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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E.- CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic
ETF) ("WISE-CSI300” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-
tracking exchange traded fund which seeks to track the
performance of the CSI 300 Index (the “Underlying Index”
or “"CSI300”). As of 31 December 2016, the net asset value
(“"NAV") per unit of the Sub-Fund was HKD29.8614 with a
total of 110,400,000 units outstanding and total assets
under management ("fAUM”) of HKD3,296,694,212.

The WISE-CSI300 adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
CSI300 is shown below.

HeRE\HE

B BEERIOTEEBEZ (HESHR &
ERXGREERES)

(BEETFsRIINTFES)

BUFAA

HEeRE
BEEERI0FEEHESF(FHESR—EEK

REMEEESD) ([FEERAR300]K[FES]) B—
ERESEMZTIMEETRS - BETHBHIER300HEE
([#EFA4E 8 K[ BIR300)) HIKREE - BHEZ—RF
TZAM—B FESEBESEVNEETFER
298614 L EEHITWHWE S BEMNLERT A
110,400,000 & - B & E R KL (TAUM)) BE &
3,296,694,212 87T °

IREER 300 FAAKR MR RAS - RERR 300K
BEEMT »

Since Inception

Total Return®@ YTD 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 (Annualized)®
2@ W25 ZB—RF ZT-hF ZE-WF ZT-=F ZT--F BRUNREZR{E)O
CSI 300 (RMB)® -9.47%  -9.47% 7.04% 55.61%  -5.33% 9.80% 0.06%
JER300(ARHK)®

CSI 300 (HKD)®@ -15.35% -15.35% 2.13% 51.95%  -2.55%  10.78% 0.88%
BR300 (L)@

WISE-CSI300 NAV-to-NAV@ -17.26% -17.26% 2.13% 40.27%  -8.24% 7.28% -2.57%
BEERI0EEFEHEEFEC

WISE-CSI300 Market-to-Market® -12.69% -12.69% 2.80% 28.29% -14.33% 5.97% -2.90%

BREER300MEHME®

as of 30 December 2016 (last dealing date of December, 2016)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the sub-fund.

Starting from 1 July 2014, CSI 300 Total Return Index is replaced with
CSI 300 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. CSI
300 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD
quoted by Bloomberg - Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 4:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.

BE—F—NF+_AMA (ZE—NF+-ANREXZH)

MBER KRB TR AR KA ZLH o

H—F—IFEEA—FHEE 5 EIEHRE BR300 2 e 152
BHRIBER300F W 158 < JER 300 F W an 1582 AN R BT
18 > BHERKHME IEUXRATILVETET » W BELEEH
RIARIR 5 B &E R R T TR AT 2 ZIBA R K (CNY) RRA
BIEFFTEARK FETES



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(d) The sub-fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the sub-fund are
issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 13 July 2007.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2016, there were 110,400,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 297 stocks.

On 12 January 2016, the Manager announced that Moody's
Investor Service, Inc. ("Moody’s”) had downgraded Credit
Suisse International’s Long-term Issuer Rating to ‘A2’ from
‘Al’. As at the date of that Announcement, the credit ratings
of Credit Suisse International remained above the minimum
credit rating requirement as disclosed in the Prospectus.
On 26 January 2016, the Manager announced that Moody’s
had downgraded Deutsche Bank AG’s issuer rating and
senior unsecured debt rating to ‘Baal’ from ‘A3". As at the
date of that Announcement, the credit ratings of Deutsche
Bank AG remain above the minimum credit rating
requirement as disclosed in the Prospectus.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

On 24 May 2016, the Manager further announced that
Moody’s had downgraded Deutsche Bank AG's issuer rating
and senior unsecured debt rating to ‘Baa2’ from ‘Baal’. As
at the date of that Announcement, the credit ratings of
Deutsche Bank AG remain above the minimum credit rating
requirement as disclosed in the Prospectus.

On 25 May 2016, the Manager announced that Fitch Ratings
Limited (“Fitch”) had downgraded Credit Suisse
International’s Long-term Issuer Default Rating and senior
unsecured debt rating to ‘A-’ from ‘A’. As at the date of that
Announcement, the credit ratings of Credit Suisse
International remained above the minimum credit rating
requirement as disclosed in the Prospectus.

On 21 September 2016, the Manager announced that the
prospectus was updated relating to the announcement
jointly issued by the China Securities Regulatory Commission
and the Securities and Futures Commission ("SFC”) on 16
August 2016 which, inter alia, abolished the aggregate
quota under Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect.

On 1 December 2016, the Manager announced the following
changes which to be become effective on 3 January 2017
(‘Effective Date’):

1. The investment strategy of the Fund will gradually be
changed to a ‘physical representation strategy’ and it
is the Manager’s intention to gradually and orderly
decrease the Fund’s reliance on synthetic representation
strategy and increase the Fund’s reliance on physical
representation strategy

2. In order to increase the Fund’s reliance on physical
representation strategy, the Manager will seek to invest
directly in A Shares through the Manager’s QFII quota
and/or Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and/or
Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect using the
representative sampling strategy

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BEEERIOTEEBEZ (HESR -8
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities (continued)

3.

Creation applications by Participating Dealers shall be
made in-cash, and no in-kind Creation Application will
be accepted

Redemption applications by Participating Dealers may
be made in-cash, in addition to in-kind

There is a new Dealing Deadline for in-cash Creation
Applications and in-cash Redemption Applications

The definition of ‘Business Day’ and ‘Dealing Day’ will
be changed by adding the requirement that it should
be a day on which the A Shares invested in by the fund
through Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and
Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect are traded

The Transaction Fee for in-cash Creation Application
and Redemption Application is HKD20,000

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI 300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2016. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and 2.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BEERIOTEEBEZ (HESR -8
ERXGREERES)
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities (continued)

On 16 December 2016, China Securities Index Company
Limited decided to adjust non-negotiated shares description
in free float rules, in order to make the description of free
float rules more in line with the actual situation of China
securities market and international practices. The adjustment
is as below.

ESKERE (H)

B BEEERIOTEEBEZ (HESR -8
ERXGREERES)

(BEETFs RSN TFES)

BUFAA (&)

EBUEE ()

RZF—RNF+ZA+ARE - PEEHRAERAFR
o AEEHRBRRNIFRBRGSE  EERRB
MAIMG AR RES TSN ERERMEREHE
— - HEWT -

Before FAZ A

After FHAR%

1. Long term holdings by founders, families and senior
executives:
Shares held by founders or founder families as well
as shares held by members of the directorates and
senior managers etc.

1. RAEAREE  KENMESRITEABRBBEERHRD -
BIRESRIRERGRENRNUARESEXENSRER
ABHENRNE -

Remain unchanged

T

2. Government holdings:
Shares held by the government or its subsidiaries.

2. BB BUTSKEMK B EHRD -

Remain unchanged

e

3. Strategic holdings:
Shares held by strategic investors for long-term
strategic interests in lock-in period.

3. FEBRMER ZERUREZEEHETHARIRMIET &M #E
B ©

3. Strategic holdings: Shares held by strategic
investors for long-term strategic interests.

3. KREERR  REEEREERRIIRBIENZEM
FARNRD -

4. Restricted employee shares:
Stocks held by enterprise employee include employee
pension plan, annuities for employees or management
staff.

4. XBHOBEIHK: CEEEFBENHRD  BEEERKEE
2 - EEFeYERAEFS -

4. Employee share plans: Shares held by
employee share plans.

4. BIRRE - BEROFERANKN -

B -

5. Frozen shares: Delete
Frozen shares held by investors before released.

5. JRERD : REBRRENIREEFBRRERD © B

6. Cross holdings: Delete
Two or more companies hold shares one another for
specific purpose.

6. XXFK: MESINEHARATHEENRLFEHE T | Mk

Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

FEBL2EBHREEHEBERAAMSE
(www.csindex.com.cn) FrERIERE A% -



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HERBHE (K)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B BEEER0FTEEHEEC " HESR-E

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERRGMEEES)

(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)

Figure 1 1

Deletion ZIi Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ks | RHER RiofsE | RHER
13-Jun-2016 000400 XJ Electric Co., Ltd. 000839 CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co., Ltd.
- F~ATZH TEEARNARAR HEEREEEERNERAR
13-Jun-2016 000539 Guangdong Electric Power Development Co., Ltd.| 000977 Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co.,Ltd
ZENERATER ERENERRNERAR BHEFEREERNERAA
13-Jun-2016 000581 Weifu High-technology Group Co., Ltd. 002027 Focus Media Information Technology Co., Ltd.
ZE-N¥AATER BOBTRNRERRNERAR PREREERMRABRAR
13-Jun-2016 000598 Chengdu Xingrong Investment Co., Ltd. 002152 GRG Banking Equipment Co Ltd
ZENERATER RBTERRERAERAT ENERERRRETROEBAT
13-Jun-2016 000629 Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium and 002183 Eternal Asia Supply Chain Management Ltd
“E2-REXAT=H Resources Co., Ltd. ZHERSKERRHER LA AmahRtEERHERAT
13-Jun-2016 000831 China Minmetals Rare Earth Co., Ltd. 002424 Guizhou Bailing Group Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
ZE-NEAATER AERIROBRAR ENEECEERYERNBRAR
13-Jun-2016 000937 | Jizhong Energy Resources Co., Ltd. 002568 Shanghai Bairun Investment Holding Group Co Ltd
ZE-RERATEAR Ehi RO BRAR LEREREEREERNER AT
13-Jun-2016 000983 Shanxi Xishan Coal and Electricity Power Co., Ltd. 300085 Shenzhen Infogem Technologies Co., Ltd.
ZE-R"ERATZA AR LEERNBRAR AT ERBROERAR
13-Jun-2016 002038 Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 300168 Wonders Information Co Ltd
ZE-RERAT=A IREEEXRHERAT EERERNERAT
13-Jun-2016 002353 | Yantai Jereh Qilfield Services Group Co., Ltd. 600022 | Shandong Iron and Steel Company Ltd
ZE-NEAATER EE@RRnRESERNEB AT IWRBERAERAR
13-Jun-2016 002375 Zhejiang Yasha Decoration Co., Ltd. 600037 Beijing Gehua CATV Network Co Ltd
ZE-RERATEAR I BERHROERAT IRTEERERBERNER AT
13-Jun-2016 002410 Glodon Software Company Limited 600061 SDIC Essence Co.,Ltd
ZE-R"ERAT=A BRERHRHBRAR BRZERHERAA
13-Jun-2016 600166 Beigi Foton Motor Co., Ltd. 600074 Jiangsu Protruly Vision Technology Group Co., Ltd.
ZE-RERAT=A LAEEAERNERAR TERTERERBEERNERAF
13-Jun-2016 600315 Shanghai Jahwa United Co., Ltd. 600098 Guangzhou Development Group Incorporated
ZE-NEAATER LB ERNBRAT BNEESERNBRAT
13-Jun-2016 600350 Shandong Hi-speed Company Limited 600376 Beijing Capital Development Co.,Ltd.
ZE-NERATER LREREEERAR TREBRERNERAR

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange
EHER: iHELBERAR  LEEFRE  FIEFL A




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HERBHE (K)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF ¥ EEEFR300FEEHES (" HEER -8
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERXRBEEES®)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) 1(&)
Deletion 55 Addition 12

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ReRT | RiIEH RART | RiIER
13-Jun-2016 600549 Xiamen Tungsten Co., Ltd. 600446 Shenzhen Kingdom Technology Co Ltd
“E-NEAATEAR EFISERHERAR MmeERERHER A
13-Jun-2016 600633 Zhe Jiang Daily Media Group Co., Ltd. 600582 Tiandi Science & Technology Co Ltd
ZENERATER FREREERNEB AT AR HRHERAT
13-Jun-2016 600717 Tianjin Port Co., Ltd. 600606 Greenland Holdings Corporation Limited
S E AT=H REERNDERAF HEREERNER AR
13-Jun-2016 601158 Chongqing Water Group Co., Ltd. 600666 Aurora Optoelectronics Co., Ltd.
ZE-R"ERATZH BREABEERNHERAF BIREXERNERAF
13-Jun-2016 601231 Universal Scientific Industrial (Shanghai) Co., 600685 CSSC Offshore & Marine Engineering (Group)
ZE-E AT=H Ltd. RS FRVERAF PR BRER D BRAR
13-Jun-2016 601238 Guangzhou Automobile Group Co., Ltd. 600704 Zhejiang Material Industrial Zhongda Yuantong
ZENERATER EMABEERNERAR Group Co Ltd MERREERHERAA
13-Jun-2016 601699 Shanxi Lu'an Environmental Energy Development| 600737 Cofco Tunhe Co Ltd
5 EXAT=H Co., Ltd. WEBZERERFERHERAT REEARNERAR
13-Jun-2016 601969 Hainan Mining Co., Ltd. 600816 Anxin Trust Co., Ltd
ZE-RERAT=A BEEXRHBRAT ZEEFERNERAT
13-Jun-2016 603288 Foshan Haitian Flavouring and Food Company 600871 Sinopec Qilfield Service Corporation
ZE-RERAT=A Ltd. BLTERERRmRNERAR RRCR TERTREROER A

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange
EHER: FiHEEBRAG - LBEFREA  FIEFR G



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HERBHE (K)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B BEEER0FTEEHEEC " HESR-E

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERRGMEEES)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUREA (&)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 2
Deletion 5k Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENAE RGARE | RirER RGARE | RirER
12-Dec-2016 000046 Oceanwide Hoodings Co., Ltd. 000008 China High-Speed Railway Technology Co., Ltd.
“F-RF+-A1oA SRR ERAR AR AR ERAT
12-Dec-2016 000729 Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd 000555 Digital China Information Service Company Ltd.
ZE—R"E+ZATZAH EREREERGER AT BNEERERBERABRAR
12-Dec-2016 000825 Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd 000627 Hubei Biocause Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
-5+ ZAtZH WEABTEEROERAR AKEEXRERNBRAT]
12-Dec-2016 000883 Hubei Energy Group Co Ltd 000671 Sunshine City Group Co., Ltd.
ZE-R"E+ZATZA MR EERNERAR ErHEERNBRAR
12-Dec-2016 000898 Angang Steel Co Ltd 000718 Suning Universal Co Ltd
“F-RE+-AToA BERHERAA HERRRHERAT
12-Dec-2016 000999 China Resources Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceuticall 000938 Unisplendour Co., Ltd.
ZE-R"E+ZATZAH Co Ltd ER=-N2BERHBRAF ZRBINBRAF
12-Dec-2016 002294 Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals Co Ltd 000983 Shanxi Xishan Coal and Electricity Power Co Ltd
ZZ-¥TZATZH ANEUREERNERAR WERLEERHBRAT
12-Dec-2016 002399 Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 002049 Unigroup Guoxin Co., Ltd.
R ¥TZATZH MM RERRNERAT FHEERHBRAR
12-Dec-2016 002422 Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 002074 Guoxuan High-Tech Co.,Ltd.
ZE-"FtZATZH MR B EE RN BRAT B RRRHERAA
12-Dec-2016 300003 Lepu Medical Technology (Beijing) Co Ltd 002085 Zhejiang Wanfeng Auto Wheel Co.,Ltd.
R ¥TZATZH LE (L R) BERRBRNBRAF HIBERF T BRNERAR
12-Dec-2016 600011 Huaneng Power International Inc 002131 Leo Group Co., Ltd.
ZE-R"EtZATZH ERRRENRHERAT MEEERHERAR
12-Dec-2016 600022 Shandong Iron and Steel Company Ltd 002174 YOUZU Interactive Co., LTD.
R ¥TZATZH IWRHERNEBR AR EREERHBRAR
12-Dec-2016 600027 Huadian Power International Corporation Ltd 002299 Fujian Sunner Development Co Ltd
ZE-"FtZATZH EZRRENRHERAT REEEERROHERAF
12-Dec-2016 600098 Guangzhou Development Group Incorporated 002310 Beijing Orient Landscape Co Ltd
R N¥TZATZH ENEREBRNERAR ERRAEMERRHERAR
12-Dec-2016 600317 Yingkou Port Liability Co Ltd 002426 Suzhou Victory Precision Manufacture Co Ltd
ZE-N¥TZATZH EOAKRHERRA BMBHRRRER R BRAR]

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange
BRI PiLEEERL - LBEFRRAA  FHEFR B




REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HERBHE (K)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B BEEER00FEEHESC (HESR &

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* ERRGMEEES)
(*This is a synthetic ETF) (EEETFsRIINTFES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUREA (&)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 2 (continued) B2 (&)
Deletion 5k Addition i
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENEE RisE | RHER RiiksE | RHER
12-Dec-2016 600398 Heilan Home Co.,Ltd 002466 Tianqi Lithium Industries, Inc.
—E-"E+ZATZA BRFROERAT REEERHBRAR
12-Dec-2016 600578 Beijing Jingneng Power Co., Ltd. 002714 Muyuan Foodstuff Co., Ltd
ZE-RETZATZA ARREBNRNERAR HRRmRHERAT
12-Dec-2016 600600 Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 002797 First Capital Securities Co., Ltd.
ZETZAtZH EBEERHBRAR E-EERFRNBRAR
12-Dec-2016 600642 Shenergy Co Ltd 300033 Hithink Royalflush Information Network Co.,Ltd.
ZE-RETZATZA EROERAA IR B EE RN BR AT
12-Dec-2016 600863 Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng Thermal 300072 Beijing SJ Environmental Protection and New
R ETZRTZH Power Corp Ltd Material Co Ltd Jt R=BREHVREHBRAF
NELSEEHAERNEBR AT
12-Dec-2016 600998 | Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 300182 Beijing Jetsen Technology Co Ltd
ZE-N¥TZATZH TNEEEEERNERAA EREREERBROERAR
12-Dec-2016 601016 CECEP Wind-Power Corporation 600297 China Grand Automotive Services Co., Ltd.
—3-AEt-AtoA EHRTRHARAT RETERBRALA
12-Dec-2016 601098 China South Publishing & Media Group Co Ltd 600482 China Shipbuilding Industry Group Power Co.,Ltd
ZE-RE+ZAtZH MR LREEEERNERAT HEMEIEEHNRNERAR
12-Dec-2016 601106 China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd 600498 Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co
- ETZATZH EE-EREARA AR Ltd B NBERBRAERAT
12-Dec-2016 601117 China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd 600654 China Security & Fire Co.,Ltd
“E-R"ETZATZH A BTRRHBRAR hEROERAT
12-Dec-2016 601179 China XD Electric Co Ltd 600754 Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels
TR TZRTZH PEAEERRNERAF Development Co Ltd
AR IEREERRROBRAR
12-Dec-2016 601808 China Qilfield Services Limited 601127 Chongging Sokon Industry Group Co.,Ltd
2 N¥TZATZH s HERERNBRAT R RIEERRMBRAT
12-Dec-2016 601898 China Coal Energy Co Ltd 601155 Future Land Holdings Co., Ltd.
R N¥TZATZH RE T EERROBRAR AR ERNERAR
12-Dec-2016 601991 Datang International Power Generation Co.,Ltd. 601611 China Nuclear Engineering Corporation Limited
“E-RE+ZATZH REEREERNERAR mERIERERNERAA
12-Dec-2016 601992 BBMG Corporation 601877 Zhejiang Chint Electrics Co Ltd
- "E+ZAtZA IREBROBRAT MITRERRHERAA

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd.,, Shanghai Stock Exchange, Shenzhen Stock Exchange
EHER: PiHESBRAR  LEEFGM  RIEFX 5
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK 100 TrackerTM (“WISE-CSIHK100"
or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded
fund which seeks to track the performance of the CSI Hong
Kong 100 Index (the “Underlying Index” or "CSIHK100").
As of 31 December 2016, the net asset value ("NAV") per
unit of the Sub-Fund was HKD19.0618 with a total of
31,000,000 units outstanding and total assets under
management ("AUM") of HKD590,916,660.

The WISE-CSIHK100 adopts a representative sampling
strategy, and invests in a representative sample of the index
securities of the Underlying Index. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-CSIHK100 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREFEEB100EHEE™
(REETFsRIINTES)
BuFAA

EERR

BEREETELI00EHRES™(REFEERE 100]

HITES) R ERBERIIMEERES &
BHFERB100EB([HBEH X HERE

100 WRE - BHE-_T—AF+_AMH—B  FE
SEESENEERERA19.0618# T » O BITHE
% B {7 # 5 A31,000,0001E EEEERE
(TAUM]) #8515 590,916,660 /87T °

RERERE 100 RARRMEMERE - WA
BB AR MENERES - BEPEFE 1008
R -

Since Inception

Total Return® in HKD 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 (Annualized)®©
2 @ B TLEHE “E-RF ZZ-hF ZT-RE ZZ-=F ZZ--F BRUNR(EER{E)E
CSIHK100® 4.39% -5.78% 5.31% 6.61%  26.23% 1.63%
FREAS 1000

WISE-CSIHK100 NAV-to-NAV© 2.09% -6.38% 4.44% 4.55%  25.97% 0.45%
EETEEL100EEFEUEEFE

WISE-CSIHK100 Market-to-Market 3.58% -7.42% 5.03% 3.31%  27.17% 0.57%

BREPEEA100MEHHEY

as of 30 December 2016 (last dealing date of December, 2016)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects

returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c)  Units in the sub-fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The sub-
fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with gross
distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 13 May 2008.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.IL.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2016, there were 31,000,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 94 stocks.

A final distribution for the financial year ended 31 December
2016 of HK$0.34 per unit was paid on 26 January 2017.
The Ex. Distribution Date was 28 December 2016.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2016. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and 2.

On 16 December 2016, China Securities Index Company
Limited decided to adjust non-negotiated shares description
in free float rules, in order to make the description of free
float rules more in line with the actual situation of China
securities market and international practices. The adjustment
is as below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

B BREFEEB100EHEE™

(REETFsRIINTES)

BFAA (8)

BEEFEH

BE_T-R"F+_AM—B FEIEBTEEE

f2/331,000,000 & - #5594 £ -

R-T—tF—AHRE ?}L’E1‘T@§_§*/\$+:
AM—BZBMBFEEEM0.34 BETTHREDIK °
BEER-ZE—RET-_ATNR-

B BLE AR QTR (www.boci-pru.com.hk) £
%ZEI’HHF@/“‘E °

BEED
RIZT—RF - hBEE 100 E8EEM T B+

FHE - RBEPHARE L RE2 -

RZZE-RFT-A+TRE - PAEBEBAERABR

T ABREHEABRANERBRGS  EEHRE
%EE‘JE%REHEEEPI EAmIZHNERIBERMEREDE

—B e FEMT -

Before FAE A

After FHE%

1. Long term holdings by founders, families and senior
executives:
Shares held by founders or founder families as well
as shares held by members of the directorates and
senior managers etc.

1. RFRREE  REMESRTBRABRBEENRD : BIEE
HERERKEFENROUREFTERNEMSRERAER
BHRGE -

Remain unchanged

e

2. Government holdings:
Shares held by the government or its subsidiaries.

Remain unchanged

Shares held by strategic investors for long-term
strategic interests in lock-in period.

2. BFAR: BUFsEMB#ERERD o Hr T
3. Strategic holdings: 3. Strategic holdings: Shares held by strategic

investors for long-term strategic interests.

2 EEFLAERAEFE -

3. KEMER: KEUREECHTHARPRBENZEMEE |3, REWSR - REHEREE SRR ER =M
BRI © HERRD -

4. Restricted employee shares: 4. Employee share plans: Shares held by
Stocks held by enterprise employee include employee employee share plans.
pension plan, annuities for employees or management
staff.

4., ZRONEIHR: CEEEFAFNRD  BREEERNRESH |4 BIFKREE : BEERGFTENFENRD
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HERBHE (K)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B EEPEER100EHESE™
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (BEETFsRIINFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUFEA (&)

Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Before FHEA] After FHE%
5. Frozen shares: Delete
Frozen shares held by investors before released.
5. R&ERD : ERRERIRE ERHARRERD ° fi B
6. Cross holdings: Delete

Two or more companies hold shares one another for
specific purpose.

6. RXF - willisS
MERIA FH R B R TR E B ORIEFEETHRD

Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the S E 2 Eh EBES AR DA S
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details. (www.csindex.com.cn) FTE IR A S o
Figure 1 1
Deletion 5k Addition i

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name

ENAE RGRE | RirER RARE | RirER

13-Dec-2016 0489.HK | Dongfeng Motor Group Company Limited 0530.HK | Goldin Financial Holdings Limited
- "E+ZAt=H REAEEERNBRAR BReRH (5E)ERAT

13-Dec-2016 0914.HK | Anhui Conch Cement Company Limited 1929.HK | Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited
ZE-RETZATER ZHBRKERNERAR ARERESEBRAT

13-Dec-2016 1199.HK | COSCO Pacific Limited 3799.HK | Dali Foods Group Company Limited
- "E+ZAt=H REATHARAA ENRREEARAR

13-Dec-2016 2333.HK | Great Wall Motor Company Limited 6837.HK | Haitong Securities Co., Ltd.
ZE-¥TZATZH R ABROBRAR BEEARNBRAR

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
ERRR - HiDERERAA - BELEH

Figure 2 2
Deletion 5k Addition 1%

Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EXAH RGaRE | RirER RARE | RirER
12-Dec-2016 0241.HK | Alibaba Health Information Technology Limited 0607.HK | Fullshare Holdings Limited
- "E+ZAtZH MRS RITBRAR] ERBERERAT
12-Dec-2016 0267.HK | CITIC Limited 1031.HK | Kingston Financial Group Limited
- E+ZATZAH RERERHERAR eHEEREERRAR
12-Dec-2016 1929.HK | Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group Limited 1913.HK | PRADAS.p.A.
ZE-RETZATZH AAEREEEERAT EERHERAA

Source. China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
BHER - #iERBR AR BERGH
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E. — SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

W.I.S.E. - SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® (“WISE-SSE50” or the
“Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking exchange traded fund
which seeks to provide investment performance (before
taxes) that tracks the performance of the SSE 50 Index (the
“Underlying Index” or "SSE50"). As of 31 December 2016,
the net asset value ("NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD20.3487 with a total of 4,000,000 units outstanding
and total assets under management ("AUM") of
HKD81,394,805.

The WISE-SSE50 adopts a representative sampling strategy.
The Sub-Fund, at present, invests directly in A Shares via
the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect. A summary of the
performance of the WISE-SSE5S0 is shown below.

BEeKE®RE (&)

¥ BEELRS0HMEERESC
(REETFsRIINTES)
BuFAA

EERR

25 L BS0REEHRS e (18 LB50)5[ TR

iJ)E—MTa%(LM?&%ﬁﬁEE%i BHEETFESR
B (BAT) B RIEN 78 50 f5 2 ([ HERBEHE R =

[ LS50 MERR - HE-_ZT—XR"F+_AM—8
FTESBESENEEFES20.3487 8L ' BE81T
By HE 4 B[ % 5 5 4,000,00018 EREERE
(TAUM]) #8514 81,394,805 %5 7T °

28k fﬁSO%TéﬁHﬁ%%TETE %%Eﬂﬁl FTHLSEABRE
BREERE AR - 2% EFES0MRIBH AT -

Since Inception

Total Returnt® 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 (Annualized)®
2@ ZE-REF ZE-RF B ZE-=F ZB--F BRUNREZE{L)O
SSE50 (RMB)® -3.01% -442%  69.34% -12.35%  18.10% 5.25%
50(AEH)®

SSESO (HKD)®© -9.35% -8.73%  65.23% -9.75%  19.19% 5.03%
J:m 50(/%%)

WISE-SSESO NAV-to-NAV©® -3.66% -11.48%  57.60% -12.84%  14.33% 1.26%
BELESOEEFEHEEFE

WISE-SSESO Market-to-Market® -6.85% -7.34%  52.10% -11.92%  11.05% 1.02%

B8 LESOMEHTE®

as of 30 December 2016 (last dealing date of December, 2016)

It was a synthetic ETF during 15 April 2009 to 11 May 2015.

Please note that the investment strategy of the Sub-Fund has changed
from synthetic replication to physical replication with effect from 12
May 2015.

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the sub-fund.

Starting from 1 July 2014, SSE 50 Total Return Index is replaced with
SSE 50 Net Total Return Index for index performance calculation. SSE
50 Net Total Return Index is denominated in RMB. For the purpose of
performance comparison, index performance is presented in HKD and
calculated by referring to the foreign exchange rates for RMB / HKD
quoted by Bloomberg - Bloomberg RMB (CNY) rate (Tokyo Composite)
at 3:00 p.m. Hong Kong time on the corresponding dealing dates.

BE T NFT_AMA(CE—NEFF+-ANREXSH)

FRER-ZZEZENGFHNA+hAZ_E—hEAA+—HREK
REGMEERE -

FIE B -F-AFEAT A FELHREREHEK
BRENREYER -

BERRAL THERARKEEE

B—FE—FELH—HIE  GTEIEHFRL 0 L& 50 2 W 82

B3 L850 FWmtE 2 - LiZ 50 F W amtE 82 AN BEAT

18 - BHERKEME  IEURATLVETET W BELEEH

Ffﬁﬁ?x%ﬁéﬁ%ﬁfﬁTiF =T ZIFARE (CNY) R4
[EEFEARME TEITEE -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E. - SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance (continued)

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance in RMB calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c) The index performance in HKD calculated on a total return basis
reflects returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(d) The sub-fund performance is calculated in HKD on NAV-to-NAV
basis with gross distribution reinvested. Units in the sub-fund are
issued and redeemed at NAV.

(e) Market returns are calculated in HKD using historical market
closing prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive
if you traded units at other times.

(f)  This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 9 April 2009.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2016, there were 4,000,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 49 stocks.

Upon the finalization of the CGT liability (if any) payable by
the Sub-Fund to the remaining AXP issuer of the Sub-Fund
in respect of the Sub-Fund’s investment in the relevant AXPs
(previously acquired by the Sub-Fund when it was a
synthetic ETF), there was a positive adjustment of
5.977313% to the NAV of the Sub-Fund as of 15 June 2016.

Prospectus was updated relating to the announcement
jointly issued by the China Securities Regulatory Commission
and the Securities and Futures Commission ("SFC”) on 16
August 2016 which, inter alia, abolished the aggregate
quota under Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.
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¥ BEELRS0HMEERESC
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

E&RE (#)

(a) ZEWamHRKREEMRR(LEX) EHRE -
BB LR

B ERERE
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.L.S.E. - SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Index Activities

The SSE 50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews in 2016. The details of the index changes are
summarized in Figure 1 and 2.

On 16 December 2016, China Securities Index Company
Limited decided to adjust non-negotiated shares description
in free float rules, in order to make the description of free
float rules more in line with the actual situation of China
securities market and international practices. The adjustment
is as below.

ESKERE (H)

¥ BEELRS0HMEERESC
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

BERES
R-FT—NF - LFE50HEBEEMRE R+ F7
B REEHHMNE 1 RE 2 -

R-T—RNF+A+8  FiLERERIFR
E o ARAmRBARAERBRGAE  FEmRE
BAIR R B BB A ISR ERE A BIER S 6] E
—E o ARMT o

Before FAZH]

After FAE%

1. Long term holdings by founders, families and senior
executives:
Shares held by founders or founder families as well
as shares held by members of the directorates and
senior managers etc.

1. RFAIAEE  KEMSRITRAERPFENHRN
BRERARERGRANRNAREETENENGRER
ABREBHBRNE -

Remain unchanged

TR

2.  Government holdings:
Shares held by the government or its subsidiaries.

2. BB
B K B R A B oD ©

Remain unchanged

e

3. Strategic holdings:
Shares held by strategic investors for long-term
strategic interests in lock-in period.

3. RESVERER
RIS B EEHT RARARBIEN S MEFA RN

3. Strategic holdings:
Shares held by strategic investors for long-
term strategic interests.

3. RESVERER
REMERER ARARBEMERNREMIFEMRND -

4. Restricted employee shares:
Stocks held by enterprise employee include employee
pension plan, annuities for employees or management
staff.

4. FEBEHEIHRK:
TEEEFSEFNORD BREEBENKEE  EEFERE
BABFE °

4. Employee share plans: Shares held by
employee share plans.

4. BIHRGTE :
EEBMDFTERANRD -

5. Frozen shares:
Frozen shares held by investors before released.

5. REERRD
AR R RTIR E B R ARG ©

Delete

6. Cross holdings:
Two or more companies hold shares one another for
specific purpose.

6. XX
M SA_ BRI R R T HEE B BB R A 7 D o

Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

FEBL2EHREEHBERRLA2AMHAE
(www.csindex.com.cn) FTEi IR A% -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

ESKERE (B)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF . EELES0HEE#EESC
W.I.S.E. - SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER® (BEEETFsRINTES)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BURAA (H)
Index Activities (continued) BEUEE (F)
Figure 1 1
Deletion 5k Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EXAH RaRE | RirER RaRE | RirER
13-Jun-2016 600015 Hua Xia Bank Co., Ltd. 600029 China Southern Airlines Co., Ltd.
ZE-NEAATEA EERNROHBRLA HEEARERDERAT]
13-Jun-2016 600018 Shanghai International Port (Group) Co., Ltd. 601377 Industrial Securities Co., Ltd.
- ERATZH LBEIRAEY (K8 RO AR AR BEELROHBRAA
13-Jun-2016 600150 China CSSC Holdings Limited 601727 Shanghai Electric Group Company Limited
ZE-NEAATER PEMRIERNBRAF TEEREERNERAT
13-Jun-2016 600585 Anhui Conch Cement Company Limited 601788 Everbright Securities Company Limited
ZE-R"ERATZH ZHERKERNERAR KABEERNEB AR
13-Jun-2016 601901 Founder Securities Co., Ltd. 601919 China COSCO Holdings Company Limited
ZE-NEAATEAR FEEFRHBRAR REE AR BRAT]
Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange
B : FiHESBRL A, FBERGH
Figure 2 2
Deletion 7% Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENAH BRARS | RirEH BRARS | KRB
12-Dec-2016 600010 Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Union Co., Ltd. 600100 Tsinghua Tongfang Co., Ltd.
ZE-R"E+ZATZA NR & eEE RN BRAF RAARABRAF
12-Dec-2016 600795 GD Power Development Co., Ltd. 600485 Beijing Xinwei Telecom Technology Group Co., Ltd.
B RETZATZH BEENERRHERAT] IRERRERBEERNERAF
12-Dec-2016 601669 Power Construction Corporation of China, Ltd. 600547 Shandong Gold Mining Co., Ltd.
- R"E+ZATZA PEENREROBERAR WREEBEROBRAR
12-Dec-2016 601727 Shanghai Electric Group Company Limited 601198 Dongxing Securities Co., Ltd.
ZE—ETZATZH LEEREERNERAR REEFRHARAA
12-Dec-2016 601919 China COSCO Holdings Company Limited 601901 Founder Securities Co., Ltd.
R ETZRATZH PEEHERRNBRAF FERFRHEBRAR

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., Shanghai Stock Exchange

WER: PilE8BRAG, LEEF5
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.LS.E. - CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker
(“"WISE-CSIMLCT"” or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
exchange traded fund which seeks to provide investment
returns, before fees and expenses, that closely correspond
to the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Consumption Index (the “Underlying Index” or
“CSI HKT Mainland Consumption”). As of 31 December
2016, the net asset value ("NAV") per unit of the Sub-Fund
was HKD 6.6718 with a total of 750,000 units outstanding
and total assets under management ("AUM”) of HKD
5,003,840.

The WISE-CSIMLCT adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
CSIMLCT is shown below.

EeKERE (&)

B RETFREEBLTAMEEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

EERR

BRETERELTAMBBERES ((REFEAM
HEIR[FER ) A ERBERIFIMEEES -
SHEEHENBRERMKE ZAIREFPEEE LM AR
SAMBEERB(THBAER]IXFEEFEARS
NHBE ) 2 RAZDHENREQR - BE_F

—RETZAM—B FEEHNBENEAEFER
6.6718 87T + £k 750,000 EE R - BIREER
R ([AUM)) #5t/% 5,003,840 87T °

A3 oh B oK B AR PR (R M RS - RS eR
oM BRI -

Since Inception

Total Return®@ in HKD 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 (Annualized)®
2UE @ B TAHE ZE-RF ZE-hF B-MF ZE-=F —T--F BERMREERR)O
CSI HKT Mainland Consumption® 0.32% -3.67% -14.73% 8.48%  10.42% -3.76%
HREBBARSNMHAE®

WISE-CSIMLCT NAV-to-NAV®© -1.33% -5.41%  -14.79% 7.48% 3.24% -5.73%
BREREREEEEFEHEEFEC

WISE-CSIMLCT Market-to-Market® -5.63% -10.26% -14.66% 8.65% 2.05% -7.26%

BERENEEMEEHE®

as of 30 December 2016 (last dealing date of December, 2016)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects

returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c)  Units in the sub-fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The sub-
fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with gross
distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 7 January 2011.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg

BE—F—NF+AMA(ZFE—NFTZANREXSH)

BIERRAL THRARKERE

(a) 2WaXREEHR (HIRX) OHFE - EFERRERE
HrBRB R

(b) BRI B E A EH R R FEISE B SN
MEL K s - REZE TEEEERER—EIES - AiEH
R KRB TRCETEER ~ R BKALEMHAS %
FRFEEEF R BIHARE -

(c) FEEHEDENAZREEEFEETRIER - FERH
KB EEFEHEEFEANE - B RBIEBRE -

(d) WAL FEZE KB EFE - LT ARE T ER MR
BEERED EWERAIEIE

(e) ERAFEEKIUKRBFILEE - FREDHK L BHR

—EF——F—HF+H-

BERAG - hIREIR R BRI EEEHEHRA A - FAFFER
2NE] EIEE

18



REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.LS.E. - CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2016, there were 750,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 38 stocks.

On 4 August 2016, the manager announced that the
minimum Application Unit size for creation or redemption
by the Participating Dealer(s) or Eligible Investor(s) of Units
of the Consumption Tracker would be reduced from
1,500,000 Units to 750,000 Units with effect from 5
September 2016.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption
Index underwent two regular semi-annual reviews in 2016.
In particular, the details of the index review are summarized
in Figure 1 and 2.

On 16 December 2016, China Securities Index Company
Limited decided to adjust non-negotiated shares description
in free float rules, in order to make the description of free
float rules more in line with the actual situation of China
securities market and international practices. The adjustment
is as below.

EeKERE (&)

B RETFREEBLTAMEEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

BEEEH

BE_T-—RE+-_AM—B FEIEBTESE
fi2/%5750,0001@ - #5468 38 EME -

R-Z—ARFNANR - E2KLERM - 2HEEBHE
HEBRREERFLER EBEHERHESNRE
HEEUEE#MH1,500,000EEEEMRDE
750,000 AEZ B - BRAEBHRER T XRFNLA
FRBER -

FIBBELEARARBEI (www.boci-pru.com.hk) Fr
HOBEBAE -

EEED
RIT—RF PERB LT AIRZAMBE R
ERRE IR R - IRBEBHUARNE 1 RE 2 -

RZTB—RFT+_ATRA > PEEHERQFR
o ABREARERAEREBRGE  EEHRE
MR B R BB T SR B R B AR E ]
R—E o FBWT -

Before FAEA]

After FE%

1. Long term holdings by founders, families and senior
executives: Shares held by founders or founder
families as well as shares held by members of the
directorates and senior managers etc.

1. RFEEE  RENERITRAERBABENRG : flEE
SEIBERGFAENROUREZSERENSREREAER
BRI E -

Remain unchanged

e T

2. Government holdings: Shares held by the government
or its subsidiaries.

Remain unchanged

for long-term strategic interests in lock-in period.
3. RERUEIERR -
R B EEHTERARARBIEF S FARIRD

2. EAR: BUTSENBEERFARRD - MR EE
3. Strategic holdings: Shares held by strategic investors |3. Strategic holdings: Shares held by strategic

investors for long-term strategic interests.
BRI -
REEMIRE B ARREERRMITE MR, -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (B)

B RETFREEBLTAMEEERES

W.I.S.E. - CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND (BEETFsRIIMNTFES)
CONSUMPTION TRACKER BNEEA ()
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Before FHZA] After FAE®%

4. Restricted employee shares:

Stocks held by enterprise employee include employee
pension plan, annuities for employees or management

4. Employee share plans:
Shares held by employee share plans.

staff.

4. SBRHOBETHR:
TtEEEFENRD  BIEEERKEE EEFTEHLE
BAEBFES -

4. BIRRGTE :
RERMFTERFANRD -

5. Frozen shares: Delete
Frozen shares held by investors before released.
5. REERH willisS
RERBRRAERIIR A E T B HRA R ©
6. Cross holdings: Delete
Two or more companies hold shares one another for
specific purpose.
6. RNXF: fi B
MEHIA LR RFR TR E B ORI FEEITHRD
Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the HE 2 EHhBESARD A S

CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

(www.csindex.com.cn) ST BRI A -

Figure 1 1
Deletion 5k Addition 1%
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH ReRT | RiHER ReRT | RIEH
13-Jun-2016 0210.HK | Daphne International Holdings Limited 1089.HK | Leyou Technologies Holdings Limited
ZE-R"ERAT=AR EXRERERER AR SRR BERER AT
13-Jun-2016 0288.HK | WH Group Limited 1317.HK | China Maple Leaf Educational Systems Limited
ZE-R"ERAT=A ENERARAA HEREHEEEARAA
13-Jun-2016 0980.HK | Lianhua Supermarket Holdings Co., Ltd. 1819.HK | Fuguiniao Co., Ltd
I BERTRABRAR EERRABRAT
13-Jun-2016 1661.HK | Wisdom Sports Group
ZE-R"ERATZA BXEREE
13-Jun-2016 1999.HK | Man Wah Holdings Limited
ZE-"F~ATZH FERRBERAT
13-Jun-2016 3308.HK | Golden Eagle Retail Group Limited
ZENERATER P EHEREERAR
13-Jun-2016 6863.HK | China Huishan Dairy Holdings Company Limited
ZE-N¥RATER AL EERER AR

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
ERRE: HiEMERAT, BESA
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (B)

B RETFREEBLTAMEEERES

W.I.S.E. - CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND (BEEETFsRINTES)
CONSUMPTION TRACKER BUFEA (&)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Figure 2 2
Deletion 5k Addition i
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
ENAE RGARE | RirER RGARE | RirER
12 Dec 2016 1819.HK | Fuguiniao Co., Ltd 0817.HK | China Jinmao Holdings Group Limited
EETZAtZH EERRHERAA B KEREEARAA
12-Dec-2016 2280.HK | HC International, Inc. 1368.HK | Xtep International Holdings Limited
ZE-RE+ZATZA SRBERAT BOARERARAR
12-Dec-2016 2607.HK | Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co., Ltd. 1528.HK | Red Star Macalline Group Corporation Ltd.
ZE-ETZRTCH TRBEEERNERAR NRE BT EERRHEBRAR
12-Dec-2016 3818.HK | China Dongxiang (Group) Co., Ltd. 1616.HK | Silverman Holdings Limited
ZE-¥TZATZH HEEN (58)ERAR RERERER AR
12 Dec 2016 1661.HK | Wisdom Holdings Group
- 5+ZAtZH BXEREE
12 Dec 2016 1899.HK | Xingda International Holdings Limited
E-"E+ZAtZA BEERARER AT
12 Dec 2016 1970.HK | IMAX China Holding. Inc.
“E-RE+ZATZH IMAX R EE AR 2 ]
12 Dec 2016 1999.HK | Man Wah Holdings Limited
ZE-RE+ZA+ZA FERRERAA
12-Dec-2016 2199.HK | Regina Miracle International (Holdings) Limited
ZZ-¥TZATZH BY AR (ER) BRAF
12-Dec-2016 2669.HK | China Overseas Property Holdings Limited
_é ME+ ﬂ+ H ¢ﬁ%¥%@ﬁ@ﬂﬂ
12 Dec 2016 3606.HK | Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co., Ltd.
“E-RE+ZATZH RBRBIXEERNERAT]
12 Dec 2016 3799.HK | Dali Foods Group Company Limited
—E-F+-AtZH ENRRERERAA]
12 Dec 2016 6863.HK | China Huishan Dairy Holdings Company Limited
“E-RE+ZATZH mEEL I EERERAR]

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
BHRE: FiERERAG, BAXSH
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E. - CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The W.I.S.E. - CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker
(“WISE-CSIMLRET" or the “Sub-Fund”) is an index-tracking
exchange traded fund which seeks to provide investment
returns, before fees and expenses, that closely correspond
to the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable
Mainland Real Estate Index (the “Underlying Index” or “CSI
HKT Mainland Real Estate”). As of 31 December 2016, the
net asset value (*NAV”) per unit of the Sub-Fund was
HKD5.504 with a total of 1,250,000 units outstanding and
total assets under management ("AUM”) of HKD6,880,027.

The WISE-CSIMLRET adopts a representative sampling
strategy. A summary of the performance of the WISE-
CSIMLRET is shown below.

EeKERE (&)

B REPREEBRLTABMEERES

(REETFsRIINTES)

BFAA

EERR

BREPEEELTAMMERSES ((BREPEAL
wE|HFER ] B ARBERISMEERES

SHEEHENBRERMKE ZAIREFPEEE LM AR
SR ERER ([HEREER | L FERBARZAM
WE ) 2 RATHENREDR - BE_T—RF
T-AM—B FEENESEUEEFERS5.5048
7T & #%971,250,000EE - EEEAEMIE
(TAUM]) #2513 6,880,027 87T °

[

A2 5 U AR (R K TSRS © 1R

M EMRBRBMNT -

Since Inception

Total Return® in HKD 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 (Annualized)®©
2la @ VB TLEHE ZE-F ZE-RF BN ZE-=F T BRUNMR(FR{)e
CSI HKT Mainland Real Estate® -12.23% 14.29% -3.15% -7.69% 73.89% 0.57%
REBBARSNME ®

WISE-CSIMLRET NAV-to-NAV®© -12.29% 13.71% -4.15% -10.24%  68.88% -1.29%
RETENMEEE FEHEEFEC

WISE-CSIMLRET Market-to- Market -21.80% 4.66% -4.00% -8.50%  49.57% -4.55%

EERERERESmEC

as of 30 December 2016 (last dealing date of December, 2016)

Past performance figures shown are not indicative of the future
performance of the sub-fund.

(a) Total returns represent the rate that an investor would have
earned (or lost) on an investment, assuming reinvestment of all
dividends and distributions.

(b) The index performance calculated on a total return basis reflects

returns due to both price changes and dividend income.
An investor cannot invest directly in an index and the index
performance returns do not reflect management fees, transaction
costs or other expenses, which would reduce performance returns
of the sub-fund.

(c)  Units in the sub-fund are issued and redeemed at NAV. The sub-
fund performance is calculated on NAV-to-NAV basis with gross
distribution reinvested.

(d) Market returns are calculated using historical market closing
prices, and do not represent the returns you would receive if you
traded units at other times.

(e) This is the annualized return since the sub-fund inception. The
sub-fund inception date is 7 January 2011.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., China Securities Index
Co., Ltd., Bloomberg

BE T NFT_AMA(ZE—ANEFTZANREXSH)

BERRAEIL TR EE

(a) ZEUamARRKRELZHR(HIRX) BHF - EFREBRE
BB BRI -

(b) EWa B E SRR R R ETEE B SN
ﬂﬁ/x*fﬂ’ﬂ/ﬁ?ﬁ REE THEEERAER—AEE - A58

B EIERR AL TRIREEER - XGHALBEMEX
FERFEEEFED LIRS -

(c) FEELHEEELAIEAEEFEZFTREL - FEDH)
KB EEF AL EEFENE B RAIEBRE -

(d) TELRFZELKEETE  LTRE T ER MR
BEERAD FEWERAIEIH

(e) EREFEEMIMKIF(OHE - FEEHYL OB
—F——4—FtH -

BERAG - PIRER AR N EEEEFRAA] - FAEEIR
Al ~ ZIEEH
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.LS.E. - CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

As of 31 December 2016, there were 1,250,000 units
outstanding in the Sub-Fund and the Sub-Fund had
exposure to 22 stocks.

On 4 August 2016, the manager announced that the
minimum Application Unit size for creation or redemption
by the Participating Dealer(s) or Eligible Investor(s) of Units
of the Real Estate Tracker would be reduced from 2,500,000
Units to 1,250,000 Units with effect from 5 September 2016.

Please refer to the corresponding public announcements on
our company web-site (www.boci-pru.com.hk) for details.

Index Activities

The CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate
Index underwent two regular semi-annual reviews in 2016.
The details of the index review are summarized in Figure 1
and 2.

On 16 December 2016, China Securities Index Company
Limited decided to adjust non-negotiated shares description
in free float rules, in order to make the description of free
float rules more in line with the actual situation of China
securities market and international practices. The adjustment
is as below.

EeKERE (&)

B REPREEBLTABMEERES
(REETFsRIINTES)
BFAA (8)

BEEEH

BE_T-—RE+-_AM—B FEIEBTESE
f7/%1,250,000 12 - #5522 EHZE -

RITE—RFN\AWB  ESKBRMH - 2HEESFD
HEBRREERFER EEHERHESNRE
B EE#MH2500000EESEMRDE
1,250,000 [AE S B - BAESHR T —RFN
AHEBRER -

BB LEARN R (www.boci-pru.com.hk)
FEMBEAAS -

EBEE
R-Z—RF hRFEELTARHAMMERBE
ERRE IR R - IR BRI E 1 RE 2 -

RZFB-—RFT+ZATRA > PAEHBERARR
T ABRBARERAERARGE  EEHTA
LRI &Y 1 B B R B E S T S A B R B A IR 1B I
—B e FEMT -

Before FAEHA]

After FAE%

1. Long term holdings by founders, families and senior
executives: Shares held by founders or founder
families as well as shares held by members of the
directorates and senior managers etc.

1. RRIEIEE  KENERITBRAERBHFEORD - 8I2E
FEIRERGRENROAREZGRENSREREAER
BHIRNE -

Remain unchanged

TR

2. Government holdings: Shares held by the government
or its subsidiaries.

Remain unchanged

for long-term strategic interests in lock-in period.
3. RBRMEREAR -
RIS B EEHT RARARBIEN S MEFARRD

2. BAR: BUFsEMBEERBORD o R
3. Strategic holdings: Shares held by strategic investors |3. Strategic holdings: Shares held by strategic

investors for long-term strategic interests.
BB AR
REEMEIRE B ARARE N =M B RN -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

ESKERE (B)

B REPREEBLTABMEERES

W.I.S.E. - CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND (BEEETFsRINTES)
REAL ESTATE TRACKER BUFEA (&)
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)
Index Activities (continued) EEUEE (&)
Before &A1 After FAE%
Restricted employee shares: 4. Employee share plans:

Stocks held by enterprise employee include employee
pension plan, annuities for employees or management

staff.

SRRAE THER% ¢
TrEEEFENRG - BiEE
BABFSE °

BRAEFE - BEFSILE

Shares held by employee share plans.

B TR

RERMFTERFANRD -

5. Frozen shares:

5. RERD
IR R4S

Frozen shares held by investors before released.

AR EE R ARG ©

Delete

s

6. Cross holdings:

specific purpose.
6. RMX#FK:

Two or more companies hold shares one another for

MR SIA BB R R T HEE B BB A E 7 B AD o

Delete

B

Please refer to the corresponding announcements on the
CSI web-site (www.csindex.com.cn) for details.

%"»4& é

2EZHRBFHREAARALQ

(www., csmdex com.cn) FTEAIEB A S o

A A ok

Figure 1 1
Deletion %Ik Addition i
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EHAH RARE | RirER RARE | RirER
13-Jun-2016 0081.HK | China Overseas Grand Oceans Group Limited 2669.HK | China Overseas Property Holdings Limited
ZE-RERAT=A ELGHNEF EEARAA HEMEEEARDT
13-Jun-2016 1628.HK | Yuzhou Properties Company Limited
ZE-RERAT=A BERGBRAR
Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx
EHRR . PiHEEBRA R, BELSH
Figure 2 2
Deletion 5k Addition i
Effective Date Stock Code | Stock Name Stock Code | Stock Name
EYAE RARE | RitER RGARE | RirER
12-Dec-2016 0817.HK | China Jinmao Holdings Group Limited 0884.HK | CIFI Holdings (Group) Co. Ltd.
-5+ ZA+ZH PESKEREEBRAR JEERR (5 B) ERARF
12-Dec-2016 2669.HK | China Overseas Property Holdings Limited 1628.HK | Yuzhou Properties Company Limited
“E-R"ETZATZH hEYEEEARAR EMERAERAR
12 Dec 2016 3380.HK | Logan Property Holdings Company Limited
ZEETZAtZH B ERRERAT]

Source: China Securities Index Co., Ltd., HKEx

BHTR. PiEGBRAR, BEXSM
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*This is a synthetic ETF),

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TrackerTM, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker®, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption
Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate
Tracker (the Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs, the
“Sub-Funds”) has, in all material respects, managed the
Sub-Funds in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 11 July 2007, as amended, for the year ended
31 December 2016.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited

6 April 2017
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H:EEER00HEEHRESC
ChHESHA-ESRXZHMEEES) -
BEPEEE100EHEE™ -
RELESOTEEHES®
BRETBEBLTAMEERERESR
BREPRBEBLTAMBEERES
(BEETFs RSN TES)
ZEBEUFAA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*

(*THIS IS A SYNTHETIC ETF),

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND

REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of W.I.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF), W.I.S.E.-CSI
HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker and
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker
(collectively the “Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs”
or the “Sub-Fund(s)”) set out on pages 34 to 99, which
comprise the statements of financial position as at 31
December 2016, and the statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the statements of changes in
net assets attributable to unitholders and the statements
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial disposition of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2016, and of its financial transactions and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Sub-Funds in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

B ZBERE

H:EEER00HEEHRESC
ChHESHA-ESRXSZHEEES) -
BEPEEE100EHEE™ -
BRELESOTEREHESR®
BRETBEBLTAMEERERESR
BREPRBEBLTAMBEERES
(BEETFs RSN TES)
ZEBEUFAA

MBBRROZHRE

R

HIFIE TR ERIZE R R 300 B EA S ©* (X it
He R ERURZMEEES)  BETRERE100
BEHEL™ RELBESOTEEHRESC REPRE
FELMAMBERBES LMFEEPRERE LTAM
WEEBES (GHREETFsRINTFES I F
HEE ) ENEMEEZF 9 BN BHRE - HPBHE
R-ZE—RF+ZAM—BZMBERAREBEFL
mEmkEMEmEER  BUBAARGEERE
HBRLATRER  WRPBHRERME  BRER
SEHORE -

g

BARR  ZEVBRRERBEFBSTMAGREMD
PCEEMBREEIDEEMP SRR T FESR
“E-RET - AM-BHEBARREEBEZA LF
EHNHBRZRRERE

ERNER

BMERBEEEGTASEMN(EBETERD &
TEA - WPIERFER T AAENEECHEARS
(BRI BB RERAENET I BDOPIEE—F
Mt - RIFEE S ASRHH(EESTEBIET
AN (<P - HPBZNFES - WEETTRITH
HihBRERET - RAIRE - RAMESHFTR
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*THIS IS A SYNTHETIC ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to
these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*THIS IS A SYNTHETIC ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)
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BRETEE (R

Key audit matter

BREITER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BREISRERPRNTERN

Existence and valuation of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

BAFEARZ X AR BEENFIRR1GE

The financial assets at fair value through profit or loss included
in the statement of financial position of each Sub-Fund were
listed shares in Shanghai Stock Exchange, Shenzhen Stock
Exchange, Hong Kong Stock Exchange and A-share access
products (“AXPs”) issued by AXP issuers. As of 31 December
2016, there were 300, 100, 50, 48 and 25 constituent securities
of the underlying indexes in W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker®*,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker and
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker,
respectively. These financial assets were measured at fair value
as required by the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards. As
at 31 December 2016, they represented more than 98% of net
asset value of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™, W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption Tracker and
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Real Estate Tracker.

AR TFEENHMBRARTANRATELESRRARNIBEER L
BEFZHM - RNBRRXHM - BB ETERD &b ARE
HEM(AXP)BITABITHAXPER - REEZZT—"F+AM—
B SEEAR00FEEHESC* RERFEE100EHES™
FE LESOPEEHESC REFERE LMAMBEERESR
BEREEE LA EERESHBERNKDEFRE DA
300 - 100 50 - 48M25% - Fit B EERBE AN BHRE LA
WRERATFELERRAR RS- R"ETAM—RB - Lt
BEERKIEE BR300 HEREHEL O FEREEE1005HE
™ BE FRS0TEEHESC  REPEEE LMAMERER
HeREETEEE LT ERBESEEFENI8% AL -

Details are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.
HEHNIMERERMTE L2

We obtained independent confirmation from the
custodians of the investment portfolio held at 31
December 2016 and agreed the quantity held to the
accounting records. In addition, we independently
checked the valuation of all financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss against third party vendor sources.
KMESKR - R"E+_AM—BREMAETEANBIERR
REGHTHAENFEE - 1IN BMBBE=FFNRREL
BN TELBRRARYBEENMGE -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*THIS IS A SYNTHETIC ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Other information included in the Annual Report

The Manager and the Trustee are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Manager and Trustee and Those
Charges with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA, and for such internal control as the
Manager and the Trustee determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Manager and the
Trustee of the Sub-Funds are responsible for assessing the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Manager
and the Trustee either intend to liquidate the Sub-Funds or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to
do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*THIS IS A SYNTHETIC ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Responsibilities of Manager and Trustee and Those
Charges with Governance for the Financial Statements
(continued)

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
are required to ensure that the financial statements have
been properly prepared in accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007 (“Trust
Deed”), as amended, and the relevant disclosure provisions
of Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
(“the SFC Code”) issued by the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Commission.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Sub-Funds’ financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statements. In addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Sub-Funds have been
properly prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the Trust Deed and the
relevant disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the SFC
Code.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
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(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Sub-Funds’ internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the manager and the
trustee.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
(*THIS IS A SYNTHETIC ETF),
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®,
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the manager’s and
the trustee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Sub-Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Sub-Funds to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®*
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™,
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CONSUMPTION TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND
REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)
(continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements (continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on matters under the relevant provisions of
the Trust Deed and the relevant disclosure provisions
of Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the Trust Deed and the relevant
disclosure provisions of Appendix E of the SFC Code.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Ms. Christine Lin.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

6 April 2017
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year ended 31 December 2016

INCOME A

Dividend income & 24 A
Interest income F2MA
Other income EfIA

EXPENSE fis;

Auditors’ remuneration Z#EE %

Legal and professional fee &R HE£E
Maintenance fee FE &

Management fee 2%

Trustee fee Z5E2

Custodian and bank charges & & N7 FEE
Transaction costs on investments R &% 55 &
Transaction handling fee X 3 FEE

Other expenses E i

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
st RIE RINE (B518) BRATZ (BE) BANFE

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
REFERINE (B18) BA
Net exchange (loss) gain 9ME (E518) BA)%58
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments H&1%& 7 EZIE (1) &7
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments

BT 2 K2R () 418

(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAX AT (E18) il
Tax 38

(LOSS) PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FRER) 2 k2 EREEH

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERUBHHRENF -

Bk HEtEERER
HE-2—AFT-AM—AILFE

NOTES
Wt

8(c)

8(a)

9
8(a)
8(b)
8(b) & 8(c)
10
8(b)
11

WISE-CSI300

EBEF300
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-RE
HKD HKD
BT BT
91,366,934 87,118,029
37,249 79,948
91,404,183 87,197,977
114,814 123,417
204,051 703,854
843,199 3,348,424
35,968,646 60,928,705
966,009 1,460,851
9,699,343 38,801,586
180,472 411,581
73,191,361 135,946,945
121,167,895 241,725,363

(29,763,712)

(154,527,386)

(603,858)
(167,173,963)

(548,446,518)

(4,556,022)
3,189,034,090

(1,951,537,980)

(745,988,051)
(9,419,271)

1,078,412,702
(5,322,752)

(755,407,322)

1,073,089,950
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER #E=&=KkH
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2016 (continued) HE_T—

NOTES
Wi
INCOME YA
Dividend income 24 A 8(d)
Interest income F| 24 A 8(c)
Other income ErUt A
EXPENSE 3
Auditors’ remuneration %I % 8(a)
Legal and professional fee AR EE B
Maintenance fee 7 E &3 9
Management fee B2 & 8(a)
Trustee fee E5E 2 8(b)
Custodian and bank charges & ELiETFEE 8(b) & 8(c)
Transaction costs on investments %43 S & 10
Transaction handling fee X 5FEE 8(b)
Other expenses Ef 11
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
STRIEBRINE (B12) BAAL, (B1E) BH%HE
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
REZERINE (B1E) B
Net exchange (loss) gain 9ME (E518) B2 FF4
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments HERE 2 28 (FiE) BA
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
RERZRER (R EE
(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAX #i A1 (E518) @l
Tax HiA 7

(LOSS) PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
TR (BR) &M k2R 2%E

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEAYBHREZNF -
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WISE-CSIHK100

EEHhEEE100

2016 2015
ZE-XE —E-EF
HKD HKD

BT BT
17,408,897 14,965,713
474 355

- 220
17,409,371 14,966,288
5,224,750 4,267,853
708,296 339,490
33,756 60,667
5,966,802 4,668,010
11,442,569 10,298,278
(64) (91)
(17,569,190) 2,853,647

23,317,269 (55,494,720)
17,190,584 (42,342,886)
17,190,584 (42,342,886)




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER Bk HMEHEWER (&)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2016 (continued) BE-ZT-—"F+-AM—BLFEHE)

NOTES
[
INCOME A
Dividend income & 2MA 8(d)
Interest income FIEMA 8(c)

Other income E it A

EXPENSE B

Auditors’ remuneration ZEfE < 8(a)
Legal and professional fee & R EEE

Maintenance fee ZE &

Management fee B2 8
Trustee fee Z5E2 8
Custodian and bank charges & & RiR{TFES 8(b)
Transaction costs on investments &% 55 &

Transaction handling fee X 5FE&E 8(b)
Other expenses E iz 1

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
STRRERINE (B18) BNAIZ (BB) BFIFE

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
RERERINE (B1E) B
Net exchange (loss) gain 9MNE (518) BF 5
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments HERE 2 2 &1 (FiE) BF
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments

RERZRER () BE

(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAX Al (#518) 7
Tax $A 7

(LOSS) PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FR(ER) BNk EREEE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERYBHHREZNF -

WISE-SSE50
BB L®E50

2016 2015
ZE-RE —E-1E
HKD HKD

BT BT
3,054,324 4,865,578
2,414 5,755
3,056,738 4,871,333
- 417,005

- 273,242

789,076 1,805,041
215,328 5,391,326
21,600 105,000

- 1,798,159
1,026,004 9,789,773
2,030,734 (4,918,440)
(120,189) (570,830)
(15,038,495) 114,611,837

8,871,381 (106,472,744)
(4,256,569) 2,649,823

(309,634) (501,407)
(4,566,203) 2,148,416
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER Bk HMEHEWER (&)
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2016 (continued) BE-ZT-—"F+-AM—BLFEHE)

WISE-CSIMLCT

EERRAMEE
2016 2015
—E-RE —B-EE
NOTES HKD HKD
=4 BT BT
INCOME A
Dividend income f& B4 A 8(d) 164,473 423,039
Interest income F| 8 WA 8(c) 12 12
Other income EAIA - -
164,485 423,051
EXPENSE Fi3
Auditors’ remuneration ZEfE < 8(a) - -
Legal and professional fee &R EEEF - 7,824
Maintenance fee ZE & 9 - -
Management fee B2 & 8(a) 40,410 56,970
Trustee fee Z5E 2 8(b) 7,274 10,255
Custodian and bank charges st & & K iF1TFEE 8(b) & 8(c) 2,802 2,881
Transaction costs on investments &4 % 55 & 10 4,228 2,882
Transaction handling fee X5 FE&% 8(b) 5,045 19,967
Other expenses Effifi% 11 27,036 31,223
86,795 132,002
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
FTRIE RHNE (B18) BFF 2 (B1B) B8 77,690 291,049
NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
REFERINE (B1B) BH
Net exchange (loss) gain 9ME (518) BFF5E 114 75
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments H&# &z 2 &35 (§518) &F (199,946) (411,232)
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments
RERZAREH (R) LA 410,639 (472,141)
(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAX AT (518 i 7l 288,497 (592,249)
Tax BiE 7 - -
(LOSS) PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
R (FiE) B R2ERELE 288,497 (592,249)

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERYBHREZNF -
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

INCOME Ut A

Dividend income % 84 A
Interest income FEWA
Other income Ef A

EXPENSE B

Auditors’ remuneration & E &

Legal and professional fee &R EEEF
Maintenance fee & &

Management fee B2

Trustee fee Z5t &

Custodian and bank charges & & RiR{TTES
Transaction costs on investments &4 % 55 &
Transaction handling fee X 5F &%

Other expenses E sz

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
STRRERINE (B18) BMAI 2 (BR) BFIFE

NET INVESTMENT, EXCHANGE (LOSS) GAIN
RERERINE (B1E) B
Net exchange (loss) gain 9ME (518) BFF5E
Realised (loss) gain on sale of investments HERE 2 2 &8 (FiE) BF
Unrealised (diminution) appreciation in value of investments

RERZRER () 1BE

(LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE TAX Al (#518) 7
Tax Fi18

(LOSS) PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR
FR(BR) BNk EREEE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBEEEMNGTL -

BERkHEMEERER (F)

HE-_Z—X

NOTES

H&E

8(d)
8(c)

F+_AM—BILFEE)

WISE-CSIMLRET

EEhERbE
2016 2015
ZE-RE —E-1E
HKD HKD
BT BT
540,239 583,846
11 33
540,250 583,879
- 7,824
58,950 75,451
10,611 13,581
4,025 4,096
12,830 8,527
4,463 11,632
31,081 33,650
121,960 154,761
418,290 429,118
(10) (11)
141,252 (226,874)
(1,313,775) 1,724,222
(754,243) 1,926,455
(754,243) 1,926,455
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

NOTES
Mz

CURRENT ASSETS #i#&E
Investments & 8(d),12
Prepayments T84 ZIE
Depositary reserve TR EHES
Dividend and other receivables %5 & E th fE Ui 7k 18
Bank balances 17458 13
Total current assets B EEEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES #&&E
Management fee payable EfIEEE
Trustee fee payable [EffZ:TE
Distribution payable EJ&f% S 16
Tax payable fEfF{1E 7

Amounts payable on redemption fE{fEE Q4 %E
Other accounts payable and accruals
HibENRREER

Total current liabilities 7iEh & E4218

Net current assets i ENEEFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders B8 A EIGEEEE

Units in issue & 217880

Net asset value per unit BB EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERBHEZMNF -
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B ISR AR

RZE—RF+AM—H

WISE-CSI300
BEEER300

2016 2015
—E-RE —T-FE
HKD HKD
BT BT

3,246,175,686
18,239
492,054

69,447,844

4,416,642,226
18,247
526,228

44,437,288

3,316,133,823

4,461,623,989

4,327,289 6,137,886
8,767,341 -
6,344,981 8,969,369

19,439,611 15,107,255

3,296,694,212

4,446,516,734

3,296,694,212

4,446,516,734

110,400,000

123,200,000

29.8614

36.0919




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

NOTES

CURRENT ASSETS #m#h&E

Investments #&%& 8(d),12
Prepayments &1 18

Depositary reserve FHEHS

Dividend and other receivables %5 [ £ i FEU 7118

Bank balances R1745 64 13

Total current assets i ENEELE(E

CURRENT LIABILITIES /#Eh&a &
Management fee payable [EffEIEE
Trustee fee payable fEf{Z:E &
Distribution payable FEJ&A% & 16
Tax payable fEffF718 7
Amounts payable on redemption JEftEE & %8
Other accounts payable and accruals
HAfE IR R EETE A

Total current liabilities Fi®) & F4EE

Net current assets &) & EFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders EEfi#5H AERE EFE
Units in issue B #1787

Net asset value per unit GBI EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBEEEMNGTL -

MER &R ()

RIZB—RFE+ZAM—RB (&)

WISE-CSIHK100

BEHPEEE100
2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—IF
HKD HKD
BT BT
587,569,343 474,898,866
17,351 17,362
14,455,827 1,052,798
602,042,521 475,969,026
526,494 416,479
10,540,000 9,800,000
59,367 31,821
11,125,861 10,248,300
590,916,660 465,720,726
590,916,660 465,720,726
31,000,000 24,500,000
19.0618 19.0090
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

CURRENT ASSETS #m#h&E

Investments &

Prepayments &1 18

Depositary reserve FHEHS

Dividend and other receivables %5 I £ ith fE U 7k 1B
Bank balances $R7T#: 8k

Total current assets i ENEELE(E

CURRENT LIABILITIES /#Eh&a &
Management fee payable [EffEIEE
Trustee fee payable EfZ:EE
Distribution payable JE&A% &
Tax payable FEffF{1E
Amounts payable on redemption JEfEE & %8
Other accounts payable and accruals
Hib R EER

Total current liabilities Fi®) & F4EE

Net current assets &) & EFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders EEfi#5H AERE EFE
Units in issue B #1787

Net asset value per unit GBI EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBEEEMNGTL -
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MER &R ()

RIZB—RFE+ZAM—RB (&)

NOTES

8(d),12

13

16

WISE-SSE50
B L 50

2016 2015
—F-AE —¥-E%F
HKD HKD
BT BT
80,810,178 117,882,581
16,919 16,931
637,250 6,098,591
81,464,347 123,998,103
64,742 93,436
4,800 5,615,506
69,542 5,708,942
81,394,805 118,289,161
81,394,805 118,289,161
4,000,000 5,600,000
20.3487 21.1231




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

NOTES

CURRENT ASSETS #m#h&E

Investments #&%& 8(d),12
Prepayments &1 18

Depositary reserve FHEHS

Dividend and other receivables %5 [ £ fib FEU 7k IE

Bank balances $R17458 13

Total current assets i ENEELE(E

CURRENT LIABILITIES /#Eh&a &
Management fee payable [EffEIEE
Trustee fee payable fEfI{Z:EE
Distribution payable JE&A% & 16
Tax payable fEffF:18 7
Amounts payable on redemption JEfEE & %8
Other accounts payable and accruals
Hib AR EER

Total current liabilities Fi®) & F4EE

Net current assets &) & EFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders EEfi#5H AERE EFE
Units in issue B #1787

Net asset value per unit GBI EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
#  EERUBEEEMNGTL -

MER &R ()

RIZB—RFE+ZAM—RB (&)

WISE-CSIMLCT

BEERERMEE
2016 2015
—E—-RE —E-EHF
HKD HKD
BT BT
4,919,132 10,127,917
20,396 20,398
76,327 62,325
66,937 212,116
5,082,792 10,422,756
2,140 4,385
385 789
- 210,000
76,427 64,489
78,952 279,663
5,003,840 10,143,093
5,003,840 10,143,093
750,000 1,500,000
6.6718 6.7621
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

NOTES

CURRENT ASSETS #m#h&E

Investments #&%& 8(d),12
Prepayments &1 18

Depositary reserve FHEHS

Dividend and other receivables %5 [ £ i FEU 7118

Bank balances R1745 64 13

Total current assets i ENEELE(E

CURRENT LIABILITIES /#Eh&a &
Management fee payable [EffEIEE
Trustee fee payable fEfI{Z:EE
Distribution payable FEIR%E 16
Tax payable FEfF{1E 7
Amounts payable on redemption fE{IE& Q458
Other accounts payable and accruals
Hib IR R ES B R

Total current liabilities B & FEE

Net current assets &) & EFE

Net assets attributable to unitholders EEfiiiFH AERE EFE
Units in issue B #1787

Net asset value per unit GBI EEFE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -
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MER &R ()

RIZB—RFE+ZAM—RB (&)

WISE-CSIMLRET

BEEPEAME
2016 2015
—E—-RE —E—IF
HKD HKD
BT BT
6,835,446 15,776,353
20,396 20,398
74,825 59,113
28,768 203,404
6,959,435 16,059,268
2,993 6,587
539 1,186
- 300,000
75,876 63,225
79,408 370,998
6,880,027 15,688,270
6,880,027 15,688,270
1,250,000 2,500,000
5.5040 6.2753




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

UNITHOLDERS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Balance as at 1 January 2015

RZE-HE—A—HA8%EH
Total comprehensive income & H #4458
Issue of units #/TEfI

- In-kind &%

- Cash subscription 3£ 728
Redemption of units f& &Mz

- In-kind %

- Cash redemption & &
Distributions 2k

Balance as at 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016
RZE—RFTZAM—BRZZT—R"F—A—B84EH
Total comprehensive income 2 E 425
Issue of units Z1TENL
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 34 738
Redemption of units #2181z
- In-kind &%
- Cash redemption R &0l
Distributions 7k

Balance as at 31 December 2016
RZE—RF+-AM—BrnEs

Number of units in issue 2%{TERZH

Units in issue at the beginning of the year 12 #1TE (L
Issue of units Z1TEAL
Redemption of units #& [ &A1

s— oo/

Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERYHHREZNF -

BENVFAABLEERERZER

BE_T—RF+_AM—BILFE

WISE-CSI300
HREER300

Total

@it

NOTE HKD

MEE BT

9,273,007,824

1,073,089,950

18 1,173,178,469

18 (20,444,069)

18 (7,139,182,671)

18 86,867,231

4,446,516,734

(755,407,322)

18 302,608,054

18 5,115,306

18 (679,772,093)
18

(22,366,467)

3,296,694,212

WISE-CSI300
EEEZ300
2016
—E-RF
Units
By
123,200,000

10,400,000
(23,200,000)

110,400,000

2015
—B-RE
Units
By

262,400,000
33,600,000

(172,800,000)

123,200,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2015

RZT-hF—A— A&
Total comprehensive income 2 E 425
Issue of units 7T EfI

- In-kind &%

- Cash subscription 34 728
Redemption of units #2181z

- In-kind &%

- Cash redemption R & Bl
Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016
RIZE-—RETAM—BR=ZZT—"F—A—BRNEHR
Total comprehensive income 2 Ez A5
Issue of units #1787
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 3£ 728
Redemption of units #& [ &A1
- In-kind E%
- Cash redemption B4 &
Distributions 2k

Balance as at 31 December 2016

RIE—RE+ZBH—BHE

Number of units in issue 217821 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year &2 #1TE L
Issue of units #1787
Redemption of units #&[= &z

Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TEN

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERUBGHEMNF -
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BENVBEARLEERESD X (H)
BE-ZT—AF+-AM—ALLEE (&)

WISE-CSIHK100

BEEHEEE100

Total
st
NOTE HKD
MiEE BT
342,052,662

(42,342,886)
18 174,130,299
18 1,680,651
18 -

18

(9,800,000)

465,720,726

17,190,584

18 117,808,879

18 736,471

18 -
18

(10,540,000)

590,916,660
WISE-CSI100
EEHEEE100
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-1F
Units Units
B By
24,500,000 16,500,000
6,500,000 8,000,000
31,000,000 24,500,000



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2015

RZT-hF—A— A&
Total comprehensive income 2 E 425
Issue of units 77 EfI

- In-kind &%

- Cash subscription 34 728
Redemption of units #2181z

- In-kind &%

- Cash redemption R & Bl
Distributions 7%k

Balance as at 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016
RIZE-—RETAM—BR=ZZT—"F—A—BRNEHR
Total comprehensive income 2 Ez A5
Issue of units #1787
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 3£ 728
Redemption of units #& [ &A1
- In-kind E%
- Cash redemption B4 &
Distributions 2k

Balance as at 31 December 2016

RIE—RE+ZBH—BHE

Number of units in issue 217821 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year &2 #1TE L
Issue of units #1787
Redemption of units #&[= &z

Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERUBGHEMNF -

BENVBEARLEERESD X (H)

HE-_T—F+t-AM—BLEFE#E)

WISE-SSE50
EELEE50
Total
st
NOTE HKD
MiEE BT
229,071,056
2,148,416
18 92,697,256
18 928,984
18 (205,323,154)
18 (1,233,397)
118,289,161
(4,566,203)
18 -
18 -
18 (32,176,697)
18 (151,456)
81,394,805
WISE-SSE50
EEL®50
2016 2015
—E-REF —E-RE
Units Units
B By
5,600,000 9,600,000
- 4,000,000
(1,600,000) (8,000,000)

4,000,000

5,600,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2015

RZT-hF—A— A&
Total comprehensive income 2 E 425
Issue of units #77EfI

- In-kind &%

- Cash subscription 34 728
Redemption of units #2181z

- In-kind &%

- Cash redemption R & Bl
Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016
RIZE-—RETAM—BR=ZZT—"F—A—BRNEHR
Total comprehensive income 2 Ez A5
Issue of units #1787
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 3£ 728
Redemption of units B[] 8f1
- In-kind E%
- Cash redemption B4 B
Distributions 7k

Balance as at 31 December 2016

RIE—RE+ZBH—BHE

Number of units in issue 217821 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year &2 #1TE L
Issue of units #1787
Redemption of units #&[= &z

Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERUBGHEMNF -
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BEVRBEABLEEREEDXR

HE-_T—F+t-AM—BLEFE#E)

(&)

WISE-CSIMLCT

BEREAEE
Total
et
NOTE HKD
MiEE BT
10,945,342
(592,249)
18 -
18 -
18 -
18 -
(210,000)
10,143,093
288,497
18 -
18 -
18 (5,341,162)
18 (86,588)
5,003,840

WISE-CSIMLCT

BEREAMEE
2016
—E-REF
Units
By

1,500,000

(750,000)

750,000

2015

—E-1EF

Units
By

1,500,000

1,500,000



Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*
EEETFs RN FEES*

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

Balance as at 1 January 2015

RZT-hF—A— A&
Total comprehensive income 2 E 425
Issue of units #77EfI

- In-kind &%

- Cash subscription 34 728
Redemption of units #2181z

- In-kind &%

- Cash redemption R & Bl
Distributions %k

Balance as at 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016
RIZE-—RETAM—BR=ZZT—"F—A—BRNEHR
Total comprehensive income 2 Ez A5
Issue of units #1781
- In-kind %
- Cash subscription 3£ 728
Redemption of units &[5 & 41
- In-kind E%
- Cash redemption B4 &M@
Distributions 2k

Balance as at 31 December 2016

RIE—RE+ZBH—BHE

Number of units in issue 217821 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year &2 #1TE L
Issue of units #1787
Redemption of units #&[= &z

Units in issue at the end of the year FREZ1TE

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TERUBGHEMNF -

BEVRBEABLEEREEDXR

HE-_T—F+t-AM—BLEFE#E)

(&)

WISE-CSIMLRET

BERERt it E
Total
st
NOTE HKD
MiEE BT
14,061,815
1,926,455
18 -
18 -
18 -
18 -
(300,000)
15,688,270
(754,243)
18 -
18 -
18 (8,033,340)
18 (20,660)
6,880,027

WISE-CSIMLRET
BEREAM M E
2016

—E-REF
Units
By

2,500,000

(1,250,000)

1,250,000

2015

—E-1F

Units
By

2,500,000

2,500,000
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Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ EZEEEMR S HNE
Purchase of investments B E#% 4

Sale of investments HE&&RE

Depositary reserve 1734

Interest received 2 4% 8

Management fee paid ENfEEE

Trustee fee paid 2fH{E:EE

Fund expenses paid O &£ EH

Dividend received %8

Tax (paid) refund (Ef) REIFIE

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
RLEHE (R < REFR

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& EBELNHSRE

Proceeds (Payment) from issuance of units %778 FrEHE (43%)
78 4

(Payment) Proceeds for redemption of units BEIE L ({130) FE7UE
Distributions paid &

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEERY (A MEREFE

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRASFEMEMORL) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /N&[E X & &) 52

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RREFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHEE LB SEE  BBITHERED

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TEERUBHEZMNF -
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RERER

HE—%—

NETZAM—RILFE

WISE-CSI300

BEEER300

2016 2015
—E-RE —E-TF
NOTE HKD HKD
Bt BT BT
(1,911,983,046) (3,234,436,178)
1,989,133,763 3,138,583,650
34,174 454,385
37,249 79,948
(37,779,243) (65,767,492)
(87,292,903) (195,418,992)
91,366,934 87,926,176
7 (9,419,271) (9,231,244)
34,097,657 (277,809,747)
18 5,115,306 (20,444,069)
18 (13,599,126) 86,867,231
(8,483,820) 66,423,162
25,613,837 (211,386,585)
(603,281) (4,556,022)
44,437,288 260,379,895
69,447,844 44,437,288




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs*

BEETFs AN FESE*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ EEEEMRSHNE
Purchase of investments BEE&E

Sale of investments HE&KE

Depositary reserve 1734

Interest received B &

Management fee paid 2EBE

Trustee fee paid 2(HE3EE

Fund expenses paid C &4 EH

Dividend received B &

Tax (paid) refund (Ef) REIHIE

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEBME (A <Ae 38

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& EBELNRSTE

Proceeds (Payment) from issuance of units #7787 FT{E5IE (70)
/B xhH

(Payment) Proceeds for redemption of units B BB ({130) FiiE7UE
Distributions paid B8

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BMERY (A EREFE

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
R RASSEMEMORL) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /N#&fE X & &) 52

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
TR RARFE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FAZHE KBS EE  RRITHERET

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TFERUBEREMNF1 -

BERER (E)
HE-_Z—XRE+-_AM—BIFE (&)

WISE-CSIHK100

EEREEE 100
2016 2015
—BE-RE —E-FF
NOTE HKD HKD
BizE BT BT
(270,272,251) (338,652,752)
281,158,732 326,069,980
474 355
(5,114,735) (4,225,537)
(714,506) (409,120)
17,408,908 15,030,393
7 - -
22,466,622 (2,186,681)
18 736,471 1,680,651
18 - -
(9,800,000) (7,095,000)
(9,063,529) (5,414,349)
13,403,093 (7,601,030)
(64) (91)
1,052,798 8,653,919
14,455,827 1,052,798
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BEETFsRINFEE*

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued) HeRER (E)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued) HEZZ—XRF+-AM—BLEFE ()
WISE-SSE50
EELE®50
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-RE
NOTE HKD HKD
HiaE BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ EEEEMRSHNE
Purchase of investments BERE (42,690,579) (284,916,884)
Sale of investments HEKRE 35,812,665 289,158,857
Depositary reserve 1734 - -
Interest received & ¥#|8 2,414 5,755
Management fee paid D EEE (817,758) (1,947,504)
Trustee fee paid 2fH{E3EE - -
Fund expenses paid C &4 EH (5,847,634) (8,654,906)
Dividend received EUE 3,054,324 4,865,578
Tax (paid) refund (Ef) REFIE 7 5,296,872 (501,407)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
mE TS (FTA) 2REFE (5,189,696) (1,990,511)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES & ZBELRIRERE
Proceeds (Payment) from issuance of units #7787 FT{E5E (H70) 18 - 928,984
(Payment) Proceeds for redemption of units R E R (17%) 508 18 (151,456) (1,233,397)
Distributions paid B & - -
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEES (A EHL TR (151,456) (304,413)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRBReZEMEMORL) FE (5,341,152) (2,294,924)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /MNEE=ZR %) &2 (120,189) (570,830)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
FHzReRReEE 6,098,591 8,964,345
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FARZBENREHE - RIETEBRED 637,250 6,098,591

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TFERUBREMNF1 -
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued) HeRER (E)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued) HEZZ—XRF+-AM—BLEFE ()
WISE-CSIMLCT
EEREAMHEE
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-FF
NOTE HKD HKD
HiaE BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ EEEEMRSHNE
Purchase of investments BERE (1,471,743) (3,807,653)
Sale of investments H&&E 1,550,061 3,624,220
Depositary reserve 1734 - -
Interest received B & 12 12
Management fee paid 2 EEE (42,655) (57,604)
Trustee fee paid B H{E:EE (7,678) (10,369)
Fund expenses paid C &4 EH (42,711) (61,560)
Dividend received EUE 166,009 422,629
Tax (paid) refund (Ef7) BEIHHIE 7 - -
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
aE TS (FTA) 2REFE 151,295 109,675
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES & ZBELRIRERE
Proceeds (Payment) from issuance of units #7787 FT{E5IE (70) 18 - -
(Payment) Proceeds for redemption of units B &R (43%) 508 18 (86,588) -
Distributions paid (A& (210,000) (165,000)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEES (FTA) MBRESESR (296,588) (165,000)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRBeZEMEMORL) FE (145,293) (55,325)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /MNEE=ZR &%) &2 114 75
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
FOzHRekReFE 212,116 267,366
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZBE AL EE  BETEHRET 66,937 212,116

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TFERUBREMNF1 -
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued) HeRER (E)
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued) HEZZ—XRF+-AM—BLEFE ()
WISE-CSIMLRET
EERERE
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-RE
NOTE HKD HKD
HiaE BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4@ EEEEMRSHNE
Purchase of investments BERE (4,307,600) (6,878,464)
Sale of investments H&&E 4,042,645 6,552,757
Depositary reserve 1734 - -
Interest received B & 11 33
Management fee paid 2 EEE (62,544) (75,553)
Trustee fee paid B H{E:EE (11,258) (13,599)
Fund expenses paid C &4 EH (55,459) (64,211)
Dividend received EUEE 540,239 583,846
Tax (paid) refund (Ef) REIHHIE 7 - -
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
aE TS (FTA) 2REFE 146,034 104,809
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES & ZBELRIRERE
Proceeds (Payment) from issuance of units #7787 FT{E5IE (70) 18 - -
(Payment) Proceeds for redemption of units B &R (43%) 508 18 (20,660) -
Distributions paid 215 (300,000) (1,200,000)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
MEEE (FTA) 3R E 53 (320,660) (1,200,000)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRBeZEMEMORL) FE (174,626) (1,095,191)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /MNEE=ZR &%) &2 (10) (11)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
FHzReRReEE 203,404 1,298,606
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances
FRZAGRBEZE  BETEBRET 28,768 203,404

# As defined in note 1 to financial statements.
# TFERUBEREMNF1 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 DECEMBER 2016

1. THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella
unit trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July
2007, as amended, between BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and
authorised by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Commission (“"SFC”) pursuant to section 104(1) of the
Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance.

The Fund has established five sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E.-
CSI 300 China Tracker®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(“"WISE-CSI300”), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker™ (“WISE-
CSIHK100”), W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker® (“WISE-
SSE50”), W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed Mainland Consumption
Tracker ("WISE-CSIMLCT”) and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK Listed
Mainland Real Estate Tracker (“WISE-CSIMLRET")
(collectively the “Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs”
or the “Sub-Fund(s)”). The Sub-Funds are listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “SEHK").
WISE-CSI300 was listed on 17 July 2007, WISE-
CSIHK100 on 15 May 2008, WISE-SSE50 on 15 April
2009, WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET on 11
January 2011. The synthetic ETF* refers to tracker fund
that uses financial derivative instruments to track index
performance.
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THE FUND (continued)

WISE-CSI300 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI 300. The CSI 300
is a diversified index consisting of 300 constituent
domestic shares ("A Share(s)”) listed on either the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, which are available to domestic investors
and qualified foreign institutional investors (“QFIIs")
compiled and managed by the China Securities Index
Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for WISE-CSI300 to
achieve its investment objective of tracking the CSI
300, the Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share
access product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including
without limitation, warrant, note or participation
certificate) linked to an A Share or a portfolio of
constituent securities ("Basket”) comprised in the CSI
300. On 8 January 2013, the Manager announced that
with effect from 8 February 2013 (the “Effective
Date”), the Manager might invest directly in the PRC
A Shares on behalf of the Sub-Fund to the extent of
the Qualified Foreign Institutional Investor (“QFII")
investment quota allotted to the Manager for the
account of the Sub-Fund. With effect from 12 August
2015, in addition to investing in A Shares indirectly
through AXPs and investing directly in A Shares by the
Manager as a QFII on behalf of the Sub-Fund (to the
extent of such portion of the Manager’s QFII investment
quota as the Manager may allocate to the Sub-Fund
from time to time), the Sub-Fund may, via the
Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect, invest directly in
certain eligible A Shares of PRC companies listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange. Currently, the target
aggregate exposure to A Shares through direct
investment will not exceed 30% of the Sub-Fund’s Net
Asset Value.

WISE-CSIHK100 is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI HK 100. The CSI
HK 100 is a diversified index consisting of 100
constituent securities listed on the SEHK compiled and
managed by the CSI. In order to achieve its investment
objective, WISE-CSIHK100 will invest in a representative
sample of the index securities selected by the Manager.
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1.

THE FUND (continued)

WISE-SSESO0 is an index-tracking fund which seeks to
track the performance of the SSE 50. The SSE 50 is
an index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares
compiled and managed by the CSI. In order for WISE-
SSES0 to achieve its investment objective of tracking
the SSE 50, since launch until 18 January 2015, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more AXPs, being a
security (including without limitation, warrant, note or
participation certificate) linked to an A Share or a
Basket of A Shares comprised in the SSE 50. Starting
from 19 January 2015, the Manager also invests and
has direct access to certain A shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect. With effect from 12 May
2015, the Sub-Fund changed its investment strategy
from synthetic replication (i.e. investing through both
the AXPs and direct invest via the Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect) to physical replication. The Sub-Fund
wholly invests directly in A Shares via the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect.

WISE-CSIMLCT is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index. The CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index is
a diversified index consisting of constituents securities
listed on the SEHK, which are related to mainland
consumer discretionary sector and consumer staples
sector, with high liquidity and availability to borrow. In
order to achieve its investment objective, WISE-
CSIMLCT will invest in a representative sample of the
index securities selected by the Manager.

WISE-CSIMLRET is an index-tracking fund which seeks
to track the performance of the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index. The CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index is a
diversified index consisting of constituents securities
listed on the SEHK, which are related to mainland real
estates, with high liquidity and availability to borrow.
In order to achieve its investment objective, WISE-
CSIMLRET will invest in a representative sample of the
index securities selected by the Manager.

These financial statements are in respect of WISE-
CSI300, WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50, WISE-
CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET on a standalone basis.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Sub-Funds have applied a
number of new and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA").

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Sub-
Funds’ financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set
out in these financial statements. The nature and the
impact of each new standard or amendment which are
applicable on the Sub-Funds are described below.

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Disclosure Initiative”

The amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements” clarify, rather than significantly change,
existing HKAS 1 requirements. The amendments
clarify:

(i) the materiality requirements in HKAS 1;

(ii) that specific line items in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income and the
statement of net assets may be disaggregated;

(iii) that Sub-Funds has flexibility as to the order in
which they present the notes to financial
statements; and

(iv) that the share of other comprehensive income of
associates and joint ventures accounted for using
the equity method must be presented in aggregate
as a single line item, and classified between those
items that will or will not be subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss.

Furthermore, the amendments clarify the requirements
that apply when additional subtotals are presented in
the statement of financial position and the statement
of profit or loss and comprehensive income. The
amendments do not have any significant impact on
the Sub-Funds’ financial statements.
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2,

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS

The Sub-Funds have not early applied the following
new and revised HKFRSs that have been issued by
HKICPA which are relevant to the Sub-Funds but are
not yet effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018, with earlier application permitted.

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Sub-Funds is as
follows:

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010
to include the requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and further amended in 2014 to include
the new requirements for hedge accounting. Another
revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in 2014 mainly
to include a) impairment requirements for financial
assets and b) limited amendments to the classification
and measurement requirements by introducing a ‘fair
value through other comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI)
measurement category for certain simple debt
instruments.
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. ERAFITRLETEBMBEREELN ((EHBH

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS BmEER ) (&)

("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS (continued) EHEMERREREEVERELENNZE

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (continued) ERAMKERELERNFEIRISMIT A ()

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows: BB BRELERE IR o EERTHMNT

e All recognised financial assets that are within the o FBEGEAEIRISHMIA  #ER
scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: AEISERMECHEREMEERLERA
Recognition and measurement” are subsequently BEHEN AR AT ERE  FRE - KE
measured at amortised cost or fair value. EERKMENBeR X BEXMEE
Specifically, debt investments that are held within ZEBRERGHESREATNHARE
a business model whose objective is to collect the BAE RENBHIB 2 ERIRE —MRNE
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual BRI RSIRMIEN A E - 1A
cash flows that are solely payments of principal HEMERIRERIRERE YN EESTH
and interest on the principal outstanding are M RFEZATFERE © o - RIBEEE
generally measured at amortised cost at the end B EERIE 9 - BREAEL T
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt Bl 2i#iE - RN EMiRE R 2RI
investments and equity investments are measured B (LIEFEEES) AP EZHEEE)
at their fair values at the end of subsequent RERBWAZENERER -
reporting periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9,
entities may make an irrevocable election to
present subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for trading)
in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or
loss.

e With regard to the measurement of financial e HRNEEARATELEBEZERAERNSRE
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit BENEMS  BEVBKRESENE9
or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of TARE  RIFREMEENRERZIER
change in the fair value of the financial liability BEEERREYH FESEHHERNER
that is attributable to changes in the credit risk R gEtiEAl 0 BRI ZIBAGBZEER
of that liability is presented in other comprehensive REBS| B oRHABEAFEENSE -
income, unless the recognition of the effects of AREMEEKREEY -  2RBEEER
changes in the liability’s credit risk in other SEE S| eRMABAFELHEHET
comprehensive income would create or enlarge EREREENOE - REBEFESTER
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes E 395 - BERKRATELIBRRARN
in fair value of financial liabilities attributable to TREBEZATEESHEELENERT
changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are 251 -

not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change
in the fair value of the financial liability designated
as fair value through profit or loss was presented
in profit or loss.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs"”) (continued)

Impact of issued but not yet effective HKFRS (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (continued)

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS
9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed
to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The
expected credit loss model requires an entity to
account for expected credit losses and changes in
those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.
In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2018, with earlier application
permitted.

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
anticipate that the application of these new and revised
HKFRSs will have no material impact on the financial
statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by HKICPA, the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed and the relevant financial
statement disclosure requirements specified in
Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods. The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HKD"”) and all values are rounded to the
nearest dollar, except when otherwise indicated.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Sub-Funds take into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement
in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when the Sub-
Funds become a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

(i) Financial assets

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets are classified into
one of the two categories, including financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL")
and loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the
financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the debt
instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

63

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition
at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing
in the near term. Derivatives, including separated
embedded derivatives, are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments as defined by IAS 39. The
Sub-Funds’ have not designated any financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the statement of financial position
at fair value with net changes in fair value
presented as finance costs (negative net changes
in fair value) or finance income (positive net
changes in fair value) in profit or loss.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are
accounted for as separate derivatives and
recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related
to those of the host contracts and the host
contracts are not held for trading or designated
at fair value through profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either
a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required or a reclassification of a
financial asset out of the fair value through profit
or loss.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

()

(i)

Financial assets (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent
to initial recognition, loans and receivables
including dividend and other receivables and bank
balances are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of the reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows
of the financial assets have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° breach of contract, such as default or
delinquency in interest and principal
payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost,
if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Sub-
Funds are classified as either financial liabilities
or as equity in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

Redeemable shares are classified as equity
instruments when:

° the redeemable shares entitle the holder to
a pro rata share of the Sub-Funds’ net assets
in the event of the Sub-Funds’ liquidation

° the redeemable shares are in the class of
instruments that is subordinate to all other
classes of instruments

° all redeemable shares in the class of
instruments that is subordinate to all other
classes of instruments have identical
features

° the redeemable shares do not include any
contractual obligation to deliver cash or
another financial asset other than the
holder’s rights to a pro rata share of the
Sub-Funds’ net assets
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Equity instruments (continued)

o the total expected cash flows attributable to
the redeemable shares over the life of the
instrument are based substantially on the
profit or loss, the change in the recognised
net assets or the change in the fair value of
the recognised and unrecognised net assets
of the Sub-Funds over the life of the
instrument

In addition to the redeemable shares having all
of the above features, the Sub-Funds must have
no other financial instrument or contract that has:

° total cash flows based substantially on the
profit or loss, the change in the recognised
net assets or the change in the fair value of
the recognised and unrecognised net assets
of the Sub-Funds

o the effect of substantially restricting or fixing
the residual return to the redeemable
unitholders

The Sub-Funds’ redeemable units meet these
conditions and are classified as equity.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition. Interest expense is recognised
on an effective interest basis.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including distribution payable,
management fee payable, trustee fee payable
and other accounts payable and accruals are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.

(iv) Derecognition

The Sub-Funds derecognise a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when they transfer the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another
entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its
entirety, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain
or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

The Sub-Funds derecognise financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Sub-Funds’ obligations
are discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Sub-Funds and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established (provided that it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Sub-Funds and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders is recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which the distributions are approved by the Manager.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the functional currency (i.e. the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
Sub-Funds operate) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange difference arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting
policies, which are described in note 3, the Manager
and the Trustee are required to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which may vary dependent on
what will happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.

Taxation

On 14 November 2014, the Ministry of Finance of the
PRC, the State Administration of Taxation of the PRC
and the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued
“Caishui [2014] No. 79 (“Circular 79”). The Circular
concerning the issues of temporary exemption from
the imposition of corporate income tax (“CIT”) arising
from gains from the transfer of equity investment
assets such as PRC domestic stocks by QFII and
RQFII”.
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Effective from 17 November 2014, gains derived by
the qualified foreign institutional investors (the
“QFIIs”) and the RMB qualified foreign institutional
investors (the "RQFIIs”) from transfer of equity
investment assets such as PRC domestic stocks (the
“Gains”) shall temporarily be exempted from PRC CIT.
The clarification allows the Manager to cease PRC
withholding income tax ("WIT”) provisioning for gains
derived from AXPs and A Shares direct investment
through QFII Quota from 17 November 2014 onwards.
All WIT provisions on realised gains made through
AXPs and A Shares direct investment through QFII
Quota up to and including 16 November 2014 will
continue to be made. Provision of WIT on unrealized
gains made through AXPs and A Shares direct
investment through QFII Quota is ceased from 17
November 2014 onwards, and this is aligned with the
clarifications announced by Circular 79.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(i) Market risk

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a
financial instrument or future cash flows will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.
The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets
and financial liabilities are non-interest bearing.
As a result, the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant amount of risk due to fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of market interest rates.

The Manager is of the opinion that the Sub-Funds’
sensitivity to the change in interest rate is low.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that value of the AXP
instruments or underlying securities will fluctuate
as a result of changes in market price and foreign
exchange rate (other than those arising from
interest rate risk), whether caused by factors
specific to an individual underlying investment,
its issuers or all factors affecting all instruments
traded in the market.

Market price

The Sub-Funds are designated to track the
performance of the relevant indices, therefore the
exposures to market risk in the Sub-Funds will
be substantially the same as the tracked indices.
The Manager manages the Sub-Funds’ exposures
to market risk by ensuring that the key
characteristics of the portfolio, such as security
weighting and industry weighting, is closely
aligned to the characteristics of the tracked
indices as mentioned in respective prospectuses.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &£@IAGE)

Financial risk management objectives and policies SRR E IR B A REUR (B)

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) WERR (&)
Other price risk (continued) HbErs b (&)
Market price (continued) M EE (&)
At 31 December 2016, the Sub-Funds’ investments RZZE—RNF+_AM—B TELEE
are concentrated in the following industries: FTHEERPRUTITE :
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
EEEZ300 BEEPRE#E100 EELE50
% of % of % of
Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset
underlying value underlying value underlying value
shares {HEEFE shares {HEEFE shares (HEEERE
HBRALTE BAL(%) HERAATE B2 (%) HERGATE B2 (%)
HKD HKD HKD
B B B
Investments - By Inaustry Sector
RE TR
Consumer Discretionary Al EE 376,397,592 11.42 27,161,456 4,60 2,162,759 2.66
Consumer StaplesTZ4& 182,378,014 5.53 13,313,401 2.25 4,684,082 5.75
Energy &£k 209,726,726 6.36 30,373,800 5.14 1,884,876 2.32
Financials £t & 1,262,113,618 38.28 354,600,262 60.01 56,338,912 69.20
Health Care E&E4% 148,622,102 4,51 3,392,640 0.57 975,467 1.20
Industrials T% 492,069,348 14.92 15,189,070 2.57 9,781,682 12.02
Information Technology {5 847 253,419,715 7.69 73,156,280 12.38 738,652 0.91
Materials /7 #1%} 172,497,780 523 41,760 0.01 525,350 0.65
Telecommunication Services El % 47,898,054 1.45 40,248,850 6.81 2,609,450 3.21
Utilities 2HEE 101,052,737 3.07 30,091,824 5.09 1,108,948 1.36
Total #5t 3,246,175,686 98.46 587,569,343 99.43 80,810,178 99.28
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
BEREALEE BEREALE
Fair value of % of net Fair value of % of net
underlying asset value underlying asset value
shares HEEFE shares HEEFE
HBRHATE Bk (%) HERAATE B2t (%)
HKD HKD
B B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-LTTEAE
Consumer Discretionary o[ 4% 3,286,130 65.68 - -
Consumer Staples TE 5 & 1,633,002 32.63 - -
Energy &2 - - - -
Financials £t E - - 6,835,446 99.35
Health Care 2244 - - - -
Industrials T¥ - - - -
Information Technology {2 847 - - - -
Materials B2t - - - -
Telecommunication Services Ex1HRE - - - -
Utilities ARZEE - - - -
Total #5t 4,919,132 98.31 6,835,446 99.35
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &£@IAGE)
Financial risk management objectives and policies B EREIEBENREGE (&)

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) TSR (&)
Other price risk (continued) BEuEsmEme (&
Market price (continued) BB (&)
At 31 December 2015, the Sub-Funds’ investments RoE—RE+—AM—A FELIEE
are concentrated in the following industries: FEERPIATITLE -
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
BEER300 BETEEE100 BELES0
% of % of % of
Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset Fair value of  net asset
underlying value underlying value underlying value
shares (REEFE shares (HEERE shares (HEEFE
RBERALTE B (%) RBERAATE BEAL(%) RERGATE B (%)
HKD HKD HKD
B B BT

Investments - By Inaustry Sector
RE-UTEDH

Consumer Discretionary A& HZ 510,205,133 11.47 23,103,843 4,96 4,499,606 3.80
Consumer Staples 2K & 362,642,582 8.16 15,483,265 3.33 9,670,004 8.17
Energy &8 188,358,940 4,24 18,183,900 3.90 8,381,469 7.09
Financials & gtz 1,546,240,815 34.77 272,312,745 58.47 70,490,662 59.59
Health Care &£ 245,759,629 5.53 5,133,308 1.10 - 0.00
Industrials T# 687,219,938 15.45 21,313,420 4,58 15,968,307 13.50
Information Technology {5 871 344,889,406 7.76 45,354,155 9.74 - 0.00
Materials [ 7t 238,922,732 5.37 4,834,560 1.04 2,624,618 2.22
Telecommunication Services El fii% 64,680,892 1.45 32,756,745 7.03 1,663,855 1.41
Utilities AHE% 227,722,159 5.12 36,422,925 7.82 4,584,060 3.88
Total #zt 4,416,642,226 99.32 474,898,866 101.97 117,882,581 99.66
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EEREAMEE EETERE
% of % of
Fair value of net asset Fair value of net asset
underlying value underlying value
shares EEERE shares EEERE
HERGATE B2 (%) HERGATE B2t (%)
HKD HKD
BT BT

Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-UTESE

Consumer Discretionary A& 4% 5,939,776 58.56 - -
Consumer Staples T £ & 4,188,141 41.29 - -
Energy #2JR - - - -
Financials & @bt E - - 15,776,353 100.56

Health Care ZZ&ifs4 - -

Industrials T¥ - - - -
Information Technology 12 &5l - - - -
Materials BE#£ - - - -
Telecommunication Services ZE:f 1% - - - -
Utilities RRAE% - - - -

Total %5t 10,127,917 99.85 15,776,353 100.56
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

WISE-CSI300 invested all, or substantially all, of
its assets directly in the A Shares and AXPs which
are linked to A Shares of those companies in the
PRC comprising the CSI 300 Index. WISE-CSI300
is therefore exposed to substantially the same
market price risk as the CSI 300 Index. If the CSI
300 Index component share prices in local
currency, Renminbi ("RMB"), were to increase/
decrease by 10% with all other variables held
constant, this would increase/decrease the profit
before taxation for the year by approximately
HKD324,617,569 (2015: increase/decrease the
profit before taxation HKD441,664,223). Effective
from 17 November 2014, due to temporary
exemption of the imposition of capital gain tax,
the fluctuation of market value would have no
effect on the tax exposure on the gains from the
sales of A shares by QFIIs.

WISE-CSIHK100 invested all, or substantially all,
of its assets in shares comprising the CSI HK 100
Index. WISE-CSIHK100 is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the
CSI HK 100 Index. If the CSI HK 100 Index
component share prices in local currency, HKD,
were to increase/decrease by 10% with all other
variables held constant, this would increase/
decrease profit before taxation for the year by
approximately HKD58,756,934 (2015: profit
before taxation HKD47,489,887) assuming no
tracking difference.

5.

£MIT A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (48)

(i) WHEEE (&)

H 1B (&)
TEELR (&)

EEEFRI00BATBRBRIBLEERE
FRERARKEAXPH - 1 AXP E)ER 300
FEEA R 7 B NS o F It - 2B BR300
H1YE )R 300 F5 A ¥ M T IS (B AR AR A
AR © #8300 58K (5 B AR B IR &
HWEB(ARE) T LR/ TEK10% M
HihB2HEFTE  AIFABIEMNBE
00,8 2 #) 324,617,569 T (= F
— R F: BAE AL MR D
441,664,223% ) c B —WF+—
A+tBiE  ARERBKRERNEETR -
TMEMNEE)E QFIIHE AREEWEFTY
RHBEETHETE -

ERREEB 1008 A B RIS ,é?ix
FENBKPEDE 100 88K E -
It REREES 100 8EFF /%100?5
FEH N TISERRRABAER o MPE
EXEL100BEX D IRAI IR (EIRE G’ (5
Tt E+b§§/TE% 10% - MEMmE S 4%
B ARt B MR ZE - FATA]
mfrl |41 0, L #)58,756,934 87T (=
T—RHF : HAngar 47,489,887 E7T) ©
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5.

75

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

WISE-SSE50 invested all, or substantially all, of
its assets in A Shares of those companies in the
PRC comprising the SSE 50 Index. WISE-SSE50
is therefore exposed to substantially the same
market price risk as the SSE 50 Index. If the SSE
50 Index component share prices in local
currency, RMB, were to increase/decrease by 10%
with all other variables held constant, this would
increase/decrease the profit before taxation for
the year by approximately HKD8,081,018 (2015:
increase/decrease the profit before taxation
HKD11,788,258). Effective from 17 November
2014, due to temporary exemption of the
imposition of capital gain tax, the fluctuation of
market value would have no effect on the tax
exposure on the gains from the sales of A shares
by QFIIs.

WISE-CSIMLCT invested all, or substantially all,
of its assets in shares comprising the CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption
Index. WISE-CSIMLCT is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the
CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland
Consumption Index. If the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index component
share prices in local currency, HKD, were to
increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables
held constant, this would decrease/increase loss
before taxation for the year by approximately
HKD491,913 (2015: decrease/increase loss
before taxation HKD1,012,792).

5.

£MIT A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (48)

(i) WHEEE (&)

H 1B (&)
TEELR (&)

125 RSO SA BRI D BERERN
JB 7% 505 &P BIR 5 A RIA A RRARD ©
At - 2% F# 508 F7E 505 S E /Y
IS ERRBRABHER - 4% 50 F5EK
DIRMREIRE N EE (ARE) 5t L%/
TE10% @ MEMEEHFZITE - AFR
i Al s A A& & 18 hn, R 4> 48,081,018
BT (ZZT—RF : BAnsFE M, 5
11,788,258 87L) - E=E—WF+—A
THHAE ARERBKEREER ™
EMEEY QFIIHE ARRE LW R
MG EIRETE -

EEP BB AS BB EE
WERBKFERS LTMARSAMBEE
BHMRE - Bt - BZEREFAHEEER
RERB LMAIR 5 AHEE s S E 8
MSEERRAXBAER - WPBEEBE LT
AR 5 AHE B IR EK DR IREILE H
BE GBI s LR TE10% » mEM
BEHFTE  AIFABAIERRLD
EINH491,913 B (ZF—RF : FiA
SRR, #h01,012,792 L) °
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

WISE-CSIMLRET invested all, or substantially all,
of its assets in shares comprising the CSI Hong
Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index.
WISE-CSIMLRET is therefore exposed to
substantially the same market price risk as the
CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real
Estate Index. If the CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index component
share prices in local currency, HKD, were to
increase/decrease by 10% with all other variables
held constant, this would increase/decrease profit
before taxation for the year by approximately
HKD683,545 (2015: increase/decrease profit
before taxation HKD1,577,635).

The 10% represents the Manager and the
Trustee’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in market prices.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies
will fluctuate due to the changes in exchange
rates.

WISE-CSI300 holds monetary assets and WISE-
SSE50 holds monetary assets and investments
denominated in currencies other than HKD which
is a bank account denominated in RMB, they are
exposed to currency risk related to HKD against
RMB.

5.

£MIT A (&)
BIiEER EIE B IZ RIBCR (48)

(i) WHEEE (&)

HiBEEE R (&

TS B ()

BER BN ERTERBALD AE
KEREKTERE LMAIR S A E
BEWHRE - Bt - BEF BN E SR
RERES AR SR EREmEH
MIGERRRAZMER - MAEEE LD
Al 2 5 Mt i E 8 S 1D IR A IR (B IR & i
B (BT et LR/ T 10% « M H A
BEERFTE AT BN
B #683,545 B L (ZF—HF « Binl
sERE AN, SFA 1,577,635 87T o

10% RRES KB R ZFEALTISERA

BB IR BBIETL -
EHAR

ERRABRENIINETFEZERTA - HE
B2 FSHNE [E B8 KB HOE R

RERXR300 LIEE EESORFBUBTT
DONEEFHENEBEERE @ IEANUA
REHENPO  EMAEEEETEAR
BHERERNESAR -
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77

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(i) Market risk (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’
exposure to currency risk on the statements of
financial position.

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100
REEAR300 HEPEEEL00

u

£MIT A (&)
BIiEEREIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

(i) WHEEE (&)
EEmE (&)

FESZPBMHR KR ENEER R
T H

WISE-SSES0  WISE-CSIMLCT ~ WISE-CSIMLRET
FELES0 BEGEAMEE  BEGEAMME

HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent
SfEkn SRR

At 31 December 2016
Currency exposure to - RMB
RZE-"E+ZAft—B
TS FEEER - AR
Monetary assets E%4& 553,974 -

HKD equivalent ~ HKD equivalent  HKD equivalent

SEER SEER SEET

427,257 - -

At 31 December 2015
Currency exposure to - RMB
RZZ-RET_AM-B
Mgk FEERR - ARE
Monetary assets % & & 32,566,163 -

200,237 - -

If the year end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD
with all other variables held constant, it would
increase/decrease profit for the year by
approximately HKD22,159 (2015: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD1,302,647) for
WISE-CSI300 and HKD17,090 (2015: increase/
decrease profit for the year HKD8,009) for WISE-
SSES0. The 4% represents the Manager and the
Trustee’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rates.

(ii) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty
will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

Financial assets which potentially subject the
Sub-Funds to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of investments issued by AXP issuers,
receivables from AXP issuers and bank balances.

i B R A RS B HAE R 3BT HHE, B E 4%
MATEHMEEHFTE  FRER3002FA
SERIAGE N, 422,159 (ZE— R4
imiﬁﬁl 15200, F 41,302,647 8 7T) RIEE
F 50 7 FWE ARG 0,8 49 17,090 %8 T
—T-RF FRmFEM R 8,009 %
TL) © 4% RERES LI RFZFEALIMNEETA] 8
MEEEE) 5 -

(i) EERRE

EERREXZHFTRITANEL - 3
BT ESWBHEROER -

AR FESHREERRNOPVBEEET
ZEEAXPETARITHIRE - AXPETT
AR RYR B M SRTTHEER ©
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
(ii) Credit risk (continued)

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows:

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100
REEAR300 HEFEEEL00

@I A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (&)

(i) EERE(E#E)
RWEHE > FTESZINSZAEERR
FEE:

WISE-SSES0  WISE-CSIMLCT ~ WISE-CSIMLRET
BELES0  BEGEAMEE  BEGEAMME

HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B B
At 31 December 2016
RZZ—"ETZAM—A
Bank balances #1748 69,447,844 14,455,827 637,250 66,937 28,768
Investments other than AXPs
AXPs LASMEY R E 851,987,904 587,569,343 80,810,178 4,919,132 6,835,446
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP E1TAETTH) AXPs 2,394,187,782 - - - -
Dividend and other receivables
RS RAMEKES - - - 76,327 74,825
Total 5t 3,315,623,530 602,025,170 81,447,428 5,062,396 6,939,039
At 31 December 2015
RZZ-RETZAM—8
Bank balances #1154 44,437,288 1,052,798 6,098,591 212,116 203,404
Investments other than AXPs
AXPsASMIERE 1,003,802,962 474,898,866 117,882,581 10,127,917 15,776,353
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXP E{T AETTH) AXPs 3,412,839,264 - - - -
Dividend and other receivables
BB R ERER - - - 62,325 59,113
Total £t 4,461,079,514 475,951,664 123,981,172 10,402,358 16,038,870

The bank balances are held with Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Limited, the indirect holding
company of the Trustee and Standard Chartered
Bank (China) Limited. The Manager and Trustee
consider the associated credit risk is not significant
as the counterparties are reputable banks in Hong
Kong and PRC.

RITHEBRBZFEARZRZEROARFERT (F
) BRQRRBETRT (PE) BRAFHA °
AEeKERIAARSBBEERBRILIFEX
RAEFHAELRTEBERIFHIRTT
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79

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(ii) Credit risk (continued)

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-
CSIMLRET, the Sub-Funds invest directly in index
constituent shares listed on the SEHK. For WISE-
SSES50, the Sub-fund invests directly in index
constituent shares listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. All transactions in securities are settled
or paid for upon delivery using approved and
reputable brokers.

The Manager limits the Sub-Funds’ exposure to
credit risk by transacting the majority of their
securities and contractual commitment activity
for WISE-CSI300 with broker-dealers, who are
AXP issuers, with high credit ratings.

For WISE-CSI300, the Sub-Fund’s main
counterparty credit risk concentration is with the
AXP issuers, Deutsche Bank AG London and Credit
Suisse International as at 31 December 2016 and
2015, and all transactions in securities are
effected via these AXP issuers.

At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum
exposure to each AXP issuer is as follows:

At 31 December 2016 R -Z— R F+_A#—H

Deutsche Bank AG London ZEHETER (HFH)
Credit Suisse International s H{EEEE

At 31 December 2015 A-Z—RF+-AM—H

Deutsche Bank AG London ZEZHIEITEERE (RFH)

=BH

Credit Suisse International In H{EEEE

5.

£MIT A (&)
BIiE R EIE B IZ RIBCR (48)

(i) EERE (&)

HIREREEE 100 - BERERNMEE
MISERERMMENS » ZFFETE
BIRERB R AT EH BB AR - BHR
BLRE50ME  ZFESERRER LS
BHFR P EMERRBE I - FIAES
RHPWREZE B BB RIFHELNR
MEETHEE ST

He KB ERRSEETANESFRIH
(AXPEITA) ETTRBO BEBZERR
300 E’\J*’*%J?:’EZ’JE@J CREUERBIFREE X
W EERER

IR “5)%5573300ﬁﬁ§ AIE*%%T

FRER EF'E"AXP%’“‘?‘TA i

—/‘\ﬂi);i_ﬂi—ﬁﬁi—f—_ﬂﬁ—‘ﬂﬂﬂ{m/%
_El (30 B TEERER - A
R ZE B AXP BT NEK ©

REE R TREBREAXPETAL
SARBREIEA -

WISE-CSI300
HEER300
HKD

BT

2,394,187,782

2,394,187,782

2,792,323,034
620,516,230

3,412,839,264




Sub-Funds of World Index Shares ETFs
EEETFsRINFES

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(ii) Credit risk (continued)

@I A (&)

B TSR\ B3R B R MR ()

(ii) HERE (8

The table below shows the credit rating of the
AXP issuers or their parent company at 31
December 2016 and 2015 as rated by Standard
& Poor’s/Moody’s/Fitch:

AXP issuer
AXP BT A

Deutsche Bank AG London ZEEHR1TEE (RF)
Credit Suisse International I+ & BIE

For WISE-CSI300, the Manager seeks to obtain
collateral (i.e. comprising different listed
constituent stocks of Hang Seng Index and/or
Hang Seng China Enterprises Index, Hang Seng
Composite Index and/or cash) or credit support
such that there is no exposure of the Sub-Fund
to each AXP issuer. Where collateral received is
in the nature of equity securities, the market
value of such equity collateral must be at least
120% of the Sub-Fund’s related gross counterparty
risk exposure. The Manager may subsequently
accept other listed stocks as agreed between the
Manager and the AXP issuers as collateral.

The table below summarises the fair value of the
collateral held by the Sub-Funds:

At—8 Axpﬁéfmxgt A
B,/ BT ENEETR
Rating
2016 2015
—RE —E-HF
Baa2 BBB+
A- A

HEEREF3I00ME - ESEIPEFKEE
HiFm (A ETREA RS R SHELE
PRI ERRE - BEGEEEMN ETARD
B/ SBEe) REEXEF Bt FE
©WHFES AXPEIT AR - ZEUS
FEIR @A E AR ER S %Z%%E%fﬁ#ﬁ
mHTEERS AERARSEFRRE
#)120% - &% %%i%ﬁféﬂfsﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ
BLAXPEIT A Z R R E M R 1E
IR o

FESHAENERRAFESMIT

WISE-CSI300  WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50 WISE-CSIMLCT ~ WISE-CSIMLRET
BEER300 BEPEEE100 BELES0 BETRALEE BEPRABLE
HKD equivalent ~ HKD equivalent ~ HKD equivalent HKD equivalent ~ HKD equivalent
SEER SEER SEER SEET SEER
At 31 December 2016 Collateral value
REE—"ETZAf—RHEARER 3,162,085,782 - - - -
At 31 December 2015 Collateral value
REE-RET- A ANERRER 4,249,002,968 - - - -
Under the terms of the collateral agreement, the RSN {| B AXPEITAH
Sub-Funds can foreclose the collateral in the BIWESNKEEEBITEE  FESABK
event of bankruptcy or default of the AXP issuer. ARG o
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Funds may
not be able to generate sufficient cash or
resources to settle its obligations in full as they
fall due or can only do so on terms that are
materially disadvantageous.

Although the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on
the SEHK and are readily transferable in the open
market, the PD may also demand the Sub-Funds
to redeem their units at the PD’s discretion. The
underlying investments of WISE-CSIHK100,
WISE-CSIMLCT, WISE-CSIMLRET and WISE-
SSE50 are listed shares which can be readily
disposed of for cash. WISE-CSI300 hold AXPs
which do not have an active market. However,
redemption of the Sub-Funds’ units demanded by
the PD are generally net settled in-kind with the
Sub-Funds then the PD will dispose of the Sub-
Funds’ AXPs with AXP issuer(s) nominated by the
PD for redemption proceeds to PD. Thus, the
liquidity risk is considered low.

5.

£MIT A (&)
B EIE B IZ RIBUR ()

(iii) FEBMRR

mEMERRIEFES TR RGEELRHE
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. &£@IAGE)
Financial risk management objectives and policies Wi E R EIE B IS RO (&)
(continued)
(iii) Liquidity risk (continued) (iii) REERE (F)
The table below analyses the Sub-Funds’ financial THERBRIBEREDREASDEEA 264
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based THEAM - BRI HAAERIE S - AT E
on the remaining period at the reporting date to THWHBEE  RPAHEEREAMR
the contractual maturity date. The amounts in WHHRESRE  UAERFESNZRZ
the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash XTAMARE - ARANENTZETK
flows and on the basis of the earliest date on UL A A AR ERR A RA S N B AR (E o

which the Sub-Funds can be required to pay.
Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting
is insignificant.

WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50  WISE-CSIMLCT ~ WISE-CSIMLRET

EEER300 EEREEE100 EBEES0 BERERLEE EEhERIE
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B B
At 31 December 2016
RZE—"E+-AM—A
Less than 1 month 2R —(85
Financial liabilities &% & (&
Management fee payable [E(tE1EE 4,327,289 526,494 64,742 2,140 2,993
Trustee fee payable Eff{z5tE - - - 385 539
Distribution payable [ERR & - 10,540,000 - - -
Amounts payable on redemption
EREOSE 8,767,341 - - - -
Other accounts payable Z (i E(FiE 6,344,981 59,367 4,800 76,427 75,876
19,439,611 11,125,861 69,542 78,952 79,408
At 31 December 2015
RZE-RE+-AM-A
Less than 1 month 2K —(E5
Financial liabilities &% & (&
Management fee payable BN ERE 6,137,886 416,479 93,436 4,385 6,587
Trustee fee payable EfH{z5tE - - - 789 1,186
Distribution payable Bkt 8 - 9,800,000 - 210,000 300,000
Other accounts payable Z{t &7 8,881,048 31,821 9,000 56,239 54,975
15,018,934 10,248,300 102,436 271,413 362,748
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83

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined by the Manager and the Trustee as
follows:

o the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded in active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices and the fair value of the AXPs
are determined with reference to quoted market
bid prices of all A shares forming the basket as
provided by the AXP issuers, all adjusted for
potential tax exposure, if any.

. the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities are determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flows analysis.

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the fair
value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
approximate their amortised cost.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The following table provides an analysis of
financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value,
grouped into Level 1 and Level 2 based on the
degree to which the fair value is observable.

£MIT A (&)

AY{E

S EELRTHERNAFERES KB N T
ANZUATAREE :

s ABEREGRREEMHANERRBTISE
ENMBEE  EQFEDZEMSAR
BEANBEENLAXPHATETIZE AXPE#
TTARBETRMEABRNTIZMEREA
BETE  WRBERGER (0F)AE -

s HMHMBEERMBAGRNAFEIRE
EREXMEERN  HUHRRSRED
AT o

HESEERERARR  HUMBEELRY A
R R EOEEREEHERA -

RN K ER L A FEE

(iv) MBEEZ AVE(RBEEEFELT
=y
TREHERXERRARNTEAEZSR
TRZOH  ZEEBRITARELFER
BRNEE  DRE-RRE MR-
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position (continued)

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(continued)

WISE-CSI300  WISE-CSIHK100
REER300  RETEEEL00

£MIT A (&)
RE MR TER Z A FEE ()

(iv) MBEEZAFEH(RBAEEFSEAYT

8) ()

WISE-SSES0 ~ WISE-CSIMLCT ~ WISE-CSIMLRET
BELES0  RETEAMER  REMEAMME

HKD HKD
AT BT

At 31 December 2016
RZE—"ETZAM—H
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATESERRARHNIEEE
Investments - Level 1 & -%—4
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPEITAEITZ AXPS - -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLIRE - 587,527,583
- Listed equities in PRC
R RS 830,509,856 -

HKD HKD
AT BT

79,616,560 4,917,79

HKD
AT

6,801,126

830,509,856 587,527,583

79,616,560 4,917,796

6,801,126

K

Investments - Level 2 5 -%-#
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPE{TAEAT.Z AXPs 2,394,187,782 -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REALTRE - 41,760
- Listed equities in PRC
KB LTRE 21,478,048 -

- 1,336

1,193,618 -

34,320

Investments - Level 2 K& -£=% 2,415,665,830 41,760

1,193,618 1,336

34,320

At 31 December 2015
RZF-RETZAM-A
Financial assets at FVTPL
BATEEERE A ENIHAE
Investments - Level 1& - E—#
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPE{TAEATZ AXPs - -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLTRE - 473,134,578
- Listed equities in PRC
RAE FHRE 971,184,033 -

- 10,125,245

117,048,653 -

14,624,473

971,184,033 473,134,578

117,048,653 10,125,245

14,624,473

Investments - Level 2 Z-%-#
- AXPs issued by AXP issuers
AXPE{TAEATZ AXPs 3,412,839,264 -
- Listed equities in Hong Kong
RER LTRE - 1,764,288
- Listed equities in PRC
R LIRS 32,618,929 -

- 2,672

833,928 -

1,151,880

Investments - Level 2 B4 -% =% 3,445,458,193 1,764,288

833,928 2,672

1,151,880
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement

of financial position (continued)

(iv) Fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis
(continued)

For WISE-CSI300, HKD30,353,808 of financial
assets are transferred out from Level 2 to Level
1 since there are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active market as at 31 December 2016 for the
listed equities in PRC. HKD19,212,927 of financial
assets are transferred out from Level 1 to Level
2 since the listed equities in PRC are not actively
traded as at 31 December 2016 and the quoted
prices are observable either directly or indirectly.

For WISE-CSIHK100, HKD1,722,528 of financial
assets are transferred out from Level 2 to Level
1 since there are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active market as at 31 December 2016 for the
listed equities in Hong Kong.

For WISE-SSE50, HKD833,928 of financial assets
are transferred out from Level 2 to Level 1 since
there are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
market as at 31 December 2016 for the listed
equities in PRC. HKD1,193,618 of financial assets
are transferred out from Level 1 to Level 2 since
the listed equities in PRC are not actively traded
as at 31 December 2016 and the quoted prices
are observable either directly or indirectly.

For WISE-CSIMLCT, HKD1,336 are transferred out
from Level 2 to Level 1 since the listed equities
in Hong Kong are not actively traded as at 31
December 2016 and the quoted prices are
observable either directly or indirectly.

For WISE-CSIMLRET, HKD1,117,560 of financial
assets are transferred out from Level 2 to Level
1 since there are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active market as at 31 December 2016 for the
listed equities in Hong Kong.

5. £®mTA(E)
RE MR T ER Z A FEE ()

(iv) ¥ BEEZ QA VFE(REEEETEAF
8) ()

FIZEE % 300 - 30,353,808 F L&
MEEHFE _REBEE Q- FETHE
FHORERBE —T—RF+ZAM—
REEBMESAERB(REHE) -
19,212,927 Bt M EERE —RE
BEF_H RETERLTOREREE
“E-RET-AM-BAUEERES
Mm¥wEREBE K KRREREMG -

MIREPEEE 100 - 1,722,528 FTH)
THEEHE _REBBEE 4 BES
ALETORERBEE T —R"F+_AM
—HEARRTSEME CREHE) -

MIEE FFE 50 833,928 Bt e R A
ERE_HFEBEE & BEPELD
MBRERBE_Z—R"F+_AM—BHE
RIS A WE (CR4EHE%) - 1,193,618
ATNEHEERF —RBBEFE 4
REFBEETOBRERBE _F—RF
TTAM—BUYEEREE  mMBERSE
BEENEREBREMS -

HIEEPEAMEE - 1,336/ 8 TH S R
BEHF _REBEE 4 FEFLL
THRERBE-_T—R"F+_AM—H
WHEEREE  MBETEBERIEER
BERmE -

SR EPEAMME 1,117,560 TH)
TREEHNF _FBBEE 4 BER
BLTORERBE_T—R"F+AM
—HEARRTSERE CREHAE) -
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6.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to
track the performance of their respective benchmark
indices. The capital is represented by the redeemable
units outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any
internally and externally imposed capital requirements
and therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units entitle the holders of the units
to dividends when declared and to payment of a
proportionate share of the Sub-Funds’ net asset value
on redemption date or upon winding up of the Sub-
Fund. The total expected cash outflow on redemption
of all the Sub-Funds’ units equals the Sub-Funds’
equity.

The Sub-Funds’ objective in managing the capital is to
maximise returns to all investors, and to manage
liquidity risk arising from the redemptions. The
Manager manages the capital of the Sub-Funds in
accordance with the Sub-Fund’s investment objectives
and policies stated in the prospectus, and may suspend
the creation and redemption of units under certain
circumstances stipulated in the prospectuses.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend
income and realised gain on sale of investments of the
Sub-Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax
under Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the
Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC withholding income tax on capital gains

The investments of WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50
(when it was a synthetic ETF) in the A Shares of PRC
listed companies are held in form of AXPs through
arrangements with AXP issuers. WISE CSI300 also
invested directly in A Shares through the Manager’s
QFII quota.

EXREpmEE

FEERARBEHES  SEEMASAE
M2 KRB - HEARTIARE R H A & [0 B A7
KK - FESHALBEMENRE - HINIRE
AZEMERARE - At FESBAREERE
KR o

FEENESEUETEMREARMNRERE
REAEMOLA  MNERRESERFIREE
FELHIED - EEFEFAIHESZRSREA
BMARNZTESHER 2 EE -

FESZERELNNBERERABEREEFTHKEX
HoYERABOmMELNRDERR E2
KIERBERABERME FESORE B R REEK
ERFESHNER  WAINERBERRENE
THERTERIERLBEESEM -

B8

RIBE BT IRDIZE 1415 - 55 26 15505 26A
- FESHRTAE RERARBEFES
RECERNBNHAZREBNEN - BILE
BB NS LB -

B EN T BBEHR

REER300 MR8 EES0(MERERETFE)
KRB EmRAFARNKRE TS BEAXPET
AL H - AAXPEAFA - 125 A 30058
BESLENQFIIAETERREAMR -
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TAXATION (continued)

PRC withholding income tax on capital gains (continued)

Specific arrangements for investments in A
Shares held in form of AXPs

On 14 November 2014, the Ministry of Finance of the
PRC, the State Administration of Taxation of the PRC
and the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued
“Caishui [2014] No. 79 - The Circular concerning the
issues of temporary exemption from the imposition of
corporate income tax arising from gains from the
transfer of equity investment assets such as PRC
domestic stocks by QFII and RQFII (“Circular 79")".

Effective from 17 November 2014, the gains derived
by the qualified foreign institutional investors (the
“QFIIs”) and the RMB qualified foreign institutional
investors (the “RQFIIs”) from transfer of equity
investment assets such as PRC domestic stocks (the
“Gains”) shall temporarily be exempted from PRC CIT.
The clarification allows the Manager to cease WIT
provisioning for gains made on AXPs and A Shares
direct investment through QFII Quota from 17
November 2014 onwards.

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE5O0 are also subjected to
WIT on dividend income derived from investments in
AXPs and/or A Shares and on interest income derived
from PRC bank accounts where applicable. The WIT
on investment income and the capital gains tax on A
Shares for WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50 described
above are included in taxation in the statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons

Connected persons of the Manager are those as defined
in the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds established
by the SFC (the “Code”). All transactions entered into
during the year between the Sub-Funds and the
Manager and its connected persons were carried out
in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager’s
knowledge, the Sub-Funds do not have any other
transactions with connected persons except those
disclosed below.

BiIE ()
EAIREH T EEM (8)
BRUAXP HREFE ARRENIHRZH

R-ZE—MF+—A+MHA - PEGEE - FE
MERREARITEEFEETERZERE
(1% [2014]79 5% — B QFII A RQFII EY{S
ERANKESEREREEEERNGHLM
Wb FrSHERBE BN 79 5@mA )

B-T—WF+— AT tHBEN  ARRIMNE
BIREE ([QFIL) MARBABEIMERBIRE
% ([RQFIL)) MG HRBERFBEFEANRES#
ot REEEEEMG ((HKal)  Toefdks
RSN - WRREAFAESKBREEAN
—ET-NFE+—-A+EHERBQFIIEERR
REAXP AR Y s - BERETEIORN -

TEBR300 RIFE FES0IRE AXP &K
ARSI BIRA R K AR BIRITRRP (2E A )
EARM S ATVESN B - F5 BR300
KIRE E7E 5038 bt AR B0 & W J B AR
BERBRENENHRAABRE LA 2 EKRERE
PIAA °

BELRS
HESKIERHBEAT LIRS

HEeKEMEEATERESHEN(ELERT
REBETADUACTAD) AAEMAL -
FAMBRFESEASKENABEALTHA
RINHERS - IR AERGBIETIZIERR
FIRFUETT - MESKIEBAA - R T XPIRES
S FREWEMAREATETEMNEMBRS -
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8.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)

(a)

(b)

Management fee and servicing fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, the maximum management fee the Manager
may levy shall be 2.0% per annum of the net
asset value of each Sub-Fund. Currently the
Manager levies at the rate of up to 0.99% (2015:
0.99%) per annum for WISE-CSI300, WISE-
CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE50, and 0.5% (2015:
0.5%) per annum for WISE-CSIMLCT and WISE-
CSIMLRET, accrued daily and calculated as at each
dealing day and payable monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of WISE-CSI300,
WISE-CSIHK100 and WISE-SSE5S0. This fee has
been waived by the Manager for the year and
prior year.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50, WISE-
CSIMLCT and WISE-CSIMLRET, apart from the
fees and expenses stated in the statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
all other fees and expenses of each Sub-Fund,
including the auditor’s remuneration are absorbed
by the Manager.

Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee and its connected person

WISE-CSI300

The custodian fee for custodian of collateral is
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.02%
(2015: 0.02%) per annum of the month end
market value of the collateral. The custodian fee
for custodian of A shares under Shanghai-Hong
Kong Stock Connect is calculated and accrued
monthly based on 0.03% (2015: 0.03%) per
annum of the month end market value of the
holding investment. The transaction handling fee
for the receipt and delivery of collateral stocks
received from the Sub-Fund is HKD100 (2015:
HKD100) each. Transaction handling fee for the
sale and purchase transactions of direct A Shares
investment under QFII and Shanghai-Hong Kong
Stock Connect is HKD100 (2015: HKD100) and
HKD300 (2015: HKD300) each respectively.

BELRS (&)
HESEERHABBEAL IR (F)

(a)

(b)

ERBERRBE

ESRIBERKNNERER S TESE
FEEMERERAHEBEEZFEN
2.0%-° BAT- E2 KL ERIZEE R
300 - IZEFREEB 100 MIZE LES0E
FURNEREARZE099%(=F
—HhF :0.99%) + MIEEFFEAHMEE
MEERENIHMESTFHNEEERES
E0.5% (T —HF:0.5%) REHE
RHHE  IRNEANK -

AN - R KR ERWIRREE - REE
REWFERER300  REFEEE 100
NMIFE LESOBEEFETF1%E - M
HeEEEHRRPAFEREFENREGE

SFEHEFE 100 - 28 L& 50 - FE
hENMIEERIEE P EAMIME - (KR
s MEMEEKERANER NREX
S BEFESHMBERMERARFEN - 8
BB - 50 HESEIEANE -

XNERERNFEEAREBEALZER
RIKE

25 B %300

HERRAEEANREEEREERR AR
ME B8 F0.02%(=ZF—HF:
0.02%) MEEF AT E R RAt - BIBE
BIBIREABRBEEE ANFEERIRE
KAEREAKRME BE8F0.03%(=F
—HF:0.03% WEEEAFERLZR
it e AR TFESIUSHERERS - FEURE
RRMNZZEEER/RTRI100ET(=
T—AF :10087T) - BRAEQFIIME
BEEENARKRE (FEERXFINRS
BREEBRBADAA/1008T(ZF—1
F:10087T) K300 (ZE—h1F :
300/87T) °
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons (continued)

(b) Fees and charges paid and payable to the
trustee and its connected person (continued)

WISE-CSIHK100

The transaction handling fee for the sale and
purchase transactions of the investments received
from the Sub-Fund is USD25 (2015: USD25)
each.

WISE-SSE50

The custodian fee for custodian of A shares under
Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect is calculated
and accrued monthly based on 0.03% (2015:
0.03%) per annum of the month end market
value of the holding investment. Transaction
handling fee for sale and purchase transactions
of A Shares investment under Shanghai-Hong
Kong Stock Connect is HKD300 (2015: HKD300)
each.

WISE-CSIMLCT & WISE-CSIMLRET

The Trustee is entitled to receive a trustee fee,
currently at the rate of 0.09% (2015: 0.09%) per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund
accrued daily and calculated as at each dealing
day and payable monthly in arrears.

The custodian fee for custodian of investments is
calculated and accrued monthly based on 0.02%
(2015: 0.02%) per annum of the month end
market value of the holding investments. The
transaction handling fee for the sale and purchase
transactions of the investments received from
each Sub-Fund is USD25 (2015: USD25) each.

BELRS (&)
HEGEIERHABBEAL RS (F)

(b) XARERNTFEEARRBEALZER

KW E (&)
BERERE100

BEETESARBENRZREE /TIN5
En(ZFT—HF 25%7T) °

28 50
BBREBBNEABMEBELE ANTEE
EREFAREARTE  #E40.03%
“T-RF:0.03%)WEEFAFGFER
Rt - ARREEBERMNARKE - 1F
BEEXSGNRZRIEERTIRF300ET
(ZZ—0%F :300/87T) °

REREAMEE KRB EAMINE
XRABRKBETE REFAETE
CEEFEN0IO%( T —HF:
0.09%) REEXZBEFE  XNEAH
3K -

EEANEEERREMFRENARD
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MEEGAFERR - AESFESE
BRENEERHGNERIEERTR25ETT
(ZZE—RF :25%7T) °
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8.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Transactions with the manager and its connected

persons (continued)

(c)

(d)

Bank balances, interest income and bank
charges

Other than the bank balances of WISE-CSI300
which are partly held with Standard Chartered
Bank (China) Limited, the bank balances of the
Sub-Funds are maintained with Bank of China
(Hong Kong) Limited, the indirect holding
company of the Trustee, and carry interest at
normal commercial rates. During the year,
interest income of HKD13,200 (2015: HKD39,874)
was earned by WISE-CSI300, HKD474 (2015:
HKD355) was earned by WISE-CSIHK100,
HKD2,414 (2015: HKD5,755) was earned by
WISE-SSE50, HKD12 (2015: HKD12) was earned
by WISE-CSIMLCT and HKD11 (2015: HKD33)
was earned by WISE-CSIMLRET.

Bank charges incurred to the Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited of HKD12,560 (2015: HKD17,652)
were paid by WISE-CSI300, HKD1,218 (2015:
HKD640) were paid by WISE-CSIMLCT and
HKD1,719 (2015: HKD1,124) were paid by WISE-
CSIMLRET.

Investments and dividend income

During the year, WISE-CSIHK100 made
investments in the stocks of the indirect holding
company of the Trustee, Bank of China Limited,
and the fellow subsidiary of the Trustee, BOC
Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited. Details of such
investments held as at 31 December 2016 and
2015 are shown in the Investment Portfolio.
Dividend income earned during the year ended
31 December 2016 from Bank of China Limited
is HKD636,998 (2015: HKD666,539) and BOC
Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited is HKD479,651
(2015: HKD263,600). The dividend income from
both investments is fully received during the
respective year ended.

BELRS (&)

BEAS IR N HERE

EAT2R5 ()

(c)

(d)

RITEER - MBBARRTFHEAE
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—T—RF 355 m) RIZE &S0
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) EEFBEAMBER12BT(ZE
—RF 128 REEFEANMMESR
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RERTT(FE) BRQFKEUREER
300 RITFEER12,5608B L (=%
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MAINTENANCE FEE

AXP issuers are entitled to charge an AXP maintenance
fee, payable at the end of each quarter.

WISE-CSI300

The AXP maintenance charge equals (a) 0.3% (2015:
0.3%) per annum of the daily mark-to-market value
("MTM") of all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during each
quarter (based on the actual number of days in that
quarter) (up to US$100 million, if applicable) and (b)
if applicable, 0.2% (2015: 0.2%) per annum of that
part of the daily MTM of all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund
in excess of US$100 million during each quarter (based
on the actual number of days in that quarter). The
MTM value shall be based on the official closing bid
prices of the A Shares constituting the underlying
dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted into Hong Kong
dollars at such reference exchange rate reasonably
determined by the AXP issuer.

WISE-SSES0 (when it was a synthetic ETF)

The AXP maintenance fee charge is up to (a) if
applicable, 0.5% (2015: 0.5%) per annum of the daily
mark to market value ("MTM") of all AXPs held by the
Sub-Fund during each quarter (based on the actual
number of days in that quarter) up to HKD780 million
and (b) if applicable, 0.4% (2015: 0.4%) per annum
of that part of the daily MTM of all AXPs held by the
Sub-Fund in excess of HKD780 million during each
quarter (based on the actual number of days in that
quarter). The MTM shall be based on the official closing
bid prices of the A Shares constituting the underlying
dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted into Hong Kong
dollars at such reference exchange rate reasonably
determined by the AXP issuer.

rEE

AXPEITAEHWMAXPEEER NEEZE
KREAF o

B JEx 300
AXPEEEBRHEER (a) TESHRE—FE (IR
BEEERRE)IFBEZMBAXP BEZME
((TFEDEEF0.3%(ZZ—HF : 0.3%)H
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10. TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS

WISE-CSI300 and WISE-SSE50

An AXP issuer charges an execution fee (inclusive of
local broker commissions and market charges of up to
0.9% (2015: 0.9%) plus the PRC stamp duty which is
currently 0.1% (2015: 0.1%) for any sale of securities)
of the rebalance purchase or sale amount of the A
Shares underlying the AXP that the Manager purchases
or sells on behalf of the Sub-Funds from the AXP issuer
for the purpose of rebalancing the index constituents.
However, such execution fee does not apply to
situations where units are being created or redeemed.
The execution fee is included in the cash adjustment
amount and is accordingly an expense borne by the
Sub-Funds. If PRC stamp duty becomes payable in
respect of any purchase of the A Shares, then such
PRC stamp duty will be included in the execution fee.
Transaction costs on direct A Shares investment is also
included.

10. REXZAA

S BR300 RIFE £ 50

AXPEIT ABLRRIEEK HIRMA FESEE
HEXZAXPHEBARNRZS  BRERHITE
B (BE&eTiBiB0.9%(—Z—HF : 0.9%)
HARME L AR RTHER - MERTHER
FMW0.1% (= —HF :0.1%) (F BT
) o R BLEATERATEANERKER
BUMER - MITERARSHAR SR - R
PR FESERENER - MRMEMEE AKRM
AXARBEEER - AR BEETER G ANITE
A - BEEHABIRENRZ SRR

11. OTHER EXPENSES 11, Hpax
The other expenses comprise of collateral fee accrued HiAEZBERNEX B8R R 28 A
daily and calculated as at each dealing day and payable FERT AXPE7T AR IR E R B FETERA S, ©
monthly in arrears to AXP issuers and other
miscellaneous expenses.
12. INVESTMENTS 12. B#¥&
WISE-CSI300 WISE-CSIHK100 WISE-SSE50
BERER300 BEREEE100 BELES0
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
- —%-1% “E-5E —g-1% —EB-XRE —E-%E
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
B B B B B B
AXPs issued by AXP issuers
(Note)
S2EFHHETMAKPs ()  2,394,187,782  3,412,839,264 - - - -
Listed equities in Hong Kong
REBLTRE - - 587,569,343 474,898,866 - -
Listed equities in PRC
WAE ETRE 851,987,904  1,003,802,962 - - 80,810,178 117,882,581
3,246,175,686  4,416,642,226 587,569,343 474,898,866 80,810,178 117,882,581
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12. INVESTMENTS (continued) 12. BE (&)
WISE-CSIMLCT WISE-CSIMLRET
EETRRHEE EE R ERA i E
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E-RE —E-FF —E-RF —E-FF
HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT

93

AXPs issued by AXP issuers (Note)

SHEHEEITH AXPs (FiT3E) -
Listed equities in Hong Kong M&B_ L HKE 4,919,132
Listed equities in PRC A E FiiZE -

10,127,917 6,835,446 15,776,353

4,919,132

10,127,917 6,835,446 15,776,353

The Sub-Funds classify their investments as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. These
financial assets are designated by the Manager and
the Trustee at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition. Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition are
those that are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance with the
Sub-Funds’ documented investment strategy. The Sub-
Funds’ policy requires the Manager and the Trustee to
evaluate the information about these financial assets
on a fair value basis together with other related
financial information.

The fair value of listed equities with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices
at the reporting date.

AXPs are derivative instruments linked to a basket of
A shares. The fair value of the AXPs are determined
with reference to quoted market bid prices of all A
shares forming the basket as provided by the AXP
issuers, adjusted for potential tax exposure, if
applicable, at the reporting date.

FEEHREDBARATFELBRRRARNE
BEE - ZFTREEN VAR AESLE
REFZARAFERLBRREERARR - RUATERE
BATERBRRARNEREERRETES
BRERBEXFAEN A HEEETE LA ER
BNEREE - TESHBRERESEERT
FEARBRFEEEREMBBEOTEEER T
BREREENERN -

RRBRT IS ARG MR EHRE - &
RHETIZERHRS AHMEMRNE AT ERE
)Hq:j o

AXP R —#F ARBANITELR - AXPHIR
FED2EHAXPEITREENZETFHBEA
R IRE B BTSSR A B AE (B ERER
b (W0E) AR)EE °
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13.

14.

15.

BANK BALANCES

For WISE-CSI300, bank balances carry floating interest
rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
and Standard Chartered Bank (China) Limited.

For WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50, WISE-CSIMLCT &
WISE-CSIMLRET, bank balances carry floating interest
rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong
Kong. The chief operating decision maker of each Sub-
Fund is its Manager.

INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursues a representative sampling
strategy for the Sub-Funds. As a result, WISE-CSI300
may not from time to time hold one or more AXPs
linked to A Shares of all the constituent companies of
the CSI 300, CSI 300 may also not from time to time
have direct investment of all the constituent securities
of the CSI 300, while WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-CSIMLCT,
WISE-CSIMLRET and WISE-SSE50 may not from time
to time hold all the index securities of the CSI HK 100,
CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption
Index, CSI Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real
Estate Index and Shanghai Stock Exchange 50 A Share
Index. The Manager may overweight (i) the A Shares
acquired by WISE-CSI300 through direct investments
or the A Shares underlying the AXPs relative to the
relevant A Shares’ respective weightings in the CSI
300, (ii) certain constituent securities’ respective
weightings in CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong Listed
Tradable Mainland Consumption Index, CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index and
Shanghai Stock Exchange 50 A Share Index on the
condition that the maximum extra weighting in any
underlying A Share in the CSI 300 and SSE 50 or
constituent security of CSI HK 100, CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable Mainland Consumption Index, CSI
Hong Kong Listed Tradable Mainland Real Estate Index
will not exceed 4% under normal circumstances or
such other percentage as determined by the Manager
after consultation with the SFC. Such limit is monitored
by the Manager and any non-compliance with this limit
will be reported to SFC on a timely basis. This complies
with Appendix I of the Code: Guidelines for Regulating
Index Tracking Exchange Traded Funds issued by SFC.

13.

14.

15.
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15.

95

INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

The following table shows the constituent stocks that
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of WISE-CSIHK100, WISE-SSE50 and WISE-
CSIMLRET and their respective weightings of the
tracking indices:

At 31 December 2016 A-Z—XF+_-_AM—HB
Tencent Holdings Limited BEFUZR AR A 7]

HSBC Holdings PLC JEL4ER AR A A

WISE-CSIHK100 does not have any constituent stock
that each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2015.

At 31 December 2016 A-Z—RF+_-_AM—HB

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China
LT 2 fRbe (12D R AR AR

WISE-SSE50 does not have any constituent stock that
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2015.

15. (FRI) THRERSIREEE (F)

A TIRERFERZERL 100 128 L& 50
FIZE P E N E & EFER 10% H R (0 X

REEHIEBRLLE ¢

WISE-CSIHK100

BEEPREEL100
Respective
weighting in the
CSI Hong Kong % of net
100 Index (%) asset value
RPEEE100 HEEFE
EEHNEELE Bt
(%) (%)
11.212 11.32
10.450 10.96

R-Z—RF+_AM—H  BEPEEE100
WEAE IR B F RS EEFE 10% A LB ER

BXAD AR ©
WISE-SSE50
EEEES0

Respective

weighting in the
SSE50 % of net
Index (%) asset value
MRLEFE50 LEERE
EENEELE [ERvil=d
(%) (%)
9.784 10.30

R-ZE—RF+-AM—B 38 LE50 W&
EAEBFESEEFE10% U EHERKD
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15. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

At 31 December 2016 R —Z— XF+ - AM—H

China Overseas Land & Investment Limited
FENGINERBRA A

Country Garden Holdings Company Limited
EHERIZERER AR

China Resources Land Limited
EHEMWARAT

At 31 December 2015 R—ZE—HF+ - AM—H

China Overseas Land & Investment Limited
PELEINERBRRAF

China Resources Land Limited
EHBEMWERAT

WISE-CSI300 does not have any underlying A Share
that each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2016 and
2015.

WISE-CSIMLCT does not have any underlying A Share
that each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Fund as at 31 December 2016 and
2015.

15. (R THRERFIREEE (F)

WISE-CSIMLRET
BEPRAMMBE
Respective
weighting in the
CSI Hong Kong
Listed Tradable

Mainland
Real Estate

Index (%) % of net
RePREFRELD asset value
T R 5 A i ith B HEEFE
EEMWEBEE ERvidd

(%) (%)
24.080 22.52
10.123 13.60
12.928 10.89
22.720 21.07
13.269 12.36

RIB-—RFRZT-—AFt+tAM—R &8
JER 300 I AT R A T2 & B EFE 10% A
EEERRK -

NZB—RNEN_T—RAFE+-AM—H » 2F
FEAMEEYETMNBBTESEEFE
10% LA ER BRI AR -
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16.

17.
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DISTRIBUTIONS
WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Sub-
Fund declared a distribution of HKD10,540,000 (2015:
HKD9,800,000) with respect to 31,000,000 (2015:
24,500,000) units, which was equivalent to HKDO0.34
(2015: HKDO0.40) per unit on 12 December 2016
(2015: 10 December 2015), which was subsequently
paid on 26 January 2017 (2015: 26 January 2016).

WISE-CSIMLCT

The Sub-Fund did not declare any distribution during
the year ended 31 December 2016. For the year ended
31 December 2015, the Sub-Fund declared a
distribution of HKD210,000 with respect to 1,500,000
units, which was equivalent to HKDO.14 per unit on 10
December 2015, which was subsequently paid on 26
January 2016.

WISE-CSIMLRET

The Sub-Fund did not declare any distribution during
the year ended 31 December 2016. For the year ended
31 December 2015, the Sub-fund declared a distribution
of HKD300,000 with respect to 2,500,000 units, which
was equivalent to HKDO0.12 per unit on 10 December
2015, which was subsequently paid on 26 January 2016.

WISE-CSI300, WISE-SSES0

The Sub-Funds did not make any distribution during
the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-Funds
through a broker or dealer during the year.

16.

17.
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18. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Units are issued/redeemed through in-kind creation/
redemption of a basket of constituent securities with
the remaining balances in cash. For each application
unit size for creation/redemption, the Sub-Funds
receives/delivers a Basket consisting of constituent
securities as determined by the Manager on a daily
basis.

(a) Subscriptions
WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Sub-Fund issued 10,400,000 (2015: 33,600,000)
units, totalling HKD307,723,360 (2015:
HKD1,152,734,400) in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD302,608,054 (2015: HKD1,173,178,469) by
the Manager with remaining balances settled by
receipt in cash of HKD5,115,306 (2015: payment
in cash of HKD20,444,069).

WISE-CSIHK100

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Sub-Fund issued 6,500,000 (2015: 8,000,000)
units, totalling HKD118,545,350 (2015:
HKD175,810,950) in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD117,808,879 (2015: HKD174,130,299) by
the Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD736,471 (2015: HKD1,680,651).

WISE-SSE50

During the years ended 31 December 2016, there
was no non-cash subscription for the Sub-Fund.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the
Sub-Fund issued 4,000,000 units, totalling
HKD93,626,240 in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD92,697,256 by the Manager with remaining
balances in cash of HKD928,984.

WISE-CSIMLCT

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and
2015, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund.

WISE-CSIMLRET

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and
2015, there was no non-cash subscription for the
Sub-Fund.

18.
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18. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)

99

(b) Redemptions

WISE-CSI300

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 23,200,000 units (2015:
172,800,000 units), totalling HKD702,138,560
(2015: HKD7,052,315,440) in exchange for
Baskets consisting of investments valued at
HKD679,772,093 (2015: HKD7,139,182,671) by
the Manager with remaining balances settled by
payment in cash of HKD22,366,467 (2015:
receipt in cash of HKD86,867,231).

WISE-CSIHK100

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and
2015, there was no non-cash redemption for the
Sub-Fund.

WISE-SSE50

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 1,600,000 units (2015:
8,000,000) units, totalling HKD32,328,153
(2015: HKD206,556,551) in exchange for Baskets
consisting of investments valued at
HKD32,176,697 (2015: HKD205,323,154) by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD151,456 (2015: HKD1,233,397).

WISE-CSIMLCT

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 750,000 units totalling
HKD5,427,750 in exchange for Baskets consisting
of investments valued at HKD5,341,162 by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD86,588.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, there
was no non-cash redemption for the Sub-fund.

WISE-CSIMLRET

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Sub-Fund redeemed 1,250,000 units totalling
HKD8,054,000 in exchange for Baskets consisting
of investments valued at HKD8,033,340 by the
Manager with remaining balances in cash of
HKD20,660.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, there
was no non-cash redemption for the Sub-fund.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
—SEEXEZREEES)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BREEXR300FHEHESS "HEER
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

EHEEE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers
B AXP #1TAZITHAXPsA

China
e

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd B E 2R TN AR QA
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd EBRRRIEREBRMHBR AR
Air China Ltd # EIEIF Mz i) B R A A

Aisino Corp ik B AR AR

Alpha Group BRIRLR D ERAF]

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd FEIRZER KD BRA A
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd Z#USIZKERMHBRRAF
Anxin Trust Co Ltd =7t BERAF]

Aurora Optoelectronics Co Ltd BIinfE 3t ERHD AR A A
AVIC Aero-Engine Controls Co Ltd &) i HI% D AR A F
AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd FfiiR#N (5 AR A7)

AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc T#1&) HIRID AR A 7
AVIC Capital Co Ltd # & AR AR A A

AVIC Helicopter Co Ltd #fiiE F#MR %GR A A

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 1t RERTTAX D AR A F]

Bank of China Ltd BRI D BR AR

Bank of Communications Co Ltd X iBIR7TAMD AR A A
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd FIRR1TRRH BRAF

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd Z)F IR/ TRMHBER A F

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd & LS BR AT
Beijing Capital Co Ltd it & AR BRA 7]

Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd 1t R & & H AR AR
Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group Co Ltd

R AR BRI EER N BRAF

Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd 1t F )t 4&RE LD AR A 7
Beijing Gehua Catv Network Co Ltd

I RREFGERBERMDERAT

Beijing Jetsen Technology Co Ltd

LR R AR D BR A A

Beijing Orient Landscape & Environment Co Ltd

I RRFEMIRER D BRAF

Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd

IR BKREHE RO BR AR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)

HKD

BT
9,796,500 33,888,934 1.03
94,500 3,153,031 0.10
588,000 4,730,836 0.14
252,000 5,610,076 0.17
115,500 2,924,434 0.09
1,113,000 5,241,226 0.16
504,000 9,532,911 0.29
252,000 6,639,293 0.20
63,000 1,892,522 0.06
105,000 2,897,602 0.09
241,500 5,726,659 0.17
178,500 6,495,526 0.20
924,000 6,299,970 0.19
52,500 2,835,502 0.09
3,202,500 34,879,017 1.06
3,885,000 14,869,981 0.45
6,447,000 41,438,634 1.26
924,000 11,166,722 0.34
409,500 7,599,262 0.23
997,500 7,057,119 0.21
966,000 4,430,413 0.13
294,000 3,874,561 0.12
430,500 3,410,804 0.10
157,500 1,713,604 0.05
157,500 2,692,555 0.08
325,500 3,744,854 0.11
252,000 3,976,264 0.12
367,500 7,180,733 0.22
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Beijing Sanju Environmental Protection and

New Material Co Ltd 3t R =BIREFMEILDER A A
Beijing Shiji Information Technology Co Ltd
I RPRAEEERMRMNERAF]
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd 1t XA ERHBER A F
Beijing Ultrapower Software Co Ltd
N R AR N BR AR
Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co Ltd
EREERREERNHBRAG
Bluefocus Communication Group Co Ltd
IREEKEREEERBROERAT
BOE Technology Group Co Ltd RE 5 RHTEER (7 BR A
BYD Co Ltd ttarisf AR AR
By-Health Co Ltd S EE#ERMDERAR]
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd f/LEZEHKRMN AR AR
China Avionics Systems Co Ltd A Z=E T ZAERDERAF
China Baoan Group Co Ltd FREZSEERMDER AR
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd {27 AR AT
China Communications Construction Co Ltd
AR AT B AR (D B BR A F
China Construction Bank Corp R EZRIEITIRIDBIRA 7]
China CSSC Holdings Ltd B T ERMHERA A
China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd FBR AMZERDER A A
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd A B3¢ ASRITIR D AR A R
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd
EEERAERNBRAA
China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd FEIENBHEE KB BRA A

China Grand Automotive Services Co Ltd EE TE ARG A 7

China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd
BREAAGBEZEERNERAA]

China High-Speed Railway Technology Co Ltd

N EE M RGO AR A F]

China International Marine Containers Group Co Ltd
M SRBESREM (RE) RHBERAF

101

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
136,500 7,049,386 0.21
52,500 1,427,125 0.04
115,500 4,040,590 0.12
357,000 3,680,997 0.11
262,500 4,276,687 0.13
336,000 3,813,164 0.12
7,182,000 22,841,022 0.69
136,500 7,567,275 0.23
147,000 1,958,605 0.06
787,500 8,989,830 0.27
136,500 2,827,066 0.09
420,000 4,855,504 0.15
619,500 4,431,233 0.13
283,500 4,799,146 0.15
2,257,500 13,704,145 0.42
210,000 6,470,100 0.20
609,000 4,804,653 0.15
4,557,000 19,832,110 0.60
168,000 4,478,687 0.14
682,500 6,991,504 0.21
483,000 4,608,276 0.14
189,000 1,465,790 0.04
199,500 2,074,838 0.06
199,500 3,254,734 0.10
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BREEXR300FHEHESS "HEER
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

China International Travel Service Corp Ltd
F BRI () B BR A A
China Life Insurance Co Ltd FEBIASRBIRNDER AR
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #ER1T B BR A
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd #BEZEHRND AR A 7
China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone Holdings

Co Ltd BERTH T EERR N AR A A
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd IR A RITRR DB R A A
China Molybdenum Co Ltd J&[58)I1$HEEBRMDER AR
China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd
FElAZ B IR i B BR A 7
China Northern Rare Earth Group High-Tech Co Ltd
REHE AR T (RE) aREROBR AR
China Nuclear Engineering Corp Ltd
PR T EERRNDBRAF]
China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd
R ELR T RBe (@) IRV BIRAF]
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp #E AR TR AR A &)
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd
AR R AR () B BR A R
China Railway Group Ltd R EF & BB A
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd # Bt R AR A )
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd
FEMMETRNBRAF
China Shipbuilding Industry Group Power Co Ltd
PR E TS EB) IR BRAF
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd B S M=KD BERAF
China Spacesat Co Ltd FEIR 54 EERHDER A A
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd
HRERERNDBRA A
China United Network Communications Ltd
HEIE & BB E R BIR AR
China Vanke Co Ltd BRI ZEBRHDBRAR]

—EERRZMEEES)

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
94,500 4,574,532 0.14
315,000 8,464,325 0.26
2,520,000 49,520,517 1.50
630,000 11,473,237 0.35
525,000 9,596,182 0.29
5,764,500 58,472,384 1.77
630,000 2,608,193 0.08
105,000 826,045 0.03
409,500 5,606,912 0.17
126,000 2,415,566 0.07
735,000 22,784,781 0.69
7,255,500 43,801,591 1.33
651,000 8,666,559 0.26
1,333,500 13,169,266 0.40
420,000 7,587,897 0.23
1,732,500 13,707,074 0.42
84,000 2,861,748 0.09
640,500 5,010,285 0.15
147,000 5,126,166 0.16
3,402,000 33,559,220 1.02
2,005,500 16,336,943 0.50
1,659,000 38,043,765 1.15
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd FEKTE NN ER QA
Chinese Universe Publishing and Media Co Ltd
H SR AR B AR 9 B IR A A

Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd
BEERTAEROHERLA

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd

P ERZEREERNERAA

CITIC Securities Co Ltd F{ZBHR KD BR AR
Cofco Tunhe Co Ltd FEH AN AR A F]
COSCO Shipping Development Co Ltd
HRBERRRNER AT

COSCO Shipping Holdings Co Ltd fF&/&81E 8% B IR AR

CRRC Corp Ltd FBIF BN ERA A

CSSC Offshore and Marine Engineering Group Co Ltd
H e B R R BRI B BR A 7

Dagin Railway Co Ltd A=#HER N AR AR

DHC Software Co Ltd BREEH#EER(H A A
Dong-E-E-Jiao Co Ltd F B (HE R A A
Dongxing Securities Co Ltd HEFEHFD AR AR
Dongxu Optoelectronic Technology Co Ltd
REXERERNBR AR

Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co Ltd

BiE B EEEEERNDBRAF]

East Money Information Co Ltd 581 EE 8D B AT

Eternal Asia Supply Chain Management Ltd
RYITE R R RN AR AR

Everbright Securities Co Ltd XX KEFHRHBBRA A

Faw Car Co Ltd — /A8 ERHBBRAF

Fiberhome Telecommunication Technologies Co Ltd
BANBERRROARQA

Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd & B iZR D R A R
First Capital Securities Co Ltd —EI%2ZEHRMNERA A
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
1,932,000 27,337,050 0.83
189,000 4,258,174 0.13
546,000 9,096,571 0.28
703,500 7,206,627 0.22
1,827,000 32,721,926 0.99
241,500 3,357,844 0.10
588,000 2,670,527 0.08
724,500 4,236,380 0.13
2,100,000 22,848,053 0.69
52,500 1,739,967 0.05
1,470,000 11,597,437 0.35
189,000 4,909,871 0.15
168,000 10,097,199 0.31
126,000 2,820,504 0.09
430,500 5,409,247 0.16
262,500 6,423,818 0.19
504,000 9,516,038 0.29
294,000 3,559,609 0.11
483,000 8,612,896 0.26
199,500 2,419,902 0.07
126,000 3,537,582 0.11
346,500 3,978,725 0.12
52,500 2,038,749 0.06



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Focus Media Information Technology Co Ltd
DREREERBMRNBERAF]
Founder Securities Co Ltd FIEEHR KD BR AT
Fujian Sunner Development Co Ltd @328 £ ER N ER AT
Future Land Holdings Co Ltd #IZR B {5 AR A A
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd
BREETIXSERNHERAG
GD Power Development Co Ltd BIEE H#EERMDERAF]
Gemdale Corp &1t (£E) RH AR A A
GF Securities Co Ltd E#ZEHFRNBR A A
Goertek Inc RELE[RMH AR AT
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd R AERMH AR AR
Gree Electric Appliances Inc of Zhuhai
e HERRHARDA
Greenland Holdings Corp Ltd #xi s =B AR 5 B R A 7
GRG Banking Equipment Co Ltd
BNEEEBERETFRNHBR AR
Digital China Information Service Co Ltd
INEHSE R REAR N BRAE]
Guangdong Golden Dragon Development Inc
ERBEERRNBR AR
Guanghui Energy Co Ltd EERRIMDER AR
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd BERE R DERAF]
Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd
EFEMNFREEERNBR AR
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical

Holdings Co Ltd EMAZE LB EEBRHBRA A
Guangzhou Haige Communications Group Inc Co
BMERBEREERNBERAR
Guizhou Bailing Group Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
EMNABECEEERERNERAF
Guosen Securities Co Ltd B{E&E 5N BR AR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
147,000 2,339,172 0.07
882,000 7,480,101 0.23
105,000 2,486,337 0.08
210,000 2,760,513 0.08
420,000 8,726,784 0.26
3,339,000 11,736,869 0.36
514,500 7,452,215 0.23
598,500 11,253,545 0.34
210,000 6,212,327 0.19
315,000 3,884,169 0.12
1,123,500 30,853,893 0.94
598,500 5,810,436 0.18
220,500 3,267,623 0.10
63,000 1,492,505 0.05
105,000 2,745,281 0.08
714,000 3,712,867 0.11
850,500 4,811,800 0.15
661,500 3,373,427 0.10
115,500 3,089,408 0.09
252,000 3,273,247 0.10
94,500 1,996,217 0.06
462,000 8,011,582 0.24
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(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd EZEE LB BR A7)
Guoxuan High-Tech Co Ltd E&E =R MHER A )
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd ETE AR AR AT
Hainan Airlines Co Ltd BFMZERMHERAF]

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /BESHRHD AR AR
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd

M RBERE T RMAR D BRAF]

Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd
RNGEBARREZEERDERAA

Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd
REEREERROHBERAG

Hesteel Co Ltd JASHD AR AR

Hisense Electric Co Ltd 58855 R HBRAF
Hithink Royalflush Information Network Co Ltd
AT EEIREEE RO BRAR

Huadong Medicine Co Ltd FEREZRNAR AR
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc
EFEMTIERNBRAA

Huatai Securities Co Ltd #HFHFRNDER A A
Huawen Media Investment Corp
EEGERESERNBR AR

Huayi Brothers Media Corp #5871 R {EH KB BRRA A

Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd ZE55E Z G HDERE AT

Hubei Biocause Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
REXEXEERNBR AR

Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary Co Ltd

M EREERGARIA

Hundsun Technologies Inc EEEEFDBRAF]
Iflytek Co Ltd BRI LD BRA A

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd

FE TRERTTAR D B BR A 7

Industrial Bank Co Ltd 2 R7TA% {5 AR A

105

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
934,500 19,385,811 0.59
105,000 3,629,911 0.11
273,000 6,062,350 0.18
1,197,000 4,354,487 0.13
1,690,500 29,711,256 0.90
346,500 9,202,493 0.28
178,500 4,501,652 0.14
210,000 4,902,372 0.15
1,029,000 3,823,709 0.12
189,000 3,608,586 0.11
52,500 4,028,873 0.12
73,500 5,909,444 0.18
136,500 5,443,929 0.17
724,500 14,439,266 0.44
336,000 4,233,100 0.13
451,500 5,537,079 0.17
304,500 5,412,879 0.16
304,500 2,599,405 0.08
231,000 3,709,352 0.11
105,000 5,519,855 0.17
168,000 5,078,595 0.15
6,468,000 31,757,621 0.96
3,286,500 59,191,922 1.80



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Industrial Securities Co Ltd B FE 5D AR A A
Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd
NEERk g =T VNG
Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy &

Chemical Industry Group Co Ltd
NEHZ ERIC RO BRA R
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd
NEHFNEEEERHGBRAR]
Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co Ltd
RHAEFEREERNHEBERAT

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd /T &8558 L4 AR A B

Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media Corp Ltd
TERBEB T RS HR D B R A A

Jiangsu Protruly Vision Technology Group Co Ltd
TER T ERGRIEE RN BR QA

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd

L& FIEMAR D B R AR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd STFasRZE D ER A A

Jihua Group Corp Ltd BREEBRHER A A

Jilin Aodong Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
EMFREEEERNDBRA A

Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd & H#EEEEERD ER A R)

Kangde Xin Composite Material Group Co Ltd
BRISHEA MBI EERNBRAF

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd FEEEERHBRA 7
Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co Ltd

S FRERTREERNBRAF

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd E/M % &BRHD AR AR

Leo Group Co Ltd FIEEERMDAERAR]

Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd FEZER AR BE A F)
Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd
BEAIEREEERNBRAR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
1,249,500 10,666,525 0.32
1,732,500 5,374,565 0.16
567,000 2,935,799 0.09
1,123,500 22,052,823 0.67
157,500 3,724,233 0.11
430,500 21,867,578 0.66
178,500 2,083,508 0.06
231,000 3,420,646 0.10
136,500 10,752,294 0.33
199,500 3,715,562 0.11
325,500 3,345,306 0.10
178,500 6,170,849 0.19
241,500 2,061,597 0.06
598,500 12,756,243 0.39
661,500 13,080,334 0.40
294,000 2,591,789 0.08
84,000 31,317,064 0.95
147,000 2,616,395 0.08
294,000 5,885,658 0.18
52,500 1,325,187 0.04
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
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EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd

SEUAEE TERNOBR QA

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JEMNZER D AR A A

Meihua Holdings Group Co Ltd #/EEWEHEEER A ERAF]
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd FELA& R TG BRAF
Midea Group Co Ltd EHEERHBRA A

Muyuan Foodstuff Co Ltd HI/RR@RMHBRRAF]

NARI Technology Co Ltd B E iR MH AR AR

Neusoft Corp REIEERRHBRA A

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd #1%E A SRR D AR AF]
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd ¥1% Z/5FEMDER AR

Ningbo Zhoushan Port Co Ltd Z&AHLBRMD AR AR
Northeast Securities Co Ltd E1tEEBRMNDBR A 7
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd /&% f 5 LR MD AR AR
Orient Securities Co Ltd/China R &SR BRE AR
Ourpalm Co Ltd £BEHERHBBRAF

Pacific Securities Co Ltd/The/China A ¥ #EAD AR QA
Pang Da Automobile Trade Co Ltd EEA/ABEBE RN BR A A
People.cn Co Ltd A RHEEDERAR]

Petrochina Co Ltd B AHAXARZMNDBR AR

Ping An Bank Co Ltd FZE1THBRA A

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd

PR 2R (R8) RIDERAF

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RFIEHE (£E) RHBRAR]

Power Construction Corp of China Ltd

HEE HEFRHDBRAF

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd & & 8B MHER AR
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd
SHEENTIERDERAF

Risesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd
KREEHEERRNBERAF

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd B85 E£ERHER AR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)

HKD

BT
210,000 4,850,817 0.15
168,000 6,184,675 0.19
462,000 3,356,203 0.10
1,155,000 6,006,109 0.18
1,102,500 34,644,678 1.05
94,500 2,453,881 0.07
325,500 6,040,439 0.18
168,000 3,685,684 0.11
178,500 8,720,457 0.26
483,000 4,338,787 0.13
703,500 3,972,280 0.12
315,000 4,341,130 0.13
556,500 4,582,968 0.14
483,000 8,364,965 0.25
84,000 866,117 0.03
1,344,000 7,723,813 0.23
2,079,000 6,426,278 0.19
115,500 2,276,135 0.07
10,017,000 88,753,084 2.70
2,089,500 21,218,225 0.64
2,887,500 114,161,173 3.46
1,480,500 15,067,060 0.46
714,000 5,784,424 0.18
703,500 7,748,302 0.24
189,000 4,019,851 0.12
367,500 3,215,131 0.10
924,000 24,210,031 0.73



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd =Z BN B R A A

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—ETIR%H AR A A

SDIC Essence Holdings Co Ltd E%ZERMN AR A7

SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd B#% & HiZ= DGR A 7

Searainbow Holding Corp &2 (42%) D AR QA

Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd BRFGELZRE (DB R A )

Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd IR EZESBERHBRAF

Shanghai 2345 Network Holding Group Co Ltd

TR BB ER AR

Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd b/ A EERMD AR AR

Shanghai Bairun Investment Holding Group Co Ltd

e EREERERRNBR AR

Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd

LERTIERROHBRAFA

Shanghai Electric Power Co Ltd EHEHRMDER A A

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd

EEERE(KE) RHBRAF

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd

BB EEAR N B R AR

Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd

LBEEER (RE) RHBRAF

Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels Development
Co Ltd L& IBEB/EERRMDER AR

Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone Development
Co Ltd LBERESME FEMAERNOBR AR

Shanghai Oriental Pearl Media Co Ltd

LBRGRARTEERNBRAT

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co Ltd

BB EEERNHBR AR

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd

AR ERBITROBER AR

Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co Ltd

EERTmREmRNBR AR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
441,000 6,584,457 0.20
966,000 6,564,773 0.20
252,000 4,384,014 0.13
735,000 5,470,644 0.17
126,000 5,912,373 0.18
388,500 2,098,271 0.06
157,500 6,416,788 0.19
84,000 1,060,150 0.03
189,000 3,028,597 0.09
52,500 1,185,169 0.04
514,500 2,715,638 0.08
189,000 2,558,279 0.08
210,000 5,420,261 0.16
294,000 8,703,819 0.26
766,500 4,379,327 0.13
31,500 1,035,896 0.03
199,500 4,931,078 0.15
357,000 9,282,168 0.28
220,500 4,812,854 0.15
2,110,500 38,199,835 1.16
168,000 4,328,710 0.13
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd
FEBETERNEBR AR
Shanghai Waigaoqiao Free Trade Zone Group Co Ltd
EEINSRRRERERNERAF
Shanghai Zhangjiang High-Tech Park Development

Co Ltd HEFRISERHERAA
Shanxi Securities Co Ltd [LFABEHRHDBRAF]
Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co Ltd
ILFEFEILEER D BRAF
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd HERFREER D AR A A
Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd
YT REMRG BRAA
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd ‘#YIsERERE D BR A A
Shenzhen Infogem Technologies Co Ltd
YR 2 BRHE IR BR A 8]
Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd
RYITTRE) BT 1 B PR A R
Shenzhen Kingdom Sci-Tech Co Ltd
YT eBER RN AR AR
Shenzhen O-Film Tech Co Ltd JFIIBFEN RIS B R A F)
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd
Y EBWRD BR AR
Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd
AmheErAeeBROARAR
Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd
SIS A BEMEIRD AR A A]
Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd
)| RALE AR D B R A 7
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd PJINI3&EERRDBRAR]
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd El&#EHRHBRAA]
Sinopec Oilfield Service Corp
PALAE TR RBROBRAR]
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
336,000 4,124,366 0.13
84,000 1,849,403 0.06
157,500 3,112,608 0.09
294,000 3,940,176 0.12
388,500 3,667,640 0.11
1,365,000 9,520,022 0.29
252,000 3,478,528 0.11
283,500 2,170,213 0.07
63,000 1,468,603 0.04
315,000 7,142,653 0.22
115,500 3,237,628 0.10
178,500 6,828,170 0.21
735,000 5,700,296 0.17
283,500 3,527,388 0.11
210,000 5,007,824 0.15
703,500 3,281,449 0.10
619,500 6,007,397 0.18
420,000 6,106,874 0.19
651,000 2,978,449 0.09



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd

FEA BRI IROBRAF

Soochow Securities Co Ltd HRFEHDER A A
Southwest Securities Co Ltd AR EHRHD AR A

Spring Airlines Co Ltd MR DER AT

Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd BREEHEEBRHBER A F
Suning Universal Co Ltd &R ZRIREHBR A A

Sunshine City Group Co Ltd 5yt EERR KD BRE AT
Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration Co Ltd &x/H 4 ¥ %5
RERHRN AR R

Suzhou Victory Precision Manufacture Co Ltd
FHMBRREEEERERN AR A A

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
RENWBEEERDER AR

TBEA Co Ltd & & TIRHERAA

TCL Corp TCLEERMNDBRAR]

Tian Di Science & Technology Co Ltd KitRHZ D AR AT
Tiangi Lithium Industries Inc XZE$#ZKHER A 7]
Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
BERBEERNHBR LA

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd
HEEEeBEERNBRAR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd R %D BRA &)

Tsinghua Unisplendour Co Ltd &3¢ H AR A A
TUS-Sound Environmental Resources Co Ltd
RUBARBRBERROHBER A

Unigroup Guoxin Co Ltd £XEFEHB AR A A

Wanda Cinema Line Co Ltd BE&ERMNDER AR

Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd
HERHERMD AR QA

Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd &t 2EERH AR A A
Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd BRI (7 AR AT

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
441,000 3,164,280 0.10
472,500 6,996,777 0.21
535,500 4,260,635 0.13
63,000 2,580,072 0.08
861,000 10,991,436 0.33
294,000 2,831,284 0.09
388,500 2,410,411 0.07
420,000 4,588,358 0.14
409,500 3,774,498 0.11
147,000 6,805,908 0.21
640,500 6,511,226 0.20
2,068,500 7,594,107 0.23
588,000 3,254,500 0.10
136,500 4,941,272 0.15
241,500 5,909,912 0.18
1,207,500 4,150,144 0.13
325,500 5,027,040 0.15
31,500 2,017,307 0.06
115,500 4,242,942 0.13
84,000 3,087,651 0.09
94,500 5,700,765 0.17
115,500 6,909,603 0.21
199,500 4,788,600 0.15
273,000 4,039,536 0.12
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Wasu Media Holding Co Ltd ZEZEEIEAD BRR A A

Weichai Power Co Ltd #4e8) Hig (B FR A )
Western Securities Co Ltd FAZBE AN BR A ]
Wintime Energy Co Ltd skZEse/RA% (B R A A

Wuchan Zhongda Group Co Ltd ¥EF KEBRMHBR AR

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd BEMMEAMNEIR A A]
Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd & AE&RRMDERAF]
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd

R IEE T RGN BRA R

Xiamen C & D Inc EFTEEBRHBER A A

Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd ¥ B (D AR AR
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd
METRBRN AR QA

Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes Co Ltd #EEFEER KD BRA A

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd &N EZD AR A A
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd ;}¥ERBHA D AR A F]
Yonyou Network Technology Co Ltd
RARBESERERNBR AR

Youngor Group Co Ltd #XEEERMDER AR
Youzu Interactive Co Ltd #4845 AR AT

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd EfFHZEEBRD AR A A

Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd
AL B/ AR EER D BR AR

Zhejiang Chint Electrics Co Ltd #iTIEZEE 22 HBR A

Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd
I RERMAR D BR DA

Zhejiang Huace Film & TV Co Ltd T ZERZERMD AR A A

Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd
AIREERERROHBER AR

Zhejiang Wanfeng Auto Wheel Co Ltd
AT E S RETRARN AR A A
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)

HKD

BT
31,500 629,552 0.02
609,000 6,761,852 0.21
294,000 6,814,109 0.21
808,500 3,608,821 0.11
273,000 3,146,938 0.10
966,000 3,675,842 0.11
441,000 16,963,097 0.51
1,176,000 4,422,446 0.13
420,000 5,005,481 0.15
808,500 3,744,151 0.11
409,500 7,814,034 0.24
483,000 2,786,525 0.08
94,500 1,144,160 0.03
1,113,000 6,098,204 0.18
136,500 3,159,124 0.10
357,000 5,565,317 0.17
84,000 2,479,307 0.08
126,000 10,706,949 0.32
546,000 5,264,191 0.16
94,500 2,111,160 0.06
399,000 6,086,487 0.18
157,500 1,994,811 0.06
462,000 4,748,177 0.14
231,000 5,091,015 0.15



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BHEER

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 1T AZITHAXPsA ()

China (continued)

B (%)

Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co Ltd
A aeE AR B R 2w
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd Zf/l|FEREERKERA A
Zhongjin Gold Corp Ltd F& &SR H AR AT
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd & EEEERHBR AR
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology
Co Ltd FEFERIRGND BR AR
ZTE Corp FE@ERDERAE]
Total Investments — Axps & & 4258 — Axps

Net Amount of Investments - Axps & & F%8 — Axps

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
1,942,500 11,770,262 0.36
346,500 7,570,790 0.23
388,500 5,237,008 0.16
2,163,000 8,037,593 0.24
1,092,000 5,532,275 0.17
399,000 7,092,739 0.22
2,394,187,782 72.62
2,394,187,782 72.62
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BREEXR300FHEHESS "HEER
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
rREMAS

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
R-ZE—"F+-AM—H

Securities name

BEEE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
ikt CEEE)

China
A

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-A

PRI RZERITIRODBRAF —AR

Aisino Co Ltd-A fiX{E BN AR AR —ARK

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A FEIRZERHBRAF —ARK
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A

ZRIBBICRRNOBR AR —AR

AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc-A F 8 D BR AR —ARK
AVIC Capital Co Ltd-A FHMERNIZEBBR AT —ARK

AVIC Helicopter Co Ltd-A FME SN BRAR —AR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A Jt RiRTTIRN AR AR —ARR

Bank of China Ltd-A R EIRTTARMNER AT —AMK

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A

RBIBITIRDBR AT —ARK

Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A E R IRTTMDBR AR —ARR
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A B LMD BRAT —AR
Beijing Capital Co Ltd-A 3t REEIRMDER AR —ARK
Beijing Gehua Catv Network Co Ltd-A

IR REEREREABRMNERAR —AR

Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd-A dt RRICERMDER AR —ARK
Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co Ltd-A

IR EEREERROBRAR —AR

China Avionics Systems Co Ltd-A

P EE FRGRDERAT —AR

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A F{ER1TRMDER AR —ARK
China CSSC Hldgs Ltd-A FEIMM THEHBER AR — AR
China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd-A

FEIR T MR BRAT —AR

China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd-A
EEERAERMBEBRAA AR

China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd-A
FEEMEEERNDERAT AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A AR ASRBRIKMNER AT —ARK
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—EERRZMEEES)

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERS (HEEFE
ERE AFE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
3,078,900 10,598,314 0.32
53,000 1,174,082 0.04
424,600 1,989,628 0.06
158,440 2,982,044 0.09
12,200 441,764 0.01
452,500 3,070,006 0.09
14,700 790,027 0.02
363,800 3,942,684 0.12
2,422,200 9,225,365 0.28
628,800 4,021,744 0.12
141,700 1,704,032 0.05
306,400 2,157,036 0.07
298,800 1,363,647 0.04
99,452 1,691,811 0.05
42,000 1,462,064 0.04
94,900 1,538,504 0.05
53,898 1,110,785 0.03
246,600 1,755,216 0.05
42,400 1,299,905 0.04
620,300 4,869,683 0.15
118,256 3,137,031 0.10
147,600 1,504,556 0.05
137,200 3,668,513 0.11



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEEE) (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A #ERTKRMHER AR —ARK
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A
BREEFRN BRI R —AR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A

PR RAERITIROBRAR —AR

China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A %528 || $BSER KB BR AR —ARK

China Northern Rare Earth Group Hi-Tech Co Ltd-A
REIE AT (RE) RO BER AR —ARK

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd-A

BT REE () RO BR AT —AR

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A
PEAEE RO BRAR —AR

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A

PR EROBRAR AR

China Railway Group Ltd-A FBIFERDER AR —ARK
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A

PRI ESL R BIR AR — AR

China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A
FEMMETIRODBRAFT AR

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A

HPEIE I MZERDBRAR —AR

China Spacesat Co Ltd-A FHE FABHERMNDBRAF —AR
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd-A
PEIRZERND BRAR —AR

China United Network Communications Ltd-A

PR A RS BERNBRAR —AR

CITIC Heavy Industries Co Ltd-A
REETHEMRNBRAR —ARK

CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A F{EEHFRHBER AR —AR
CRRC Corp Ltd-A FEIFRERNER AR —AK

Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A X&REEKMNDBER AR —ARK
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd-A E A SRR M AR AR —ARR

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
792,003 15,486,941 0.47
170,000 3,080,694 0.09
1,811,700 18,286,459 0.56
668,700 2,754,766 0.08
245,600 3,346,204 0.10
192,828 5,948,148 0.18
1,184,070 7,113,021 0.22
321,100 4,253,635 0.13
142,300 1,398,388 0.04
45,800 823,364 0.02
1,039,731 8,185,528 0.25
467,500 3,638,975 0.11
79,000 2,741,300 0.08
539,200 5,292,753 0.16
642,200 5,205,622 0.16
361,233 2,250,245 0.07
543,900 9,693,342 0.29
677,829 7,338,448 0.22
818,600 6,426,442 0.19
160,058 1,917,689 0.06
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EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEEE) (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A ¥t RKEHBRMDBRAR —AR
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A FIEEERMNER QA —AK
GD Power Development Co Ltd-A
BlEENEEROBRAR —AR
Gemdale Corp-A @i (£E) RN BRAF —ARK
Guanghui Energy Co Ltd-A EEgERRMD AR AR —ARK
Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group Co Ltd-A
ERFMNPEEERDERAR—ARK
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical Hldgs

Co Ltd-A EMBE BB EEBRNERAR —AR
Hainan Airlines Co Ltd-A /BEMZERHBER RG] —AK
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A #BEFAFRHBR AR —AK
Hisense Electric Co Ltd-A E&8EEERNBR AR —AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A ERFHFRMNDER AR —AK
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A FEZRITRMNDER AT —AK
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd-A
ETHRGRMNDER AR —AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A BAEFRHBR ARG —ARK
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd-A
PR TREsRTTIRG BIR AR — AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A #ZR1TARMD AR AR —ARK
Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A EXFE AN BRAE —ARR
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd-A
NEREFFNEEEEROBERAT —AR
Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd-A
ARG BMHBRGO ARAF—ARKR
Jiangsu Protruly Vision Technology Group Co Ltd-A
TER T ERGRHREERMN AR AR —ARK
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A IR H AR AR —ARK
Jihua Group Corp Ltd-A BREEERHER AR —ARK
Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
BEEXRM AR AR AR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
103,084 1,829,142 0.06
362,196 3,056,587 0.09
2,644,700 9,250,526 0.28
162,200 2,337,787 0.07
255,800 1,323,628 0.04
159,600 809,895 0.02
45,600 1,213,703 0.04
729,804 2,641,820 0.08
718,100 12,558,706 0.38
48,100 913,849 0.03
107,100 2,123,980 0.06
1,675,418 20,166,563 0.61
72,900 1,289,504 0.04
37,200 1,945,967 0.06
634,800 3,101,480 0.09
1,032,928 18,511,986 0.57
149,000 1,265,689 0.04
659,324 12,877,873 0.39
1,423,733 4,394,938 0.13
76,900 1,133,122 0.03
58,600 1,086,009 0.03
138,600 1,417,432 0.04
232,100 4,566,866 0.14



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEEE) (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A EMF aBKRHBRAR —AR
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd-A
FEDRERIIROBRAR] AR

NARI Technology Co Ltd-A BEmiHEHERMN AR AR —ARK
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A
MEASRBRMODER AR —ARKR

Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd-A
AFARIERNDERAR—AR

Orient Securities Co Ltd-A B ZEERMH AR A A —AK
People.cn Co Ltd-A ARBEEMNBR AR AR

Petrochina Co Ltd-A FEIAHRXARKMNBER AR —ARR
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-A

PR iR () RIDER AR —AR

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A

RAFEHE (KE) RHERAR]—AR

Power Construction Corp of China Ltd-A

HEIE SR BRAR —AR

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A E&8RRKRHER AT —AR

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A Eg/AES£ERNHBERAE —ARK
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A =ZXERMER A A —ARK
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A =—E&TRRH AR A —AK
SDIC Essence Hldgs Co Ltd-A BIEZERHBRAR —AR
SDIC Power Hldgs Co Ltd-A BI#%E HiERRMNER AR —AMK
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A

LWRESEXERODBRAR —AR

Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd-A

DRI EERNDERAR-ARK

Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd-A
EBEREERNDERAR—AR

Shanghai Electric Power Co Ltd-A
EBENRNERAR-AK

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
66,900 24,818,871 0.76
101,400 524,691 0.02
151,400 2,795,745 0.08
69,600 3,383,487 0.10
154,500 1,266,089 0.04
299,700 5,164,852 0.16
42,805 839,392 0.03
3,011,533 26,551,409 0.81
676,547 26,616,354 0.81
647,800 6,560,172 0.20
472,600 3,809,867 0.12
69,200 758,408 0.02
51,500 1,342,718 0.04
173,280 2,574,447 0.08
278,900 1,886,016 0.06
89,600 1,551,078 0.05
281,200 2,082,671 0.06
56,800 2,302,712 0.07
436,000 2,289,956 0.07
406,386 3,799,534 0.12
298,653 4,022,603 0.12
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Emke CEEE) (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A
FEEERE (KE) RHABRIA—AK
Shanghai Intl Port Group Co Ltd-A
FEEEER (SE) ROHBR AR —ARK
Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone Development
Co Ltd-A HBEZRECHEZEMERMNER AR —AR
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Media Co Ltd-A
FERFARTERROABRAF —ARK
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd-A
PEBERERRITROHBERAG] —AR
Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd-A
FEBRETRERMERIR—AR
Shanghai Waigaogiao Free Trade Zone Group Co Ltd-A
FEINSBRRERERNERAR AR
Shanghai Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park Development
Co Ltd-A EBRIABRHAERLDF—ARKR
Shenzhen Kingdom Technology Co Ltd-A
RN IARRR D AR DR —AR
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd-A
PN EEIRR D B IR A 7] —ARK
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A BEl&#EH RO BRAR —ARK
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd-A
FEA EEARIEIROGARAR AR
Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A HRFHRHERAE —ARR

Southwest Securities Co Ltd-A FEZESFRD AR AT —AR

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A
RENHEEBERHBR AR —ARK

TBEA Co Ltd-A F#ETRMNBR AT —AR

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
BIEREEEROHARIA AR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A RIABRMHER AR —ARK
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
149,700 3,844,828 0.12
197,480 1,122,723 0.03
45,540 1,120,073 0.03
43,500 1,125,446 0.03
630,978 11,364,347 0.34
130,600 1,595,201 0.05
21,100 462,263 0.01
44,900 882,967 0.03
32,500 906,531 0.03
94,900 915,726 0.03
116,900 1,691,369 0.05
265,400 1,894,922 0.06
49,542 730,002 0.02
482,600 3,820,818 0.12
47,600 2,192,956 0.07
201,075 2,034,023 0.06
44,580 1,085,571 0.03
247,900 3,809,711 0.12



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Fair
value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Securities name Holdings MRS EEEFE
BHEER ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued) HKD
Emke CEEE) (&) BT
China (continued)
FE (%)
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd-A 141,400 3,377,297 0.10
SECEERRNDERAR-AK
Wintime Energy Co Ltd-A ;kZFEeIRIRDBR AR —ARK 566,400 2,515,722 0.08
Wuchan Zhongda Group Co Ltd-A MEF RERBRHBR AT —ARK 236,650 2,714,478 0.08
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A BUESHERMDBER AR —AK 245,900 931,092 0.03
Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd-A T ERMDER AR —ARK 338,300 1,558,941 0.05
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A sx3ERBmA D AR AR —ARK 5,824 31,753 0.00
Yonyou Network Technology Co Ltd-A 88,300 2,033,522 0.06
ARBBER RO BRAR —AR
Youngor Group Co Ltd-A HEXEEERMDER AR —ARK 116,600 1,808,733 0.05
Zhejiang China Commodities City Group Co Ltd-A 297,500 2,854,172 0.09
AT BN s R BRI BR AR — AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd-A 215,800 2,206,940 0.07
AL EERMDERAR—ARK
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd-A 42,900 932,716 0.03
EMFREBERNDERAR—ARKR
Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd-A F&E RN EBER AR —ARK 126,800 1,700,849 0.05
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A 2&EEEERMDER AR AR 390,800 1,445,035 0.04
Total Investments - Listed Equities (Stock Connect)
WEBE— EmkD OBA®R) 480,149,256 14.56
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REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name
EHEEE

Listed equities (QFII)
E W% (QFII)

China
e

Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd-A
EFRERERZREEROBRAR —AR

Air China Ltd-A FEIBIFRAZER M BR AR —ARK
Aisino Co Ltd-A fiAE BN AR AR —ARK

Alpha Group-A BERIRZRR (D AR A E —ARR
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A FEIR¥BEHBERAF —ARK
AVIC Aero-Engine Controls Co Ltd-A

AT EN ISR BR AR —ARK

AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd-A F MR A AR AR —ARK
AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc-A 8 N BR A A —ARK
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A
RBIBITIRDBR AR —ARR

Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A )& RITRMHBRAE —AR
Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group Co Ltd-A
IRAIERBBREBROBRIF AR

Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd-A

IR GEERNDERAR—AR

Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd-A

I RENREER N ER AT —AR

Beijing Shiji Information Technology Co Ltd-A
IRPRAEEERMRNAERAR —AR

Beijing Ultrapower Software Co Ltd-A
IEREMNEEEHEROHBER AT —AR

Bluefocus Communication Group Co Ltd-A
ITrREerEnRERRERNERAR —AR

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A
RRAREKERNDER AT —AR

Bohai Financial Investment Hldg Co Ltd-A
EeERERNERAR —AR

BYD Co Ltd-A theifRin BRAR —ARK

By-Health Co Ltd-A GEBRRMHER AR —AK
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd-A ETEHFRMDER AR —ARR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
39,100 1,304,587 0.04
192,200 1,546,372 0.05
44,800 997,347 0.03
37,960 961,139 0.03
193,700 912,152 0.03
28,100 775,453 0.02
84,200 1,996,624 0.06
43,900 1,597,499 0.05
1,094,300 7,033,705 0.20
176,420 3,273,900 0.10
306,700 2,429,950 0.07
145,700 1,585,220 0.05
96,073 1,877,210 0.06
24,000 652,400 0.02
150,100 1,547,668 0.05
80,100 909,031 0.03
3,175,300 10,098,455 0.30
619,200 4,933,492 0.15
159,400 8,836,803 0.26
102,000 1,359,032 0.04
203,400 2,321,945 0.07
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Fair
value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Securities name Holdings MRS EEEFE
BHEER ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)
Listed equities (QFII) (continued) HKD
Wk (QFII) (&) BT
China (continued)
R (48)
China Baoan Group Co Ltd-A FRIELZEBRHER DA —ARK 288,545 3,335,789 0.10
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A F{ZR1TRD AR AR — AR 94,000 672,374 0.02
China Communications Construction Co Ltd-A 220,800 3,737,747 0.11
P EABER R BR AR —AR
China COSCO Hldgs Co Ltd-A FElRFIERRMDBRAF —AR 197,800 1,156,599 0.04
China Hainan Rubber Industry Group Co Ltd-A 78,900 611,909 0.02
BRERAGBEXEEERNDERAR —AR
China Intl Marine Containers (Group) Co Ltd-A 57,300 934,818 0.03
B RBESREM (RE) RNBERAF —AK
China Intl Travel Service Corp Ltd-A 109,600 5,305,489 0.16
PRI B RAR () BBR A R — AR
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 45,300 1,217,251 0.04
FEASREROBRAR —AR
China Merchants Energy Shipping Co Ltd-A 694,800 3,830,117 0.12
B RO BRA R —ARK
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A 94,700 1,724,628 0.05
BREEFRNERAR —AR
China Merchants Shekou Industrial Zone Co Ltd-A 200,556 3,665,851 0.11
AR TERIERRNDERAF —ARK
China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd-A 1,200,000 9,440,514 0.28
HPEIZEEE IRD BR AT —ARKR
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A 63,800 849,349 0.03
PEEERDBRAR AR
China Railway Group Ltd-A FREIF D ERAF —ARR 145,400 1,435,929 0.04
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A 89,000 1,607,911 0.05
REISERE IR AR AR — AR
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A 3,100 24,526 0.00
FEIAME TR BRAR —AR
China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd-A 563,800 5,561,637 0.17
PEIEERD BRAR AR
China Vanke Co Ltd-A ERE%RMDER AT —AK 50,800 1,164,933 0.04
Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd-A 138,200 2,302,465 0.07

BERERZAERNBERAR -AR
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REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
ETRA (QFII) (&)

China (continued)
RE (%)

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd-A
PERZESEERNERIR —AR

COSCO Shipping Development Co Ltd-A

PR GBEEERNARAR AR

Daqin Railway Co Ltd-A AFE#EKERMHER AR —AK
DHC Software Co Ltd-A REHFRMH AR —AR
Dongxing Securities Co Ltd-A REEFARHBBR AR —ARK
Dongxu Optoelectronic Technology Co Ltd-A
RIBXEREROBRIE —AK

Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co Ltd-A
BETEEEREEROBERAR —AK

East Money Information Co Ltd-A
RAMEGRRHABRAT —AK

Eternal Asia Supply Chain Management Ltd-A

AT ta R EER D AR AR —ARK

Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A ¢ RKEHBRMDBRAF AR
Faw Car Co Ltd-A —/9#%ERMHBRAF —AR
Financial Street Hldgs Co Ltd-A
EREERRNERAR —ARK

Focus Media Information Technology Co Ltd-A
DREREEBMBNBER AT —AR

GF Securities Co Ltd-A BEEFEHRMNERAT —ARKR
Goertek Inc-A EEZRHBRAF —AR

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A EH/SERNHBRAR AR
Gree Electric Appliances Inc-A
WERNEBERMN BRI A —AR

GRG Banking Equipment Co Ltd-A
BENEEEREBMETFRMNDERAR—AR

Guangdong Golden Dragon Development Inc-A
BRREERROBRAE] AR

Guangshen Railway Co Ltd-A EFEEEMDER AR —ARK
Guangzhou Haige Communications Group Inc Co-A
BN gEaEEERNHBERAT —AR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
209,200 2,143,037 0.07
405,100 1,839,848 0.06
118,200 932,529 0.03
37,200 966,387 0.03
174,700 3,910,651 0.12
114,300 1,436,183 0.04
68,200 1,668,969 0.05
134,280 2,535,344 0.08
77,700 940,754 0.03
26,500 472,550 0.01
52,000 630,751 0.02
100,700 1,156,299 0.04
67,800 1,078,883 0.03
282,300 5,308,063 0.16
71,800 2,124,024 0.06
82,500 1,017,282 0.03
303,900 8,345,793 0.24
80,100 1,187,014 0.04
27,400 716,388 0.02
224,500 1,270,134 0.04
88,200 1,145,637 0.03



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BREEXR300FHEHESS "HEER
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
ETRA (QFII) (&)

China (continued)
RE (%)

Guizhou Bailing Group Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
EMNABECESEHIZERNERAT AR
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A BEl{E B 5RO AR AR —AK
Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd-A BIZZZ RN ER A7 —ARK
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A BUTEHFRNDBR AR —ARK
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Co Ltd-A
MM ERBERBFRMRO AR AT —AK
Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd-A
RIEHAR R EZEEERNERAR AR
Henan Shuanghui Investment & Development Co Ltd-A
M EEREERRNDERAT AR
Hesteel Co Ltd-A Ji#i D R AR — AR
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc-A
EREMITRERMHBER IR —AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A EHRZFBHFBRHER AT —ARK
Huawen Media Investment Corp-A
EHREREREEBERNBR AR AR
Huayi Brothers Media Corp-A F:E W R EER M BR AR —AMK
Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary Co Ltd-A
MEEEEHEROBRAR AR
Iflytek Co Ltd-A BIAFARKNBER AT —AMK
Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy & Chemical Group

Co Ltd-A A H B EsLIRME TR BRAF —AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd-A
NEEFFNEEEERNHBERAT —AK
Jiangsu Broadcasting Cable Information Network

Corp Ltd-A JT#EGERHBR AT —ARK
Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media Corp Ltd-A
TEBRLNREHEROBRAR —AR
Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co Ltd-A
TLER B AR AR — AR
Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co Ltd-A
MR EEEERNBERAT —AR

—EERRZMEEES)

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
30,800 650,619 0.02
291,100 5,047,990 0.15
404,200 8,384,960 0.24
73,900 1,641,054 0.05
210,400 5,587,892 0.17
63,500 1,601,428 0.05
84,800 1,979,624 0.06
265,400 986,212 0.03
920 36,692 0.00
139,200 2,774,252 0.08
280,500 3,533,882 0.11
129,546 1,588,719 0.05
87,500 1,405,058 0.04
102,300 3,092,501 0.09
144,720 749,328 0.02
48,800 957,880 0.03
271,050 3,417,851 0.10
110,600 1,290,958 0.04
48,200 3,796,781 0.12
27,000 933,406 0.03
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
FHR D (QFII) (&)

China (continued)
RE (%)

Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd-A
SHWSHERMDERAT —AR
Juneyao Airlines Co Ltd-A E/BEH#MERMNER AR —ARK
Kangde Xin Composite Material Group Co Ltd-A
REFEamMHERROARAF AR
Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co Ltd-A
SERERTIEEERNDERAT—ARK
Leshi Internet Information & Technology

Corp Beijing-A Z£453 4315 B 51T (AL IR BRR AR — AR
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd-A E=K AN ER AT —AR
Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd-A
BREAIERASERNARAR —AK
Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd-A
UHBELIERNDERAR AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A BEMEERHBRAE —ARK
Meihua Hldgs Group Co Ltd-A
AR EBRNOBR AR —ARK
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd-A
FEDRERIITROBRAF —AR
Midea Group Co Ltd-A EMEERHBER AR AR
Neusoft Corp-A REEEBRHBER AT —ARK
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 1% 2 "M D ERA R —ARK
Ningbo Port Co Ltd-A )& ERNDER AR —ARK
Northeast Securities Co Ltd-A BHiLZFEERMDER AR —ARK
Orient Securities Co Ltd-A R BEBHRMER AR —ARK
Ourpalm Co Ltd-A EBEE RN BR AR —ARR
Pacific Securities Co Ltd-A K FEHRNDBRAR AR
Pang Da Automobile Trade Co Ltd-A
BERABEEBRRNHERAT —AR
People.cn Co Ltd-A ARFBRMLHBRAE —AR
Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A FZETIRHBABRA R —AR
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Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
62,481 533,377 0.02
35,800 930,417 0.03
197,720 4,214,143 0.13
174,932 1,542,132 0.05
56,700 2,265,121 0.07
76,300 1,527,468 0.05
19,700 497,261 0.02
108,500 2,506,256 0.08
49,500 1,822,270 0.06
116,000 842,683 0.03
197,000 1,024,419 0.03
386,750 12,153,134 0.36
229,500 5,034,907 0.15
144,200 1,295,348 0.04
422,600 2,386,191 0.07
106,080 1,461,927 0.04
7,400 128,159 0.00
516,700 5,327,650 0.16
734,625 4,221,805 0.13
1,143,500 3,534,608 0.11
6,000 118,241 0.00
876,408 8,899,652 0.26



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
ETRA (QFII) (&)

China (continued)
RE (%)

Power Construction Corp of China Ltd-A

REIE EERD BIRAR AR

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A E&8BRMNER AR AR
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd-A
SEENTEROBRAR —AR

Risesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd-A
EREEZRRODAERAR —AR

Sealand Securities Co Ltd-A BB ARMH AR A E —AR
Searainbow Hidg Corp-A J&4T {2 (3% IR AR AR —ARK
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd-A BRI M AR AR —ARK
Shanghai 2345 Network Hldg Group Co Ltd-A
TR ESERHERER AR AR

Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd-A
DEaBERRNDERAR-ARK

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hldg Co Ltd-A

R EEERNHERAR —AR

Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co Ltd-A

DERT RN ERAR—ARK

Shanxi Securities Co Ltd-A LUFEEAR G BR AR —AR
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd-A
REZREERNERAR —AR

Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd-A
AITMREMBRNDERAR—AR

Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd-A
LR ER RN BRAT —AR

Shenzhen Infogem Technologies Co Ltd-A
RINTHER 2 BRI R BR AR — AR

Shenzhen O-Film Tech Co Ltd-A

Y BIEA RN BR AT — AR

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd-A
AINEBHR N BRAE] —ARK

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
BRE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
74,200 601,126 0.02
134,600 1,482,475 0.04
37,200 791,209 0.02
34,200 299,204 0.01
132,300 1,029,006 0.03
89,500 4,199,662 0.13
283,400 1,530,631 0.05
182,400 2,302,039 0.07
107,500 1,722,615 0.05
135,300 2,953,194 0.09
134,820 3,473,790 0.11
51,100 684,840 0.02
419,000 2,922,263 0.09
85,100 1,174,693 0.04
218,140 1,669,878 0.05
42,500 990,724 0.03
46,500 1,778,767 0.05
318,400 2,469,353 0.07
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
ETRA (QFII) (&)

China (continued)
RE (%)

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd-A
AR eEmEeeBRNERAR—ARK

Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd-A

EGHL S A BB LR D BR AR — AR

Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd-A

M) RITE RO BRA R —AR

Songcheng Performance Development Co Ltd-A
RNERBR AR —AR

Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A ERFHBRMD AR AR —ARK
Spring Airlines Co Ltd-A EMMZERH AR AT —ARK
Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd-A
BEENEERMNDERAR -AR

Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction Decoration Co Ltd-A
M I BRI SE MR D AR A R — AR

TCL Corp-A TCLEERKHBRAR —AR

Tianjin Zhonghuan Semiconductor Co Ltd-A
REPRVEEROBRAR —AR

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
BEREBEXRNDERAA AR

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd-A
HEEEeBEERNARAT AR

Wanda Cinema Line Co Ltd-A EERERMNER AR —ARK
Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd-A
HERERNDEBER AR —AR

Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd-A RO AR E —ARK
Wasu Media Hidg Co Ltd-A ZFEHEEIZRBRMDERAE]—AK
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A #4<8) IR BRA R —ARK
Western Securities Co Ltd-A FEEREAIDER A A —ARK
Wonders Information Co Ltd-A EEEERMNBER AR —AK
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A EE AR MDER AR —AK
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd-A
RIEETIZEBRNER AT —AR

125

Fair

value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Holdings HERG HEEFE
ERE AFE/ AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
183,700 2,285,648 0.07
124,940 2,979,417 0.09
557,900 2,602,303 0.08
192,500 4,495,989 0.14
101,600 1,504,492 0.05
7,000 286,675 0.01
275,400 3,515,728 0.11
140,500 1,534,915 0.05
3,189,500 11,709,647 0.35
61,600 568,475 0.02
90,000 2,202,452 0.07
1,085,500 3,730,833 0.11
42,900 2,587,966 0.08
42,900 2,566,424 0.08
80,600 1,192,625 0.04
94,700 1,892,652 0.06
169,400 1,880,883 0.06
121,100 2,806,764 0.09
43,300 976,516 0.03
119,500 4,596,576 0.14
240,400 904,044 0.03



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

Fair
value of
underlying % of
shares/ net asset
fair value value
Securities name Holdings MRS EEEFE
BHEER ERE OQAFEAFE BIH(%)
Listed equities (QFII) (continued) HKD
Wk (QFII) (&) BT
China (continued)
R (48)
Xiamen C&D Inc-A EFIEERMHBMR AT —AR 109,416 1,303,999 0.04
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd-A 35,200 671,683 0.02
FrEeRERERNDERAR—AR
Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes Co Ltd-A 164,200 947,303 0.03
MEBERMNERAR AR
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A 66,900 5,684,880 0.17
EMEESERNDERAR —AR
Zhejiang Huace Film & TV Co Ltd-A 49,100 621,874 0.02
ATERZRRN AR AR —AR
Zhongtian Urban Development Group Co Ltd-A 601,100 4,641,711 0.14
AR EERD BRA R —AR
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A £2&TEESERNDER AR AR 99,300 368,994 0.01
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and Technology Co Ltd-A 1,012,600 5,130,020 0.16
REFERIRMBR AR —AR
ZTE Corp-A REEHRNDER AR —ARK 308,900 5,491,095 0.17
Total Investments - Listed Equities (QFII)
& R — ETRED (QFID) 371,838,648 11.28
Total Investments &4 4258 3,246,175,686 98.46
Other Net Assets Hf&EHE 50,518,526 1.54
Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2016
RZE—ARF+_AM—BNEEFE 3,296,694,212 100.00
Total Investments, at Cost % & 4858 (LK) 3,499,062,660
4 AXP- A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked

to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— B A JRiE#E 2 - FIELA IR 3L —BEF A R AN 91 E 5 (15 B TR GRIRIERE - ZIR 2 HFEZE) o
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REASBBR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers
B AXP %17 ABTH AXPsA
China
]
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd 9,837,300
HERERITRN AR AT
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd 127,050
ERRENEREEROERAR
Air China Ltd R BIBIRMZERMDBR AR 713,900
Aisino Corp fiAEEMRMNER AT 181,500
Alpha Group BERIRE R (H AR A A 133,100
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd 1,621,400
PEEmERNBR AR
Angang Steel Co Ltd &8 AR A A 556,600
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 544,500
ZRBIERRNBRAF
Anxin Trust Co Ltd Z{E55tRHEBRRF -
Aurora Optoelectronics Co Ltd -
BILEAERNODBREATF
AVIC Aero-Engine Controls Co Ltd 121,000
B IR D AR AT
AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd R (A B R A 302,500
AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc 205,700
B IR BR A
AVIC Capital Co Ltd FfE A= AHBR AR 532,400
AVIC Helicopter Co Ltd 60,500
HE S RN BRAF
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 3t iR{THHBERAH 2,662,000
Bank of China Ltd BRI TRHER QA 4,573,800
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 6,606,600
ZBIRITRNDBRAF]
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd 592,900
MRFITIRNER AR
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd K R1TRMH AR LA 537,240
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 1,694,000
Z LR BRAF
BBMG Corp It R & B MHERAE 290,400
Beijing Capital Co Ltd dt R EAIRHBER AR 278,300
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Additions
g

2,496,900
91,300
189,700
301,200
48,200
174,200

59,800
261,900

288,000
120,000

13,000

77,700
78,600

57,200
6,500

1,305,860
4,967,400
2,574,300

63,700

64,500
162,400

163,200
549,700

Bonus
AR

528,000

470,400

420,000
276,000

Disposals
HE

(2,537,700)
(123,850)
(315,600)
(230,700)

(65,800)
(682,600)

(616,400)
(302,400)

(36,000)
(57,000)

(29,000)

(138,700)
(105,800)

(193,600)
(14,500)

(765,360)
(5,656,200)
(2,733,900)

(203,000)

(192,240)
(858,900)

(873,600)
(138,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—REF
T=AHM-—H
ZERE

9,796,500

94,500

588,000
252,000
115,500
1,113,000

504,000

252,000
63,000

105,000

241,500
178,500

924,000
52,500

3,202,500
3,885,000
6,447,000

924,000

409,500
997,500

966,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=B-7~%F
—RA—H
ZHRE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Beijing Capital Development Co Ltd -
IEtREHRERHERLDE
Beijing Dabeinong Technology Group 477,950
Co Ltd bR KL ERIBEER G BR AR
Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd 121,000
IERKGEERHERLDE
Beijing Gehua Catv Network Co Ltd -
ERHEEGERBEBNHER AR
Beijing Jetsen Technology Co Ltd -
IR LR AR D FRAE]
Beijing Jingneng Power Co Ltd 387,200
ERREEENRODBEAT
Beijing Orient Landscape & Environment Co 229,900
Ltd JEREF EMRERHERLDE]
Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd 169,400
IEREBKRRHERD B R AR
Beijing Sanju Environmental Protection -
And New Material Co Ltd
I R=BIREA IR BRAF]
Beijing Shiji Information Technology 36,300
Co Ltd It RFRARGEERMRHER AR
Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 145,200
I REEEZRHERLF
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd 205,700
FRRCERGERAF
Beijing Ultrapower Software Co Ltd 345,213
It MREL RO BR AR
Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co Ltd 459,800
IERERBERERROERAR
Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd 629,200
LR R B R A A
Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd 471,900

AR ER D BRAE

Additions
g

336,000

59,825

13,000

180,000

350,300

1,241,600

282,600

23,963

146,900

3,900

15,600

22,100

189,300

49,400

619,600

50,700

Bonus
AN

237,000

120,000

245,880

72,000

Disposals

HE

(42,000)

(344,275)

(96,500)

(22,500)

(24,800)

(1,628,800)

(260,500)

(71,743)

(10,400)

(59,700)

(160,800)

(112,300)

(177,513)

(246,700)

(1,248,800)

(522,600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—REF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

294,000

430,500

157,500

157,500

325,500

252,000

367,500

136,500

52,500

115,500

357,000

262,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Bluefocus Communication Group Co Ltd 386,837
IrREEXEREERBRRNABRAF
BOE Technology Group Co Ltd 12,753,400
RERARREERNHER AR
BYD Co Ltd tt iR MmBR AR 169,400
By-Health Co Ltd /5 E &R HERAE 84,700
CECEP Wind-Power Corp -
EnaERER N BR DA
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd 907,500
RIZBFROAR AR
Chengdu Xingrong Environment Co Ltd 544,500
BT AR BRI AR A E]
China Avionics Systems Co Ltd 157,300
PRMEE T EZGEROBRAR
China Baoan Group Co Ltd 350,900
HEEZEERHBRAF
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd 713,900
PERITROER AR
China Coal Energy Co Ltd 556,600
R AR D BR AR
China Communications Construction 411,400
Co Ltd PEIZBERZRND BR AR
China Construction Bank Corp 1,464,100
HEZRRITIRDBR AR
China CSSC Holdings Ltd 193,600
R TERHBRAE
China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd 919,600
HERFMERHBRAF
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd 4,331,800
HEI X RIRITIRD AR AT
China First Heavy Industries 713,900

REF - EREWRN AR
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Additions
g

41,900
2,287,800
18,200
9,100
108,000
334,800
58,500
16,900
134,305
76,700
59,800
44,200
9,364,012
122,500
98,800
1,377,400

76,700

Bonus
AN

84,000

Disposals

HE

(92,737)
(7,859,200)
(51,100)
(30,800)
(108,000)
(454,800)
(603,000)
(37,700)
(100,005)
(171,100)
(616,400)
(172,100)
(8,570,612)
(106,100)
(409,400)
(1,152,200)

(790,600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—REF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

336,000

7,182,000

136,500
147,000

787,500

136,500

420,000

619,500

283,500

2,257,500

210,000

609,000

4,557,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-ZE—~E
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
China Fortune Land Development Co Ltd 314,600
EEEREEZRNHERAT]
China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd 786,500

HEEMNBEEROBREAF

China Grand Automotive Services -
Co Ltd EEAERBERH R

China Hainan Rubber Industry Group 338,800
Co Ltd BERAGBEXSERHERAF

China High-Speed Railway Technology Co Ltd -

oM E MR BB E]

China International Marine Containers Group 217,800
Co Ltd HEIBI GBS R (R E) RO AR LE
China International Travel Service Corp Ltd 108,900
BB R (D BRRA B
China Life Insurance Co Ltd 459,800
B ASRERHBR AR
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 2,662,000
BERITRNBRAE
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd 762,300
BERFRNBRAF
China Merchants Shekou Industrial 503,602
Zone Holdings Co Ltd #@ER/itCD TR
ERAR D BIR A A
China Minmetals Rare Earth Co Ltd 205,700
HEMTROBRAF
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd 6,812,300
HEIRARITIRHBR AR
China Molybdenum Co Ltd 726,000
BRI HEEERN AR AR
China National Chemical Engineering Co Ltd 544,500

FEMEETIERNBRAR

Additions
g

29,600

84,500

519,800

36,400

214,700

91,200

11,700

49,400

524,600

228,800

154,400

22,100

1,657,600

78,000

754,500

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(176,200) 168,000
(188,500) 682,500

(36,800) 483,000
(186,200) 189,000

(15,200) 199,500
(109,500) 199,500

(26,100) 94,500
(194,200) 315,000
(666,600) 2,520,000
(361,100) 630,000

(133,002) 525,000

(227,800) -
(2,705,400) 5,764,500
(174,000) 630,000

(1,299,000) -

130



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZERE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd -

R EZELE IR B IR A A

China Northern Rare Earth Group 629,200
High-Tech Co Ltd

FEIE AR L () aRBROAER AR

China Nuclear Engineering Corp Ltd -

PR TEERR N BRAR]

China OQilfield Services Ltd 157,300
I HRARBRHBRAE

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd 847,000
FEIRT AR (RE) RIDERAF]

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp 8,107,000
PEAREIROBRAR

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd 955,900
EEZRH AR AR

China Railway Group Ltd 1,536,700
HEFERNHERAE

China Resources Sanjiu Medical & 181,500

Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
EH=NEBERHBRAT

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd 544,500
B ER R AR AR
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd 1,996,500

FEMMETIROBRAT
China Shipbuilding Industry Group Power -
Co Ltd FEMMETISEE NN BER QA

China South Publishing & Media Group 205,700
Co Ltd HEEREHEEERHERAA

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd 968,000

BRI RN AR AR

China Spacesat Co Ltd 169,400

RERTAFERNERAT
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Additions
g

113,000

67,600

135,600

73,400

91,000

3,567,500

102,700

165,100

127,500

58,500

214,500

90,400

106,100

104,000

63,400

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(8,000) 105,000

(287,300) 409,500

(9,600) 126,000
(230,700) -
(203,000) 735,000

(4,419,000) 7,255,500
(407,600) 651,000
(368,300) 1,333,500

(309,000) -

(183,000) 420,000
(478,500) 1,732,500

(6,400) 84,000
(311,800) -
(431,500) 640,500

(85,800) 147,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-ZE—~E
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
China State Construction Engineering 3,944,600

Corp Ltd FEIEERNH AR AR
China United Network Communications 2,311,100
Ltd FEB A BB ERHDBRA A

China Vanke Co Ltd 2,553,100
BRI ERMN AR AT

China XD Electric Co Ltd 580,800
HEFREERRHARAF

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd 1,355,200

FEERTIENRNOER AR
Chinese Universe Publishing and Media Co 145,200
Ltd XK R B EAR D B R A E

Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd 617,100
BERERTAERNERLDE
Chongqing Water Group Co Ltd 205,700

BEKGEERNHERAFA

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd 266,200
P ERZERERKRNARAT

CITIC Securities Co Ltd 2,238,500
HREZEFROHBRAA

Cofco Tunhe Co Ltd -
RIEHTRDBRA A

COSCO Shipping Development Co Ltd 871,200
HiRBEEERNBRAF
COSCO Shipping Holdings Co Ltd 834,900
IRBEERRNERAF]
CRRC Corp Ltd FEIFRERNHER AR 2,420,000

CSSC Offshore and Marine -
Engineering Group Co Ltd

iR R BRNOERAE

Dagin Railway Co Ltd AEHBEEH AR LA 1,645,600

Datang International Power Generation 713,900
Co Ltd KEBBREERH AR QA

Additions
g

1,350,400

248,300

274,300

62,400

2,629,600

87,600

247,100

142,100

479,350

765,300

276,000

93,600

89,700

260,000

60,000

4,824,600
9,994,300

Bonus
AN

331,200

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(1,893,000) 3,402,000
(553,900) 2,005,500
(1,168,400) 1,659,000
(643,200) -
(2,052,800) 1,932,000
(43,800) 189,000
(318,200) 546,000
(347,800) -
(373,250) 703,500
(1,176,800) 1,827,000
(34,500) 241,500
(376,800) 588,000
(200,100) 724,500
(580,000) 2,100,000

(7,500) 52,500

(5,000,200) 1,470,000
(10,708,200) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-ZE—~E
—RA—H
2HRE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
DHC Software Co Ltd FEEEELAL () A ] 217,800
Digital China Information Service -
Co Ltd 48N &5 5 BRI B IR AR
Dong-E-E-Jiao Co Ltd 774,400
R B D AR AR
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd 338,800
RAEBRBRMNHEBER AR
Dongxing Securities Co Ltd -
REZHFROARRT
Dongxu Optoelectronic Technology 496,100
Co Ltd HEAXERHZRND BRAF]
Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group 302,500
Co Ltd IS B+ EEEEEBRNER AR
East Money Information Co Ltd 314,600
RTMEERROARLATF
Eternal Asia Supply Chain -
Management Ltd
YT IR B EER D AR AR
Everbright Securities Co Ltd 326,700
HRBHRDERAF]
Faw Car Co Ltd — /A& =ERHBRA A 229,900

Fiberhome Telecommunication -
Technologies Co Ltd

BAGBEREROBR AR

Financial Street Holdings Co Ltd 508,200

BRIEIERRDBR AR

First Capital Securities Co Ltd

E—BIEBZHFEROHBRAA

Focus Media Information Technology Co
Ltd HREREERMRNERAF]

Foshan Haitian Flavouring & Food 72,600
Co Ltd LT B RFAREmKH BRAF]
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Additions
g

23,400
67,800

49,600

36,400

140,500

53,300

32,500

194,260

336,000

317,600

24,700

135,600

54,600

56,500

84,000

151,800

Bonus
AN

249,600

84,000

Disposals

HE

(52,200)
(4,800)

(656,000)

(375,200)

(14,500)

(118,900)

(72,500)

(254,460)

(42,000)

(161,300)

(55,100)

(9,600)

(216,300)

(4,000)

(21,000)

(224,400)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—REF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

189,000
63,000

168,000

126,000

430,500

262,500

504,000

294,000

483,000

199,500

126,000

346,500

52,500

147,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEER300TEEHRESC " HESH—

(REETFs RN TFESE)

(R TE

BEEE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REHEEE® (&)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BHE-_T—XF+_AM—BItFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Founder Securities Co Ltd 1,016,400
HIERFRDERAR]
Fujian Sunner Development Co Ltd -
BRERZERRMNBR AR
Future Land Holdings Co Ltd -
FRIEREERG BRR
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd 1,016,400
BREBEIFEERNEBR AR
GD Power Development Co Ltd 3,799,400
BlEE )RR BRA R
Gemdale Corp & (&) RO AR AT 592,900
GF Securities Co Ltd 931,700
BEBLFRNBR AR
Glodon Co Ltd EBES R AR AT 211,750
Goertek Inc FEESZRHBIRAF] 242,000
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd 363,000
RTERMDAERAR
Gree Electric Appliances Inc of Zhuhai 1,391,500
WEBNHEERNDBRR
Greenland Holdings Corp Ltd -
AR EAR D AR A A
GRG Banking Equipment Co Ltd -
BINEEEBERMEFRHBRER
Guangdong Electric Power Development 326,700
Co Ltd EREHERKRNBER QA
Guangdong Golden Dragon 121,000
Development Inc ERBEZERH AR QA
Guanghui Energy Co Ltd 2,032,800
EERRHARAR]
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd 1,125,300
BRERRMNEBR AR
Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group 762,300

Co Ltd BEREMPESERNARAF

Additions
g

109,200

113,000

226,000

95,200

10,344,600

63,700
100,100

22,750
167,900
39,000
149,500
651,100
252,000
35,100
46,900
148,400

369,500

81,900

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(243,600) 882,000
(8,000) 105,000
(16,000) 210,000
(691,600) 420,000
(10,805,000) 3,339,000

(142,100) 514,500
(433,300) 598,500

(234,500) -
(199,900) 210,000
(87,000) 315,000
(417,500) 1,123,500
(52,600) 598,500
(31,500) 220,500
(361,800) -
(62,900) 105,000
(1,467,200) 714,000
(644,300) 850,500

(182,700) 661,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical 169,400

Holdings Co Ltd
BMAZELEEEERNDBRAF]
Guangzhou Development Group Inc -
EMNEREERHERAT
Guangzhou Haige Communications Group 471,900
Inc Co BMERBEEERNHABRAT
Guizhou Bailing Group Pharmaceutical Co -
Ltd EMBEBEEEERERG AR DA
Guosen Securities Co Ltd 338,800
Bl{Z7E i BR AR
Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd
BRE RN BRAF
Guoxuan High-Tech Co Ltd
Elet & Tk AR AR

Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd 326,700

Btk ERAT

Hainan Airlines Co Ltd 2,335,300

ErREMZERM AR AR

Hainan Mining Co Ltd /REXRHER AR 60,500

Haitong Securities Co Ltd 1,948,100

BB FRNERAF]

Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology 399,300
Co Ltd HuEREE Bl BTkt B IR A 7]

Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group 229,900
Co Ltd KmEN B EZEEER K BR AR

Heilan Home Co Ltd 665,500

R RBRNBR AR

Henan Shuanghui Investment & 363,000

Development Co Ltd
S EREERROAR AR
Hesteel Co Ltd ;A% 1D B R A F] 1,185,800
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Additions
g

16,100

408,000

50,700

108,000

217,200

1,005,700

113,000

114,200

229,900

6,500
209,300

140,200

24,700

56,800

156,200

127,400

Bonus
AN

67,200

Disposals

HE

(70,000)

(408,000)

(270,600)

(13,500)

(94,000)

(71,200)

(8,000)

(167,900)

(1,368,200)

(67,000)
(466,900)

(260,200)

(76,100)

(722,300)

(309,200)

(284,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—REF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

115,500

252,000

94,500

462,000

934,500

105,000

273,000

1,197,000

1,690,500

346,500

178,500

210,000

1,029,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZHRE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Hisense Electric Co Ltd 217,800
BERBEERRNHERAR
Hithink Royalflush Information Network -
Co Ltd Tz REIEREE BRI AR AT
Huadian Power International 677,600
Corp Ltd EEFEBREFEE D ER AT
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd 84,700
ERBERNBRAA
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc 193,600
EPEMTIRROBRAT
Huaneng Power International Inc 1,318,900
ERPIRE RN BR AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd 859,100
EREFROARAA
Huawen Media Investment Corp 387,200
EHRERRERERNBERAR]
Huayi Brothers Media Corp 242,000
HEIH L BEER D BR DA
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd 350,900
EFAERGRNOBREAT
Hubei Biocause Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -
RKEXEERHERAT]
Hubei Energy Group Co Ltd 580,800
Wt REERNOBR AT
Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary 266,200
Co Ltd M EEEHERNER DA
Hundsun Technologies Inc 133,100
BAEEFRNHBREAF
Iflytek Co Ltd BIAFR LD BRAE] 254,100
Industrial & Commercial Bank of 5,626,500

China Ltd B TN ERAF

Additions
g

23,400

56,500

6,168,800

35,699

75,060

141,700

318,300

41,600

161,826

37,700

327,700

62,400

28,600

48,200

27,300
2,416,500

Bonus
AN

239,760

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(52,200) 189,000
(4,000) 52,500
(6,846,400) -

(46,899) 73,500
(132,160) 136,500
(1,460,600) -
(452,900) 724,500
(92,800) 336,000
(192,086) 451,500
(84,100) 304,500
(23,200) 304,500
(643,200) -
(63,800) 231,000
(76,300) 105,000

(113,400) 168,000
(1,575,000) 6,468,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-ZE—~E
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Industrial Bank Co Ltd 3,787,300
FZRITIRND AR A
Industrial Securities Co Ltd 1,431,430

FEFHRNBRAF

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd 2,686,200
W& B MR, R A E

Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy & 326,700
Chemical Industry Group Co Ltd

REHE LR IRHBRAR

Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng 810,700
Thermal Power Corp Ltd

NEOEEEGABROABRLDE

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group 2,940,300
Co Ltd ARH AN EXKERHAR AR

Inspur Electronic Information -
Industry Co Ltd R E F{EEEERNHER AT

Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd 324,280
TR B Im 8 EEAR (D AR AR
Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media Corp 205,700

Ltd JT& BB H i EHAR (D BIR A A

Jiangsu Protruly Vision Technology -
Group Co Ltd

THRTEREHBREBRNERLT

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock 157,300
Co Ltd )I&F BN BRA A

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd 229,900

TP AR D AR A A

Jihua Group Corp Ltd BFEEERMHAR AT -

Jilin Aodong Pharmaceutical Group 205,700
Co Ltd MR EEEBERHBRAF]

Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd 278,300

SHW AR AR AR
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Additions
g

406,900

161,700

288,600

35,100

87,100

243,100

180,000

373,212

22,100

264,000

16,900

24,700

372,000
22,100

29,900

Bonus
AN

324,000

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(907,700) 3,286,500
(343,630) 1,249,500
(1,242,300) 1,732,500

(118,800) 567,000

(897,800) -

(2,059,900) 1,123,500
(22,500) 157,500
(266,992) 430,500
(49,300) 178,500

(33,000) 231,000

(37,700) 136,500
(55,100) 199,500

(46,500) 325,500
(49,300) 178,500

(66,700) 241,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Jizhong Energy Resources Co Ltd 447,700
ERRRO AR AR
Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 84,700

ANBEEEERHBRAR

Kangde Xin Composite Material Group Co 405,108
Ltd RISEFTES MK RERHBERAF

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 907,500

BEREEROARDE

Kingenta Ecological Engineering Group Co 169,400
Ltd @ EXRERETESERNERAR

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd 145,200

EMF BBRMDERAE

Leo Group Co Ltd FIBEBRHBER AR -

Lepu Medical Technology Beijing Co Ltd 133,100
S (bR BEEWEROHER AR
Leshi Internet Information & 254,100

Technology Corp Beijing
LRPEERM CER) BROEBRATF

Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd 338,800
BEERARMNBR AR

Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd 84,700
BEAIERESERNERLRT

Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd 157,300
MAREEIERNOBREAT

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JE/MNZZERMH AR A 205,700
Meihua Holdings Group Co Ltd 520,300
1B EY R ERRN AR AR

Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd 1,331,000
HEE SR TRH AR AR

Midea Group Co Ltd 592,900

EHEBRNERAT

Additions
g

39,000

9,100

45,421

283,300

18,200

14,900

158,200
12,900

117,700

126,800

9,100

22,550

78,600
214,100

143,000

634,350

Bonus
AN

338,760

168,000

108,000

294,000

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(486,700) -
(93,800) -
(190,789) 598,500
(529,300) 661,500
(61,600) 294,000
(76,100) 84,000

(11,200) 147,000
(254,000) -

(371,800) -

(171,600) 294,000
(41,300) 52,500
(47,850) 210,000

(116,300) 168,000
(272,400) 462,000

(319,000) 1,155,000

(418,750) 1,102,500
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)

B AXP #1T AZITHI AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

Muyuan Foodstuff Co Ltd
HRR RN BRAR]

NARI Technology Co Ltd

Bl E iR B R A A

Neusoft Corp REEE RN ERAF]
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd
FEASRBROHBR AT

New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd
MAEANRNOBEATF

Ningbo Zhoushan Port Co Ltd
BEFAILERMDBR AT

Northeast Securities Co Ltd
RILBHRHBRAF

Oceanwide Holdings Co Ltd

W IBERAR D B R AR

Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd
BERRIREROHERAR

Orient Securities Co Ltd/China
RABHFRHARAT

Ourpalm Co Ltd £BEHERHBBRAF

Pacific Securities Co Ltd/The/China

NEFZRFBRDEBER AR

Pang Da Automobile Trade Co Ltd

BERABEEEROHERAR

Pangang Group Vanadium Titanium &
Resources Co Ltd

ZRMEEPRERRODBRA A

People.cn Co Ltd ARBBRMNBER A

Petrochina Co Ltd

HERBRARBRD AR AT

Ping An Bank Co Ltd FZRITHR M AR A A

Ping An Insurance Group Co of

China Ltd FEF 2R (SE) RIDARATF
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Holdings
as at

01.01.2016
R-B-—RE

—A-H
ZERE

471,900

266,200
145,200

326,700

1,052,700

326,700

387,200

762,300

229,900

980,100

992,200

1,536,700

133,100

2,686,200

1,621,400
2,879,800

Additions
g

101,700

45,100

28,600
72,800

32,300

113,100

197,080

41,600

207,700

348,700

90,400
409,615

1,417,400

165,100

14,300

12,133,400

2,776,440
759,300

Bonus
AN

276,000

481,945

650,400

Disposals

HE

(7,200)

(191,500)

(126,800)
(39,500)

(152,000)

(462,300)

(208,780)

(428,800)

(413,500)

(95,600)

(6,400)
(527,660)

(330,600)

(1,701,800)

(31,900)

(4,802,600)

(2,958,740)
(751,600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—REF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

94,500

325,500

168,000
178,500

483,000

703,500

315,000

556,500

483,000

84,000
1,344,000

2,079,000

115,500
10,017,000

2,089,500
2,887,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=B-7~%F
—RA—H
2HRE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 1,706,100
RAEE (RE) RIHBRAR
Power Construction Corp of China Ltd 1,137,400
HEENRERHBRAR
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd E& /8B HER AT 859,100
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd 181,500
FEERTERHBRAR]
Risesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd 423,500
RREMEFRRNERAT
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd 895,400
EEREEERNARAT
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd 399,300
=ZHERNDERAT]
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd 1,040,600
=—EIRMNBRAR
SDIC Essence Holdings Co Ltd -
B RN ER AT
SDIC Power Holdings Co Ltd 968,000
Bl E Nz ER AR
Sealand Securities Co Ltd 399,300
BEESHRNHER AT
Searainbow Holding Corp 193,600
BT E () RO BRAA]
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd 568,700
PRAEEER D BRAE
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 266,200

WRESEERNEBRAR

Shandong Hi-Speed Co Ltd -
IWRESREEFRAA

Shandong Iron and Steel Co Ltd -
IR SR D AR AR

Additions
g

183,300

122,200

295,700
53,400

45,500

264,200

83,580

383,000

288,000

104,000

274,650

20,800

61,100

85,100

408,000

804,000

Bonus
AN

172,800

118,800

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(408,900) 1,480,500
(545,600) 714,000

(451,300) 703,500
(45,900) 189,000

(101,500) 367,500
(235,600) 924,000
(214,680) 441,000
(457,600) 966,000

(36,000) 252,000
(337,000) 735,000
(792,750) -

(88,400) 126,000
(241,300) 388,500
(193,800) 157,500
(408,000) -

(804,000) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

Shanghai 2345 Network Holding Group Co
Ltd — =A@ RHERAF

Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd

FEEBERROBRAR

Shanghai Bairun Investment Holding
Group Co Ltd

FERRREEREERNBRAR]

Shanghai Construction Group Co Ltd

FERISEERHERAT

Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd

FEEREERNBRAR]

Shanghai Electric Power Co Ltd

EBENRMDAERAR

Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group
Co Ltd HEEERE(RE) RHARLE

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd

EBRE#SRH AR AR

Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd

FIBEEER (RE) RHBRAF]

Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ltd

FERICEARNERDE

Shanghai Jinjiang International Hotels
Development Co Ltd

EERIRRBEERRHERAT

Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone
Development Co Ltd HEERESHE S
ERERNHBR AR

Shanghai Oriental Pearl Media Co Ltd

FERFARNIERIROERAR]

Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Holding Co
Ltd HEEEEERHBRAR]

141

Holdings
as at

01.01.2016
R-B-—RE

—A-H
ZERE

217,800

491,260

1,052,700

363,000

302,500

883,300

157,300

108,900

459,800

399,300

Additions
g

90,400

23,400

60,000

55,944

113,100

216,000

339,000

296,500

94,900

100,900

33,900

161,960

49,400

42,900

Bonus
AN

97,440

Disposals

HE

(6,400)

(52,200)

(7,500)

(130,144)

(1,165,800)

(27,000)

(492,000)

(305,000)

(211,700)

(258,200)

(2,400)

(71,360)

(152,200)

(221,700)

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016
R-B-—XRE
+ZAM—H

ZERE

84,000

189,000

52,500

514,500

189,000

210,000

294,000

766,500

31,500

199,500

357,000

220,500



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co 2,395,800
Ltd EEFRERBITRHER AT
Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co Ltd 145,200
EEFRTmARRMBRNOERATR
Shanghai Smi Holding Co Ltd 302,500

EEIRIER ARG AR A A

Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd -

EERETEROBREAT

Shanghai Waigaoqgiao Free Trade Zone Group 96,800
Co Ltd FEIMERAERBRAERGARRE

Shanghai Zhangjiang High-Tech Park -
Development Co Ltd B8R TEERABER AR

Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy 350,900
Development Co Ltd (PR ZIRIRAEFFE
PREE - YNE]
Shanxi Securities Co Ltd 338,800
IFaRE R B R AT
Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd 641,300
PR A A B IR AR
Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power 641,300
Co Ltd IWAFEILEERHER AR
Shenergy Co Ltd B B R AT 1,415,700
Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd 1,560,900
RBERIREERNDBRAF
Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd 229,900
T REMBRNBERAF
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd 326,700
AR EE AR N BR AR
Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 72,600

YT B EImEER D ARA R
Shenzhen Infogem Technologies Co Ltd -
RYTTHRZ BRI IR AR A R

Additions
g

656,890

555,600

308,500

384,000

10,400

180,000

37,700

36,400

68,900

473,000

1,235,200
552,320

81,200

35,100

7,800

72,000

Bonus
AN

200,400

81,360

43,200

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(1,142,590) 2,110,500
(614,160) 168,000
(611,000) -

(48,000) 336,000
(23,200) 84,000
(22,500) 157,500

(388,600) -

(81,200) 294,000
(710,200) -
(725,800) 388,500

(2,650,900) -
(748,220) 1,365,000

(59,100) 252,000
(78,300) 283,500
(123,600) -

(9,000) 63,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd
RN BT AR B IR A 7
Shenzhen Kingdom Sci-Tech Co Ltd
AT FERHERD BR AR
Shenzhen O-Film Tech Co Ltd
RYBIEAR B D BIR AR
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co Ltd
RINEGHRDBRA A
Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals
Co Ltd AIIELREER N ER AT
Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet
Co Ltd AMITFeEmEEEEBROBRAT
Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd
B A BEMEIRD AR A A]
Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd
)| R E AR D BRA T
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd
MmN RR D AR AR
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
mIRHR &R B BR AR
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd
BeRRRkinERAT
Sinopec Qilfield Service Corp
HARER B IEREMREROER AR
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd
FEAL DRt TRHERLDE
Soochow Securities Co Ltd
REREBHFRHARAR
Southwest Securities Co Ltd
FAmEAFRMDERAT
Spring Airlines Co Ltd EMZMH AR A
Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd
HETHEBROARDA

143

Holdings
as at

01.01.2016
R-B-—RE

—A-H
ZERE

133,100

169,400

992,200

254,100

387,200

133,100

1,064,800

2,698,300

387,200

496,100

592,900

556,600

798,600

72,600
1,173,700

Additions
g

62,413

132,000

74,700

98,200

354,900

41,600

76,140

114,400

175,100

149,600

177,600

744,000

63,700

206,700

85,800

7,800
386,000

Bonus
AN

179,880

105,600

Disposals

HE

(60,393)

(16,500)

(65,600)

(355,400)

(609,000)

(145,300)

(104,840)

(475,700)

(2,253,900)

(536,800)

(253,700)

(93,000)

(215,600)

(290,800)

(348,900)

(17,400)
(698,700)

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016
R-B-—XRE
+ZAM—H

ZERE

315,000

115,500

178,500

735,000

283,500

210,000

703,500

619,500

420,000

651,000

441,000

472,500

535,500

63,000
861,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZERE

AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()

China (continued)
e (&)

Suning Universal Co Ltd -

HERARMD AR DA

Sunshine City Group Co Ltd -

5 ek = B R B IR A A

Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction 254,100
Decoration Co Ltd &) & i 5 S5 AR 19
BRAA

Suzhou Victory Precision Manufacture -
Co Ltd # /M FETREERHRAR D AR A A

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 302,500
AT HBEEERGERAR

TBEA Co Ltd & ETRHBRAF 1,149,500
TCL Corp TCLEE ! BRAF] 3,799,400

Tian Di Science & Technology Co Ltd -

R BHEAR D AR A A

Tianjin Port Co Ltd KZ&RHER AR 229,900

Tianjin Zhonghuan Semiconductor 387,200
Co Ltd REFIRFEREHERAA

Tiangi Lithium Industries Inc -

REBERMDARAE]

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 229,900

BCREEXRHERAT

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group 847,000
Co Ltd fifEEELBEERNHER AR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd EA B HBERAF 484,000

Tsinghua Unisplendour Co Ltd -

EHRODBRAA]

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd 980,100

EERERNHERAE

TUS-Sound Environmental Resources 133,100

Co Ltd RUERERFERKRNBR AR
Unigroup Guoxin Co Ltd -
ERBERO AR AR

Additions
g

316,400

418,100

249,350

440,700
48,100
99,700

326,300

672,000

108,700
41,600

146,900

72,560

631,000

52,000
33,900

59,100

14,300

90,400

Bonus
AN

Disposals

HE

(22,400)

(29,600)

(83,450)

(31,200)
(203,600)
(608,700)

(2,057,200)

(84,000)

(338,600)
(428,800)

(10,400)

(60,960)

(270,500)

(210,500)
(2,400)

(1,039,200)

(31,900)

(6,400)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—REF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

294,000

388,500

420,000

409,500
147,000
640,500

2,068,500
588,000

136,500

241,500

1,207,500

325,500
31,500

115,500

84,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—A—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Universal Scientific Industrial Shanghai 96,800
Co Ltd IRBEFRMHBERAF
Wanda Cinema Line Co Ltd -
BERGRNBRAF
Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd 132,979
BEREROARAR
Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd 338,800
BECEEEROHBRAA
Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd 312,180
BREPRNER QA
Wasu Media Holding Co Ltd 36,300
EHEEIERRNDBR AR
Weichai Power Co Ltd 28 ik (H BR AT 665,500
Weifu High-Technology Group Co Ltd 145,200
BEHBF R ERRN AR AT
Western Securities Co Ltd 363,000
AEESRNBR AR
Wintime Energy Co Ltd ;kZEERBRH AR A A 920,810
Wonders Information Co Ltd -
BEEERNBRAF
Wuchan Zhongda Group Co Ltd -
MERFREERHERAT
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 1,113,200
EUEI D AR AF]
Wauliangye Yibin Co Ltd 508,200
HEREBRROBRATF
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd 1,548,800
RISETITREMERNHER AT
Xiamen C & D Inc EFfFZEBHBR AT 484,000
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd 124,630

EFESERMNERAR]

145

Additions
g

10,400

101,700

26,400

36,400

126,200

3,900

184,500
15,600

39,000

109,100
192,000

240,000

119,600

54,600

166,400

52,000
13,390

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(107,200) -
(7,200) 94,500
(43,879) 115,500
(175,700) 199,500
(165,380) 273,000
(8,700) 31,500

(241,000) 609,000
(160,800) -

(108,000) 294,000

(221,410) 808,500
(192,000) -

(39,000) 273,000
(266,800) 966,000
(121,800) 441,000
(539,200) 1,176,000

(116,000) 420,000
(138,020) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-ZE—~E
—RA—H
ZHERE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP 24T ABATH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
e (&)
Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd 713,900
PR ERNERAF]
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology 471,900
Co Ltd FTESRARERH AR QA
Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes Co Ltd 605,000
MEEERNERAR
XJ Electric Co Ltd FFEERKR D AR AR 193,600

Yantai Jereh Qilfield Services Group Co Ltd 133,100
EatinamikEEE RN ER AR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd 108,900
SMEERMDERAA]

Yingkou Port Liability Co Ltd 859,100
EOBBROBRAA

Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd 641,300
FKIBFBTAR (D BR A A

Yonyou Network Technology Co Ltd 157,300
RARBESERERNBR AR

Youngor Group Co Ltd 447,700

HEXBEBE RO ER AT
Youzu Interactive Co Ltd -
PRSI D B IR AT]

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd 121,000
TR ESEROERAR
Zhejiang China Commodities City Group 629,200

Co Ltd #IHE/ R ERKRHBRA R
Zhejiang Chint Electrics Co Ltd
AT ERBRBRNHBR LA

Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd 181,500
I RERMAR D BRAF
Zhejiang Daily Media Group Co Ltd 242,000

MREREERNBRAR

Additions
g

520,700

50,700

211,900

20,800
14,300

11,700

92,300

68,900

16,900

48,100

90,400

37,000

67,600

101,700

169,150

21,100

Bonus
AN

636,000

126,000

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(426,100) 808,500
(113,100) 409,500
(333,900) 483,000

(214,400) -
(147,400) -

(26,100) 94,500
(951,400) -
(233,200) 1,113,000
(37,700) 136,500
(138,800) 357,000
(6,400) 84,000
(32,000) 126,000
(150,800) 546,000
(7,200) 94,500
(77,650) 399,000

(263,100) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE-T—AF+-AM—BLEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2016 31.12.2016
R-B—XRE R-IB—XRE
—R—H  Additions Bonus  Disposals t+=Ajt—H
2HRE 512 am e ZHRE
AXPs* issued by AXP issuers (continued)
B AXP BT AB{TH AXPsA ()
China (continued)
HE (&)
Zhejiang Huace Film & TV Co Ltd 133,100 14,300 79,200 (69,100) 157,500
AIEREZRRNDBR AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd 726,000 78,000 - (342,000) 462,000
IR EERNOBRAR
Zhejiang Wanfeng Auto Wheel Co Ltd - 248,600 - (17,600) 231,000
I EERE RN BRAR
Zhejiang Yasha Decoration Co Ltd 193,600 20,800 - (214,400) -
AL ERAAR D BR AR
Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co Ltd 750,200 3,803,312 - (2,611,012) 1,942,500
AT e E AR (D BR A A
Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd 556,600 50,700 - (260,800) 346,500
BINFREBERNBR AR
Zhongjin Gold Corp Ltd 520,300 119,206 - (251,006) 388,500
PEEE RN BIRAR
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 3,254,900 305,600 - (1,397,500) 2,163,000
ReBEEERNBR AR
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and 1,258,400 135,200 - (301,600) 1,092,000
Technology Co Ltd FEERIAEHBRRA A
ZTE Corp FREGEARNDER AR 629,200 67,600 - (297,800) 399,000
4 AXP- A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked

to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
A AXP— B A BRiE#E 2 - FTELA IR 3L —BEF A SR AN 91385 (15 B TR GRIRIEE -« ZIR 2 HFEE) o
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_ZT—R"F+_AM—BHLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=B-—R%¥
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
LwRG CERE)
China
il
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-A 1,289,800
HERZRITRNDEBR AR —AR
Aisino Co Ltd-A 26,500
MREERNDBRAE —AR
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A 99,700
RS ERNBR A A AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A 158,440
ZEHGENRRDER AR —AR
AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc-A 12,200
PRESTRINBR A A AR
AVIC Capital Co Ltd-A 132,000
FMERIERBRAR —AR
AVIC Helicopter Co Ltd-A 14,700
PRBER RN AR A A —AR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A 363,600
IERBITROD BRG] AR
Bank of China Ltd-A 2,404,400
PESRITIRMBR AR —ARR
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A 628,800
RBIRITRHBRRF AR
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A 42,700
MRFITIRNER AT AR
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A 306,400
EILHERNDBRAF AR
Beijing Capital Co Ltd-A 61,800
IEREEIROBRAT AR
Beijing Gehua Catv Network Co Ltd-A -
RPN EEREREBRNDER AR —AR
Beijing Jingneng Power Co Ltd-A 87,300
IERREENRNDERAT—AR
Beijing Tongrentang Co Ltd-A 42,000

IEREEERGERAR —ARK

Additions

i

5,078,900

324,900

361,700

363,800

634,300

97,800

175,200

99,452

431,764

Bonus
AL

26,500

45,400

112,400

61,800

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-E—~E

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(3,289,800) 3,078,900
- 53,000

- 424,600

- 158,440

- 12,200
(86,600) 452,500
- 14,700
(363,600) 363,800
(616,500) 2,422,200
- 628,800
(111,200) 141,700
- 306,400

- 298,800

- 99,452
(519,064) -

- 42,000

148



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Beijing Xinwei Technology Group -
Co Ltd-A St RERRIEREERNBRAF -AK
Beiqgi Foton Motor Co Ltd-A 71,100
AEEABERNDERAR—AR
CECEP Wind Power Corp-A 68,200
ErgER BN AR DA — AR
China Avionics Systems Co Ltd-A -
HHMZEE FREROBERF AR
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A 246,600
PERITRNER A A AR
China Construction Bank Corp-A 758,800
B ESRTTIR BIR AR — AR
China CSSC HIdgs Ltd-A 42,400
PEMM T ERNERAF —AR
China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd-A 207,800
PEIR T MR BRAR —AR
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A 416,100
PR RIRTTIRD BR AT — AR
China Fortune Land Development 52,600
Co Ltd-A EEEREAZERNOHBR AT —AR
China Gezhouba Group Co Ltd-A 339,400
FEEMNGEEEROBERAT AR
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 38,300
PR ASRERD BRAR —AR
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A 718,000
BRERITRMN BRI A —AR
China Merchants Securities 90,000
Co Ltd-A HBEESFROHBR AR AR
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A 2,874,000

PERARTEOABRAR] -AK

149

Additions
g

94,900

53,898

7,621,014

412,500

65,656

109,300

98,900

1,084,503

80,000

1,975,200

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(71,100)

(68,200)

(8,379,814)

(416,100)

(301,100)

(1,010,500)

(3,037,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—REF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

94,900

53,898

246,600

42,400

620,300

118,256

147,600

137,200

792,003

170,000

1,811,700



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
China Molybdenum Co Ltd-A 194,700
HBR)EEEERNMEBERAT —AR
China National Chemical Engineering Co 194,700
Ltd-A
HRELETRRHAERAFT AR
China Northern Rare Earth Group 98,700
Hi-Tech Co Ltd-A F 15 # 1+ (£E)
BRI N AR AR —ARK
China Pacific Insurance (Group) 120,387
Co Ltd-A
BRI R (RE) RO BR AR —ARK
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A 2,419,500
FEAE(E TR BRAR —AR
China Railway Construction 135,400
Corp Ltd-A FEI#EERNDERAR —ARK
China Railway Group Ltd-A 142,300
PEPEHROHBERAT —AR
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A 45,800
PRI ERE IR BIR AR — AR
China Shipbuilding Industry 1,039,731
Co Ltd-A A EMMETRMDBR AT —AMK
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A 216,300
PR MZERND BRA R —ARK
China Spacesat Co Ltd-A 37,500
HREIRFARHERNDERAT AR
China State Construction 539,200
Engineering Corp Ltd-A
PEIZERD BRAR —AR
China United Network Communications 642,200

Ltd-A
TEBABERERNBERAR -ARK

Additions
g

474,000

146,900

192,828

1,184,070

185,700

251,200

41,500

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 668,700

(194,700) -

- 245,600

(120,387) 192,828

(2,419,500) 1,184,070

321,100

142,300

45,800

1,039,731

467,500

- 79,000

- 539,200

- 642,200
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHka GERRE) (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A
PERIIE RO BRAR AR
Chinese Universe Publishing And
Media Co Ltd-A A 3CRHD AR S HAR 5
BRAR—ARK
CITIC Heavy Industries Co Ltd-A
REETHEMRNBR AR —ARK
CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A
REEFROHBR AT —AR
CRRC Corp Ltd-A
FEPEROBERAGT AR
Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A
ARREFEBRMD AR AR —AR
Datang Intl Power Generation
Co Ltd-A REBIBREERHBR AR AR
Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd-A
RAERKRNAERAT AR
Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A
RRBEFBRHBR AR —AR
Foshan Haitian Flavouring &
Food Co Ltd-A #ILTH/ERARE mARH
BRAR—ARK
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A
AIEFEFBRNDERIE—AR
Fuyao Glass Industry Group
Co Ltd-A 1@ T E LB,
BRAR-ARK
GD Power Development Co Ltd-A
BEEENEEROHDERAFT AR
Gemdale Corp-A
ey (RE) RHABERAF—ARK

151

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZERE

68,783

510,433

493,900

322,800

204,600

234,269

28,800

28,400

255,496

191,298

1,590,600

182,400

Additions
g

724,400

50,000

677,829

614,000

1,699,940

599,958

74,284

99,756

288,800

1,054,100

192,100

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(724,400) -
(68,783) -
(149,200) 361,233
- 543,900
(322,800) 677,829
- 818,600
(1,934,209) -
(439,900) 160,058
- 103,084
(128,156) -
(182,100) 362,196
(191,298) -
- 2,644,700
(212,300) 162,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=B-7~%F
—RA—H
ZHRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Guanghui Energy Co Ltd-A 775,700
BRI AR AR — AR
Guangxi Wuzhou Zhongheng Group 172,500
Co Ltd-A
BEREMNPEEERNDERAR —ARKR
Guangzhou Automobile Group 228,100
Co Ltd-A EMABESEERHERLDF—ARK
Guangzhou Baiyunshan Pharmaceutical 45,600
Hldgs Co Ltd-A
BMEELBEEEROARIF AR
Hainan Airlines Co Ltd-A 1,093,304
BEfMERNDEBRAR—AR
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A 589,900
HREBEHRNODAERAT AR
Heilan Home Co Ltd-A 113,100
R KRN BR AT —AR
Hisense Electric Co Ltd-A 48,100
EEEEERROHBRAT —AR
Huadian Power Intl Co-A 130,300
EFERREENRMNDERAF—AR
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-A 317,400
ERBIRENRNDERAR—ARK
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 107,100
ERBHFRMDEBEBR AT —AR
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A 541,200
EERITRMERRAR—ARK
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd-A 112,800
ETHERGRMDERAF—AR
Hundsun Technologies Inc-A 37,200

BEEFRNDERAT —AR

Additions
g

474,500

369,500

567,500

140,628

258,700

1,134,218

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(519,900) 255,800

(487,400) 159,600

(228,100) -

- 45,600

(733,000) 729,804

(439,300) 718,100

(113,100) -
- 48,100
(270,928) -
(576,100) -
- 107,100
- 1,675,418

(39,900) 72,900

- 37,200
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—RA—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Industrial & Commercial Bank of 743,200
China Ltd-A
PE TREsRITIRG BIR AR — AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A 409,300
FERITRM BB AR —AR
Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A 211,692
BB FRMDEBERAR AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group 615,519
Co Ltd-A
NEHFNEEEEROBERAR AR
Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel 603,233

Union Co Ltd-A
WE & B R D BR AR — AR
Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd-A 89,535
LEEmEERNDERAR—ARK
Jiangsu Protruly Vision Technology -
Group Co Ltd-A
TERTERGRIFRERRNERAR—AR

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd-A 67,272
LFIZERDERAR—ARK

Jihua Group Corp Ltd-A 155,100
RECERHBRAF —AR

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 315,400
REREERMERAF AR

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 29,700
EMNFEBRMERIE—ARK

Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd-A 101,400
PEDE SR TN BR AR —ARK

NARI Technology Co Ltd-A 151,400
Bl Emin RN AR AR —ARK

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 69,600

MEASRRERNHARIF -AK
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Additions
g

634,800

1,032,928

149,000

359,324

820,500

76,900

58,600

119,600

37,200

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(743,200) 634,800

(409,300) 1,032,928
(211,692) 149,000

(315,519) 659,324

- 1,423,733

(89,535) -

- 76,900

(67,272) 58,600
(136,100) 138,600
(83,300) 232,100
- 66,900

- 101,400

- 151,400

- 69,600



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=B-7~%F
—RA—H
2HRE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
oG CERE) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd-A 154,500
HFAREIRERMERAT -AR
Orient Securities Co Ltd-A 112,300
RABHERMDEBEBRAT—AR
People.cn Co Ltd-A 42,805
ARBERNDERAT —AR
Petrochina Co Ltd-A 821,700
PEABEARARBKRODBRAT —AR
Ping An Insurance Group Co of 644,106
China Ltd-A FEIF 2R (£E) ik
BRAT AR
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A 497,700
RAFEHE (£E) RO AR AR —AR
Power Construction Corp of China 157,900
Ltd-A REEHEHRBRHBER AR —ARK
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A 69,200
SEERRMHERAT —AR
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A 76,400
EEAEERRMHERAT AR
Sanan Optoelectronics Co Ltd-A 108,300
=R BERMDERAE AR
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A 278,900
=—EBIBRMHBERAFT-AR
SDIC Essence Hldgs Co Ltd-A -
BRZERNBER AT —AR
SDIC Power Hldgs Co Ltd-A -
Bl E NI AR AR — AR
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd-A 183,800
IWRESEERMNERAF] —AR
Shandong Hi-Speed Co Ltd-A 387,300

WRSEREBARAF AR

Additions
g

187,400

3,011,533

676,547

613,700

314,700

137,300

89,600

380,600

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 154,500
- 299,700
- 42,805
(821,700) 3,011,533

(644,106) 676,547

(463,600) 647,800
- 472,600

- 69,200
(162,200) 51,500
- 173,280

- 278,900

- 89,600
(99,400) 281,200
(127,000) 56,800

(387,300) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEER (H)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHka GERRE) (&)

China (continued)
HE (&)

Shanghai Construction Group
Co Ltd-A LBETEERGER AR AR
Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd-A
LBEREERNDERAR—AR
Shanghai Electric Power Co Ltd-A
LEENRNERAT AR
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical
Group Co Ltd-A B1E 2885 (£ E)
O BRAT —ARK
Shanghai Intl Airport Co Ltd-A
FEERESRNBRAR —AR
Shanghai Intl Port Group Co Ltd-A
LBEERER (SE) ROBRAR AR
Shanghai Lujiazui Finance & Trade Zone
Development Co Ltd-A
FEEREeRESHERERNHEBR AR AR
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Media Co Ltd-A
EERFARERBROARIF AR
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank
Co Ltd-A
PERRERBITROBRAR AR
Shanghai Smi Hidg Co Ltd-A
ERRERRNBR AR —AR
Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd-A
ERETRERROBRAT —AR
Shanghai Waigaogiao Free Trade Zone
Group Co Ltd-A
s ERRRRFAZERNERAR —AR
Shanghai Zhangjiang Hi-Tech Park
Development Co Ltd-A
PERISERMERIR—AR

155

Holdings

as at

01.01.2016
R-B-—RE

—A-H
ZERE

109,200

298,653

42,700

61,600

488,580

25,300

246,500

661,400

171,600

155,100

21,100

75,900

Additions
g

304,960

406,386

107,000

54,112

176,800

706,478

70,800

Bonus
AL

21,840

20,240

Disposals

HE

(115,712)

(467,900)

(203,000)

(736,900)

(171,600)

(95,300)

(31,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—REF
+T=AM-—H
ZERE

436,000

406,386

298,653

149,700

197,480

45,540

43,500

630,978

130,600

21,100

44,900



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=Z—xE
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHka GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Shenergy Co Ltd-A 139,400
e BR AR — AR
Shenzhen Kingdom Technology Co Ltd-A -
YT EBREROER AT —AK
Sichuan Chuantou Energy Co Ltd-A 1,366,922
I se IR D BRR A R — AR
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A 116,900

BElEeBEHROBRAFT—AR
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd-A 134,200
PG SRR TIROER AR AR

Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A 49,542
RRBERMDBEBAF—AR

Southwest Securities Co Ltd-A 170,000
AREEFRNERAT AR

Tasly Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A 92,400
REHBEEERNDBRAG —ARK

TBEA Co Ltd-A HE#BETRHER AR —AR 310,178

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical -
Co Ltd-A Bt RBHEERH AR DA —ARK

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A 110,100
FARHERAE AR

Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-A 280,107
FERERNHERAT —AR

Wanhua Chemical Group Co Ltd-A 67,300
SECEEEBRHABRIF AR

Wintime Energy Co Ltd-A 205,700

KRR D AR AR —ARK

Wuchan Zhongda Group Co Ltd-A -
MEFAEEROERAR AR

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd-A 519,600
FOESEA D AR AR — AR

Additions
g

7,449,973

32,500

131,200

312,600

3,704,297
1,899,120

137,800

74,100

360,700

236,650

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—REF

Disposals +Z=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(7,589,373) -
- 32,500
(1,272,022) 94,900
- 116,900

- 265,400

- 49,542

- 482,600

(44,800) 47,600

(3,813,400) 201,075
(1,854,540) 44,580

- 247,900
(280,107) -
- 141,400
- 566,400
- 236,650

(273,700) 245,900
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE-T—AF+-AM—BLEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2016 31.12.2016
R=B-—~%¥ R-B—REF
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=AM—H
ZERE g AL HE ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
(continued)
LHka GERRE) (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Xiamen Tungsten Co Ltd-A 64,200 - - (64,200) -
EFISERN AR AT —ARK
Xinhu Zhongbao Co Ltd-A 338,300 - - - 338,300
SR ERDERAR —AR
Yingkou Port Liability Co Ltd-A 391,500 - - (391,500) -
EOEBROBRAR] AR
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A - 2,799,952 - (2,794,128) 5,824
IR NBR AR —ARK
Yonyou Network Technology Co Ltd-A 33,400 54,900 - - 88,300
AR EER RGO BRAE—AK
Youngor Group Co Ltd-A 59,300 57,300 - - 116,600
HLXBAEERNDEBR AT —ARK
Zhejiang China Commodities City 268,700 189,200 - (160,400) 297,500

Group Co Ltd-A
AT B N mEERD AR AR — AR
Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd-A 69,800 146,000 - - 215,800
IR ERERNERAR —AR
Zhejiang Zheneng Electric Power Co Ltd-A 168,700 1,726,551
ATBE B RN AR AR —AR

(1,895,251) -

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd-A 118,300 42,300 - (117,700) 42,900
EMFRESRNDERAR —AR

Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd-A 128,585 126,800 - (128,585) 126,800
PeESROBRAR—AR

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A 390,800 - - - 390,800

ReBEEERNBERAF -AR
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_Z—RF+_AM—HBHLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-2—~E
—R—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII)
L4 (QFII)
China
F
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-A 1,402,100
PR ERERITIRODBRAFT —AR
Aier Eye Hospital Group Co Ltd-A -
BEREMNEREERNDERAR —AR
Air China Ltd-A 192,200
PRI M ZE iR AR AR — AR
Aisino Co Ltd-A 22,400
MREERNDBRAG —AR
Alpha Group-A 37,960
RAIRLERR N AR A F]—ARK
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-A 193,700
PR BR AR —AR
Angang Steel Co Ltd-A 267,700
gD BER AR —ARK
AVIC Aero-Engine Controls Co Ltd-A 28,100
RMB) IIESIR D BR AR — AR
AVIC Aircraft Co Ltd-A 84,200
PRI BIR AR — AR
AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc-A 23,900
FMB IR BRR AR AR
AVIC Capital Co Ltd-A 43,400
P ERIEREBR AR — AR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A 292,700
IERBITRMHDBER AR —AR
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A 846,500
RBIPITIRMDEBER AR —ARK
Bank of Nanjing Co Ltd-A 20,200
ARIRITRNERAR —AR
Bank of Ningbo Co Ltd-A 121,320
ERRITRDBR AT — AR
BBMG Corp-A It RERBRHBR AT —ARK 86,100

Additions
g

39,100

20,000

73,300

247,800

240,800

55,100

Bonus
AL

208,800

86,100

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—AF

Disposals +Z=A#—H
HE ZERE
(1,402,100) -
- 39,100

- 192,200

- 44,800

- 37,960

- 193,700
(267,700) -
- 28,100

- 84,200

- 43,900
(43,400) -
(366,000) -
- 1,094,300
(469,800) -
- 176,420
(172,200) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-2—~E
—R—H
ZERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
R (48)
Beijing Dabeinong Technology 91,800
Group Co Ltd-A
IRAILRBREBRGOBRAT AR
Beijing Enlight Media Co Ltd-A 22,500
RN EEERGOBRIT —AK
Beijing Orient Landscape & Environment 26,731
Co Ltd-A
I RRFEMREROBRAR —AR
Beijing Originwater Technology Co Ltd-A 38,500
IEFEKREHE R D B IR A R — AR
Beijing Shiji Information 8,000
Technology Co Ltd-A
ERPRAEEERMRMNER AR —AR
Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 53,788
EREEERROHARIF —AK
Beijing Ultrapower Software Co Ltd-A 55,400
ERINBEEHRNDER AT AR
Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd-A 276,000
I RFERGERG BRAT] —AK

Bluefocus Communication Group Co Ltd-A 114,904
TREEERBREERBRNERAR —ARKR

BOE Technology Group Co Ltd-A 1,345,100
REAEEEROARAR AR

Bohai Financial Investment Hldg Co Ltd-A 619,200
EeERERNERAT —AR

BYD Co Ltd-A tbazik AR LR —ARK 41,200
By-Health Co Ltd-A 23,200
HEERIRNDEBRAR—AR
Changjiang Securities Co Ltd-A 203,400
RIBHFBRDERAR —ARK
Chengdu Xingrong Environment Co Ltd-A 121,000

PRET B RE RN AR AR — AR

159

Additions
g

169,000

100,700

37,201

94,700

80,100

1,830,200

118,200
55,600

Bonus
AN

45,900

22,500

40,096

56,372

16,000

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 306,700

- 145,700

(66,827) -

(36,000) 96,073

- 24,000

(53,788) -
- 150,100
(276,000) -
(114,904) 80,100
- 3,175,300

- 619,200

- 159,400
- 102,000

- 203,400

(121,000) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—RE
—R—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
China Baoan Group Co Ltd-A 90,700
PEELZEBERNBRAR —ARK
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A 94,000
RERITIROBRAF —AR
China Coal Energy Co Ltd-A 143,200
HEFRERERIR D BR AR —AR
China Communications 93,500
Construction Co Ltd-A
PR A BER R BR AR —AR
China COSCO Hldgs Co Ltd-A 123,500
AR IR AR BIR AR — AR
China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A 452,000
R RIRTTIRD BIR AR — AR
China First Heavy Industries Co Ltd-A 143,600
FR S — SRR () A Rl — AR
China Hainan Rubber Industry 78,900

Group Co Ltd-A SR AAGRBEXER
& BRAE —AR

China Intl Marine Containers 57,300
(Group) Co Ltd-A

R B SE AR (B R BRAF]

China Intl Travel Service Corp Ltd-A 23,900

FEI B AR () B BR A Rl — AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 45,300

PR ASRERODBRAF —AR

China Merchants Energy Shipping 847,000
Co Ltd-A BE BiRMRH AR AT —AK

China Merchants Securities 94,700
Co Ltd-A BEBEHKRNER AR —ARK

China Merchants Shekou Industrial 112,856

Zone Co Ltd-A
AR D TERIZBRHDBR AT —ARK

Additions
g

166,100

127,300

74,300

301,600

215,400

240,500

Bonus
AN

31,745

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 288,545
- 94,000
(143,200) -

- 220,800

- 197,800
(452,000) -
(445,200) -

- 78,900

- 57,300

(129,700) 109,600
- 45,300
(152,200) 694,800
- 94,700

(152,800) 200,556
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-2—~E
—R—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
China Minmetals Rare Earth Co Ltd-A 36,100
RERTRMDERAT —AR
China National Chemical Engineering 133,700
Co Ltd-A R B2 TIERNHER AT AR
China National Nuclear Power 1,629,800
Co Ltd-A FEIZEEE IR BR AR —AR
China Qilfield Services Ltd-A 54,148
HEEERBROBRAF —AR
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd-A 96,200
PRI F R (R E) RIHBR AT —ARK
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A 63,800
PR R BRAR —AR
China Railway Group Ltd-A 145,400
PEFERNDBR AR —AR
China Resources Sanjiu Medical & 29,400
Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
EH-NBERNHERAR AR
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A 89,000
PRI ERE IR BIR AR — AR
China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A 3,100
FEIAMIE TR BRR AR —AR
China South Publishing & Media 47,700

Group Co Ltd-A
PR REEEEROBRAR —AR
China State Construction 425,500
Engineering Corp Ltd-A
PEIRERN BRAR —AR
China Vanke Co Ltd-A -
ERERNDERAT AR
China XD Electric Co Ltd-A 128,800
PEFEEERRNDBRARF AR
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Additions
g

203,700

173,100

138,300

50,800

893,300

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(36,100) -
(133,700) -
(633,500) 1,200,000
(54,148) -
(96,200) -
- 63,800

- 145,400
(202,500) -
- 89,000

- 3,100
(47,700) -
- 563,800

- 50,800
(1,022,100) -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—RE
—A—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd-A 260,400

PERIIE RO BRAR] AR
Chongging Changan Automobile Co Ltd-A 138,200
EERLABRMNERAF-AR

Chongging Water Group Co Ltd-A 35,280

BEERKBEERNERAT AR

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co 76,600
Ltd-A

RERZEEREEROARDF AR

COSCO Shipping Development Co Ltd-A 164,500

PIREERERNBR AR —AK

CRRC Corp Ltd-A 370,600

HERERNDBRAF—AR

Daqin Railway Co Ltd-A 118,200

ARBEBRD AR AT —AR

Datang Intl Power Generation Co Ltd-A 186,200

NERREERDBRAT—AR

DHC Software Co Ltd-A 37,200

RELMRMD AT -AR

Dongfang Electric Corp Ltd-A 91,000

RABRKRMNAERAT AR

Dongxing Securities Co Ltd-A 174,700

REFFRNDBRAG]—ARK

Dongxu Optoelectronic Technology 114,300
Co Ltd-A RIBERZRM AR DA —AMK

Dr Peng Telecom & Media Group Co Ltd-A 68,200

BELEEERERROHABRAF —AK

East Money Information Co Ltd-A 74,600

RAMEGRROHABRLAT—AK

Eternal Asia Supply Chain -
Management Ltd-A

YRR EEERO BRAF AR

Additions

i

524,100

96,900

209,200

240,600

129,500

601,600

77,700

Bonus
AN

59,680

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(784,500) -
- 138,200
(132,180) -

(76,600) 209,200

- 405,100

(370,600) -

- 118,200

(315,700) -

- 37,200

(692,600) -

- 174,700

- 114,300

- 68,200

- 134,280

77,700
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BREEXR300FEEFES " HKEER— (REFMEEES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REHSEB* (F)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

HE_Z—XF+_AM—HLFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2016 31.12.2016
R-B—R%F R-Z2—~E
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZHERE g AN HE ZERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A 26,500 - - - 26,500
RRBEHFBRMBR AR —ARK
Faw Car Co Ltd-A 52,000 - - - 52,000
—ABRERMBRAT AR
Financial Street Hldgs Co Ltd-A - 100,700 - - 100,700
SREERBROBRAT —AR
Focus Media Information - 67,800 - - 67,800
Technology Co Ltd-A
DREREEBMRNBER AT —AR
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 168,700 - - (168,700) -
FBHFRDERAA—ARKR
GD Power Development Co Ltd-A 406,200 - - (406,200) -
BlEENERROHBRAR] AR
GF Securities Co Ltd-A 129,000 213,000 - (59,700) 282,300
BEBLFRNDERAF AR
Glodon Co Ltd EBESFRHER A 7,050 - - (7,050) -
Goertek Inc-A RBZRMHER A T*AH& 71,800 - - - 71,800
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-A 82,500 - - - 82,500
RWABERMDERAF AR
Gree Electric Appliances Inc-A 303,900 - - - 303,900
AR NEERNHDER AT —AR
GRG Banking Equipment Co Ltd-A - 80,100 - - 80,100
BMNEEEREMETRNDERAR—ARKR
Guangdong Golden Dragon 27,400 - - - 27,400
Development Inc-A
BRREERROABRAT AR
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd-A 224,500 - - - 224,500
BRERRNDERAR—AR
Guangzhou Haige Communications 88,200 - - - 88,200

Group Inc Co-A
BMEREEREEROBRAR —AR
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-2—~E
—R—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Guizhou Bailing Group -
Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A
EMNABECEEEFIZERNERAT AR
Guosen Securities Co Ltd-A 76,000
SREFROARIT AR
Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd-A 532,200
BEIRELROBRAF AR
Guoyuan Securities Co Ltd-A 73,900
BTEFRNBRAT —AR
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A 125,300
HRBLFRNDERAF AR
Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology 79,200
Co Ltd-A
MM ERBRBFRMARMNERAT —AR
Han’s Laser Technology Industry Group 63,500
Co Ltd-A
RIEHAR R EXEEERN AR AR —AR
Henan Shuanghui Investment & 84,800
Development Co Ltd-A
T EENEERRNDEBRAR AR
Hesteel Co Ltd-A JAiE R AR A A —AR% 265,400
Huadong Medicine Co Ltd-A 94,600
ERBERMNERAF AR
Hualan Biological Engineering Inc-A -
EREMIREROERAT —AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 139,200
ERBHFRMHDEBRAF—ARKR
Huawen Media Investment Corp-A 107,900
EREEREEEROBERAR —AR
Huayi Brothers Media Corp-A 64,800

FEHAHBRRNDBRAR —AR

Additions
g

30,800

215,100

91,600

38,100

64,700

172,600

1

Bonus
AN

39,600

64,745

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 30,800

- 291,100
(128,000) 404,200

- 73,900
(125,300) -

- 210,400

- 63,500

- 84,800

- 265,400
(132,700) -
(102,600) 920

- 139,200

- 280,500

- 129,546
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—RE
—R—H
ZHRE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd-A 63,300
ETERGRDEBR AT —AR
Hubei Energy Group Co Ltd-A 131,100
MILEEREE RN BR AR —AR
Hunan TV & Broadcast Intermediary 87,500
Co Ltd-A HMEEEHERHBR AR —AK
Iflytek Co Ltd-A 38,900
BERERADBR AR —ARR
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China 693,400
Ltd-A R T RITIRMD BR AR — AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A 465,000
FEBITRMBR AR —AR
Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A 235,300
B SRNABRAT] —ARK
Inner Mongolia Junzheng Energy & 72,360

Chemical Group Co Ltd-A A5 & E EAER
EIRGBRAT-AR
Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng 182,600
Thermal Power Co Ltd-A
NEEREERDSROHBERAF AR

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group 249,100
Co Ltd-A

AELFMNEERBERNBERA T —ARK

Jiangsu Broadcasting Cable 208,500

Information Network Corp Ltd-A

LEF BRI BR AT —ARK

Jiangsu Phoenix Publishing & Media 46,800
Corp Ltd-A

TLEREI R R EER D BR AR — AR

Jiangsu Yanghe Brewery Joint-Stock Co 52,600
Ltd-A L& FADBEmAR D BR AR — AR

Jilin Aodong Medicine Industry Groups Co 27,000
Ltd-A MR EXEBERNHBER AT —AR
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Additions
g

153,100

63,400

965,900

3,011,200

63,800

59,300

Bonus
AN

72,360

62,550

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE
(63,300) -
(284,200) -

- 87,500

- 102,300
(1,659,300) -
(465,000) -
(235,300) -

- 144,720
(3,193,800) -
(200,300) 48,800

- 271,050

- 110,600

(63,700) 48,200

- 27,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
EEER300FHIEHES " HESA—EGRRZMEERES)
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE-T—AF+-AM—BLEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2016 31.12.2016
RZE—XRE R-ZB—XE
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +=A#—H
ZHERE g AN HE ZERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd-A 62,481 - - - 62,481
SHMIAERNBER AT —ARK
Jizhong Energy Resources Co Ltd-A 309,930 - - (309,930) -
HEHEERRNDBR AR —AR
Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd-A 20,100 - - (20,100) -
NMNBEEEERNERAFT —AR
Juneyao Airlines Co Ltd-A 47,400 36,300 - (47,900) 35,800
EBEEMERNDEBER AR —AR
Kangde Xin Composite Material 98,930 1 98,789 - 197,720

Group Co Ltd-A

BEFEEMHEBROBRAT —AR

Kingenta Ecological Engineering 39,316 326,100 39,316 (229,800) 174,932
Group Co Ltd-A

RIERERTIEEERNDER AR —ARK

Lepu Medical Technology Beijing Co Ltd-A 29,800 80,900 29,800 (140,500) -
S () BESHRNHBRAR —AR
Leshi Internet Information & 56,700 - - - 56,700

Technology Corp Beijing-A
LW E RN (LR RD AR AR —ARK

Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd-A 76,300 - - - 76,300
EERARNDAERAFT AR

Luxin Venture Capital Group Co Ltd-A 19,700 - - - 19,700
BREAEREEERNABRAR —AK

Luxshare Precision Industry Co Ltd-A 3,900 81,000 23,600 - 108,500
SEHUEE LERMDAERAT —AR

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd-A 327,100 - - (277,600) 49,500
EMNEERNDEBERAF AR

Meihua Hldgs Group Co Ltd-A 116,000 - - - 116,000
BIEEYRIEERROBRAR —AR

Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd-A 197,000 - - - 197,000
FEDRERITROBRAR —AR

Midea Group Co Ltd-A 102,500 233,000 51,250 - 386,750

ENEERNER QA —AK
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-2—~E
—R—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Neusoft Corp-A 59,600
REMEBERMNERAF AR
New Hope Liuhe Co Ltd-A 72,100
A EARMBRMAERAR —AR
Ningbo Zhoushan Port Co Ltd-A 235,200
EFAILBRDER AT —AR
Northeast Securities Co Ltd-A 88,400
RIBHERMNDBEBR AR —AR
Northeast Securities Co Ltd-A-Rts -
RIUABHBRNOAERAT — AR — HIREE
Oceanwide Hldgs Co Ltd-A 85,800
WWIERRNDBR AR —AR
Orient Securities Co Ltd-A 7,400
RABHRNERAT —AR
Ourpalm Co Ltd-A 516,700
EBRREROERAR—AR
Pacific Securities Co Ltd-A 155,500
NEFZRFBRNDBER AR —ARK
Pacific Securities Co Ltd-A-Rts -
KEFBHERNDBR AT — AR —HAREE
Pang Da Automobile Trade Co Ltd-A 222,800
ERABEERNERAR —AR
People.cn Co Ltd-A 6,000
ARBRMDERAR —AR
Petrochina Co Ltd-A 197,500
AR RARR D ERAE - AR
Ping An Bank Co Ltd-A 363,340
FLRIBITRDERAF —AR
Ping An Insurance Group Co of 198,500
China Ltd-A
PR 2R (RE) RIH BRI R —AR
Power Construction Corp of China Ltd-A 74,200

REENZRBNERAR —AK
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Additions
g

169,900

187,400

17,680

17,680

334,250

46,650

920,700

367,000

Bonus
AN

72,100

244,875

146,068

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 229,500
- 144,200

- 422,600

- 106,080
(17,680) -
(85,800) -
- 7,400

- 516,700

- 734,625
(46,650) -
- 1,143,500

- 6,000
(197,500) -
- 876,408

(198,500) -

- 74,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-2—~E
—R—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A 134,600
SEERRMNAERAT —AR
Qinghai Salt Lake Industry Co Ltd-A 70,000
FEENTEROBRAR AR
Risesun Real Estate Development 34,200
Co Ltd-A KEFEMEZERRNHER QG
—AR%
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A 108,600
EAEERRNHAERAT —AR
SDIC Power Hldgs Co Ltd-A 136,200
Bli%E DR BIR AR — AR
Sealand Securities Co Ltd-A 88,200
BgEFRNBERAT —AR
Searainbow Hldg Corp-A 44,000
AL (B IR BR AR — AR
Shaanxi Coal Industry Co Ltd-A 128,200
PREEE AR D BR AT —AR
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao Co Ltd-A 78,000
LSRR B AR D B IR AT —ARR
Shanghai 2345 Network Hldg Group 91,200
Co Ltd-A — = HPERRAR LA —ARK
Shanghai Bailian Group Co Ltd-A 47,300
LEaEBERRNDERAR—AR
Shanghai Jahwa United Co Ltd-A 31,000
FEREBEROABRAT AR
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hldg 60,100
Co Ltd-A EBBEEERKHBRAR —AR
Shanghai RAAS Blood Products Co Ltd-A 35,200
AT MRRGEROBRAR —AR
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy 84,760

Development Co Ltd-A
PR IR IRBEIRFA AR BIR AR — AR

Additions
g

45,500

155,200

60,200

57,100

75,200

39,700

Bonus
AN

59,920

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 134,600

(32,800) 37,200

- 34,200
(108,600) -
(136,200) -
- 132,300

- 89,500

- 283,400
(78,000) -
- 182,400

- 107,500
(88,100) -
- 135,300

- 134,820
(84,760) -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—R%F
—A—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Shanxi Securities Co Ltd-A 98,900
ILPERE SR AR AR — AR
Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd-A 342,500

PR HAR D B R AT — AR

Shanxi Xishan Coal & Electricity Power Co 360,400
Ltd-A WAL EERHER AT —ARKR

Shenergy Co Ltd-A FReERMNBRAF —AR -

Shenwan Hongyuan Group Co Ltd-A 408,600
RBERREERHBRAE —AR
Shenzhen Agricultural Products Co Ltd-A 52,000
TR EMBRGBRAT AR
Shenzhen Energy Group Co Ltd-A 72,840

FIEIRER RN AR AT —AR

Shenzhen Hepalink Pharmaceutical -
Co Ltd-A

AT EEIREEROBRAR AR

Shenzhen Infogem Technologies -
Co Ltd-A

RYTIRZ BRI BR AT — AR

Shenzhen Inovance Technology Co Ltd-A 34,400

HRYITTRE) | BMTAR (D BBR AR — AR

Shenzhen O-Film Tech Co Ltd-A 46,500

RYBRIEA BRI FR AR — AR

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Co 397,700
Ltd-A FRYNZEGHIR D BR AR — AR
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Additions
g

51,100

384,000
419,000

102,500

145,300

40,400

42,500

37,400

258,200

Bonus
AN

24,240

71,791

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(98,900) 51,100
(342,500) -
(360,400) -

(384,000) -
(408,600) 419,000

(69,400) 85,100

- 218,140
(64,640) -
- 42,500
(143,591) -
- 46,500

(337,500) 318,400



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—RE
—R—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Shenzhen Salubris Pharmaceuticals 222,187
Co Ltd-A RIME L REERMN AR DA
—Al
Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan 82,500
Nonfemet Co Ltd-A J&JIT R4 28R
feeBERNHAERAR—ARK
Siasun Robot & Automation Co Ltd-A 28,700
EIGITIAHEEA BE RN BR AR —AR
Sichuan Changhong Electric 221,100

Co Ltd-A M) REBEBRDER AT —ARK
Sichuan Kelun Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A -
) EHe e R BRR AR —AR
Songcheng Performance 235,400
Development Co Ltd-A
RIBEEFR AT —ARK

Soochow Securities Co Ltd-A 101,600
RRBHERM AR AR —AR

Spring Airlines Co Ltd-A 29,500
BMMZERDBR AT —AR

Suning Commerce Group Co Ltd-A 275,400
HEENERRMHERAT -AR

Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction 39,200

Decoration Co Ltd-A #r/ 4 v iz
SRR BRAR AR

TCL Corp-A TCLEEIRMBRAR —AR 533,400

Tianjin Port Co Ltd-A 52,200

REBBRHDARA R —ARK

Tianjin Zhonghuan Semiconductor 61,600
Co Ltd-A

REPRVEEROHBRAR —AR

Tonghua Dongbao Pharmaceutical 56,800

Co Ltd-A BItRBEERNDBRAT —AK

Additions
g

101,200

61,800

336,800

361,100

81,700

2,656,100

1,064,100

Bonus
AN

34,440

11,360

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(222,187) -

- 183,700

- 124,940
- 557,900
(361,100) -

(42,900) 192,500

- 101,600
(22,500) 7,000
- 275,400
- 140,500
- 3,189,500
(52,200) -

- 61,600

(1,042,260) 90,000

170



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEB R (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—RE
—A—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW i3 (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group 417,700

Co Ltd-A iifz B & BEERD
BRAF AR
TUS-Sound Environmental 31,045
Resources Co Ltd-A
RUBREBRBERKRNHBR AR AR
Universal Scientific Industrial 21,800
(Shanghai) Co Ltd-A
RBETFRNDERAR AR
Wanda Cinema Line Co Ltd-A 42,900
BERGRNDER AR AR
Wangsu Science & Technology Co Ltd-A 61,200
MERBRN AR AR —AR
Wanxiang Qianchao Co Ltd-A 80,600
BMEMRNERAR AR
Wasu Media Hldg Co Ltd-A 9,100
EHERIERROBRAT —AK
Weichai Power Co Ltd-A 169,400
B R BR AR —ARK
Western Securities Co Ltd-A 35,000
AHEFRDERAT —ARKR
Wonders Information Co Ltd-A -
BEERRMNARAR AR
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd-A 112,200
HELRERRKRMHDERAT —ARK
XCMG Construction Machinery Co Ltd-A -
RIEETREEMRNBRAR AR

Xiamen C&D Inc-A 109,416
EFIRERNERAT AR
Xinjiang Goldwind Science & 35,200

Technology Co Ltd-A
R ERERNDERAR —AR
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Additions
g

667,800

25,300

85,600

86,100

43,300

141,800

240,400

Bonus
AN

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~%F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 1,085,500
(56,345) -
(21,800) -
- 42,900

(18,300) 42,900

- 80,600

- 94,700

- 169,400

- 121,100

- 43,300

(134,500) 119,500

- 240,400

- 109,416

- 35,200



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0TEHEHESC " HESTA SR ZMEEES)

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASRBR (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—RF+AM—HLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-2—~E
—R—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (QFII) (continued)
LW (QFII) (&)
China (continued)
FE (&)
Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes Co Ltd-A 164,200
MEEERMNERARF AR
Yonghui Superstores Co Ltd-A 128,836
IBBMARMNBR AR —AR
Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd-A 66,900
EEBESERNERAF AR
Zhejiang Dahua Technology Co Ltd-A 105,500
AT RERMRDBR AT —AR
Zhejiang Daily Media Group Co Ltd-A 53,400
MREHEEBRGOBRAE] AR
Zhejiang Huace Film & TV Co Ltd-A -
ATERERRMDBR AR —AR
Zhejiang Yasha Decoration Co Ltd-A 44,300
AT EESHRNBRAR —AR
Zhongtian Urban Development 601,100
Group Co Ltd-A
PRI EERNBRAR —AR
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-A 383,400
FeBmEEBRMBRAR—AR
Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science 618,400
and Technology Co Ltd-A
PRI BRI BR AR —AR
ZTE Corp-A FHEEAKMN AR AR —AR 142,000

Additions
g

957,700

660,100

166,900

Bonus
AN

128,836

85,350

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R=B-—~#F

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

- 164,200
(1,215,372) -
- 66,900
(190,850) -
(53,400) -
- 49,100
(44,300) -
- 601,100

(284,100) 99,300

(265,900) 1,012,600

- 308,900
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEERI0FTEEHESS " HESA—ESHARFIMEEESR)
(REETFs RN TFESE)

HOLDINGS OF COLLATERAL
BFEWIER R

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZZE—RF+=AM—A

% of net asset value

Nature of the collateral Collateral provider covered by collateral

ERGMEE KRR EEA ERGREFNEERET DL (%)

Listed equities Deutsche Bank AG London

FTRRE= EEERRTER (BHDTT) 89.08

Listed equities Credit Suisse Securities (Europe) Limited

FTRE IntEEES (BM) BRAR 6.83
95.91
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER®* (*This is a synthetic ETF)
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BERER300FEEHESS " HKESR— RZFIRBEES)
(BEETFsRIINTESD)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBREEK

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
HE_Z—XF+_AM—HLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE

EEFE
Net
asset value
Net per unit
At the end of financial period asset value BEN
BET5 A2 EERR BEERE BEERE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2016 —Z—XF+_AM—H 3,296,694,212 29.8614
31 December 2015 —Z—HF+ A #—H 4,446,516,734 36.0919
31 December 2014 —Z—HF+=—AMH—H 9,273,007,824 35.3392
31 December 2013 —E—=F+_-A#—H 8,162,918,132 25.1942
31 December 2012 == ——F+=AM—H 8,786,553,381 27.4580
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENBSRTE BEERE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
Financial period ended BEVES BENHK
BZET5 A8 L2 BBER BITE BEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2016 —T—XF+_AH—H 33.9943 27.5035
31 December 2015 —Z—HF+ A #—H 52.9815 29.4080
31 December 2014 —Z—OF+= HH—H 35.3392 21.7290
31 December 2013 —E—=F+_-A#—H 29.9867 23.6608
31 December 2012 —E——F+ - A#—H 29.2200 23.2421
31 December 2011 ZE——F+=ZA#—AH 35.1817 25.1322
31 December 2010 —Z—ZF&+ - A#—H 36.3957 26.1348
31 December 2009 —ZZTAF+_AM—H 38.6382 19.7676
31 December 2008 (Since inception)
ZZEZ N\FE+ZAM—B (BRIZAK) 55.5836 17.1883
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEES ™ (EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
R&EHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name
EHER

Listed equities
FHRGe

Hong Kong
5B

AAC Technologies Hldgs Inc ImZRHTIER AR A A
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-H

PR ZERITIRDBRAF —HAR

AIA Group Ltd R ARBIZERAR QA

Alibaba Pictures Group Ltd I EEEE X £EER A F
ANTA Sports Products Ltd ZBEEEHRER A
Bank of China Ltd-H FEIRITRH BRAF —HAX
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H
RIBIRITRMN AR AR —HAX

Bank of East Asia Ltd Rz RTAR A A

Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 1t =R BBR A F
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd b3k EB AR A A
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd BEBERIFRIER AR A R]

BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd FiR&ES (%) AR A A
Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd
ERPETHEIERER QA

Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd EIZ=fz= AR A R

Cheung Kong Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd
RIEZEEBARAA

Cheung Kong Property Hidgs Ltd /I E#MEBR AR
China Cinda Asset Management Co Ltd-H
PEEEEEEERMNAERAG]—HK

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H F{ER1TIRMDER AT —HK
China Communications Construction Co Ltd-H

PR RERRNDBRAR —HR

China Construction Bank Corp-H

R ERTTAR M BRR AR —H AR

China Everbright Intl Ltd R E Yt ABRB AR A 7
China Evergrande Group F1E{E A% ®

China Gas HIidgs Ltd # BEIARIEAR B R AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H

PR ASIRBER D BRA R —HAR

China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FESFZLEAR AR

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H #RERTRM AR AR —HK

175

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (REEZRE
ERE A¥E B (%)

HKD

BT
62,000 4,367,900 0.74
1,488,000 4,731,840 0.80
744,000 32,550,000 5.51
620,000 775,000 0.13
62,000 1,432,200 0.24
5,270,000 18,128,800 3.07
620,000 3,472,000 0.59
86,800 2,573,620 0.44
31,000 1,129,950 0.19
248,000 1,277,200 0.22
310,000 1,351,600 0.23
279,000 7,728,300 1.31
124,000 1,321,840 0.22
62,000 632,400 0.11
62,000 3,825,400 0.65
155,000 7,370,250 1.25
868,000 2,430,400 0.41
682,000 3,355,440 0.57
372,000 3,310,800 0.56
6,200,000 36,952,000 6.25
186,000 1,633,080 0.28
186,000 896,520 0.15
124,000 1,304,480 0.22
434,000 8,766,800 1.48
186,000 2,771,400 0.47
310,000 5,635,800 0.95



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEES ™ (EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KR&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name

EHEB

Listed equities (continued)
FkRe (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
5 (&)

China Merchants Ports Hldgs Co Ltd

R RALERERAR]

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H

PR RAERITIRMDBRRAF —HAER

China Mobile Ltd FE#%E)HRA A

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd
PEEINER AR AR

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H
REIR T F R (RE) RHBR AT —HK
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H
PELAE(E TR AR AR —HAR

China Resources Beer Hldgs Co Ltd
2REE (FR) BRAF

China Resources Land Ltd FEHE AR A A
China Resources Power Hldgs Co ZEHE NI ARAF
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H

AR SRR AR ARl —H R

China State Construction Intl Hidgs Ltd
PR LB EE R AR

China Taiping Insurance Hldgs Co Ltd
AR FARBR AR B IR A A

China Telecom Corp Ltd-H FEEERHER AT —HE

China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd

H BB & AR B IE (B8 RO BRA A

CK Hutchison Hidgs Ltd KT EXEEGR AT

CLP HIdgs Ltd R EZRAER AT

CNOOC Ltd #HE &+ A hERAR]

Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd ZHEZ AR A 7
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd £ Z&£E B[R A 7
Fosun Intl Ltd £ 2B BRAF

Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd R\ IREEB AR A 7
Guangdong Investment Ltd E/HR&EGRE A7)

Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd /BB EZEEER AT
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-H /#@BEHFRMHBR AR —HAR

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEZRE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
124,000 2,380,800 0.40
434,000 3,593,520 0.61
403,000 33,106,450 5.60
248,000 5,084,000 0.86
148,800 4,025,040 0.68
1,488,000 8,169,120 1.38
124,000 1,909,600 0.32
151,528 2,639,618 0.45
124,000 1,522,720 0.26
248,000 3,620,800 0.61
124,000 1,433,440 0.24
74,400 1,188,912 0.20
744,000 2,663,520 0.45
496,000 4,478,880 0.76
155,000 13,624,500 2.31
93,000 6,626,250 1.12
1,178,000 11,426,600 1.93
558,000 2,416,140 0.41
248,000 2,041,040 0.35
217,000 2,378,320 0.40
186,000 6,286,800 1.06
248,000 2,534,560 0.43
62,000 752,680 0.13
223,200 2,968,560 0.50
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEES ™ (EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KR&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name

EHEB

Listed equities (continued)
FkRe (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
5 (&)

Hang Lung Group Ltd EES£EERAF

Hang Lung Properties Ltd {EEHEBR A F]

Hang Seng Bank Ltd 1E4R77GR QA

Henderson Land Development Co Ltd BEJKEMEBR A 7
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd BELZBBEEER A F

Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd H#hEERER AT
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd
BARGREEMEBR AT

HSBC Hldgs Plc JEZ{FRBR A A

Hysan Development Co Ltd #1EFE ¥ AR A7
Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H

PR TEIRITROABRART —HK

Kerry Properties Ltd 22 Z X AR A F]

Kunlun Energy Co Ltd EmeeRER AT

Lenovo Group Ltd B8 EE AR AT

Li & Fung Ltd FIZBR A F

Link Real Estate Investment Trust BEEMER B ZEES
Longfor Properties Co Ltd ettt EHFR A A

MGM China Hldgs Ltd E& 18+ EZRAER A

MTR Corp Ltd EEHKER A A

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H
FEASRBRMHBER AT —HR

New World Development Co Ltd ¥ttt R EER A A
Petrochina Co Ltd-H FEIAMRAR KL BRAE —HAK
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H

HR A R ERBR AR D BR A R —H X

Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-H

PR R (RE) RHDERAFT —HK

Power Assets Hldgs Ltd B E X AR A R]

Sands China Ltd €/ EAR AR

Shenzhou Intl Group Hidgs Ltd FHBIRR £ EER AR A 7
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd t/%E#EZER AR A7)
Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd & B4 #)3L%5 45 R A 7]
Sino Land Co Ltd EMEXAR A A
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEZRE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
62,000 1,667,800 0.28
124,000 2,028,640 0.34
49,600 7,157,280 1.21
68,200 2,813,250 0.48
31,000 1,763,900 0.30
483,600 6,644,664 1.12
74,400 13,630,080 2.31
1,041,600 64,787,520 10.96
62,000 1,987,100 0.34
5,766,000 26,754,240 4.53
31,000 651,000 0.11
124,000 717,960 0.12
372,000 1,748,400 0.30
372,000 1,268,520 0.21
155,000 7,804,250 1.32
62,000 610,080 0.10
49,600 797,568 0.13
124,000 4,668,600 0.79
37,200 1,322,460 0.22
310,000 2,542,000 0.43
1,116,000 6,439,320 1.09
248,000 2,990,880 0.51
341,000 13,230,800 2.24
93,000 6,356,550 1.08
148,800 5,014,560 0.85
62,000 3,038,000 0.51
62,000 626,200 0.11
248,000 1,351,600 0.23
248,000 2,866,880 0.49



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEES ™ (EEETFsRINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KR&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name

EHEB

Listed equities (continued)
FkRe (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
5 (&)

SIM Hldgs Ltd JEFIERIERER AR

Standard Chartered Plc &7 E B[R A A

Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 5&ZE AR A7

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd #TEEERE AR A A
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A" K& iR BRAE]A

Techtronic Industries Co Ltd BIRIZE X AR AT
Tencent Hldgs Ltd BrZIRER QA

Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd XAt TEEABR AR

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp FEAIEIEA% AR A

Want Want China Hldgs Ltd = BILAER AR A 7
WH Group Ltd @MBIBRER A F

Wharf Hldgs Ltd "EEEEEER A A

Wheelock & Co Ltd €/=25R A F

Wynn Macau Ltd 5k FBPIER A F]

Yue Yuen Industrial HIdg #7t T % (5£E) AR A A

Total Investments &4 4258
Other Net Assets Hfh & EFE

Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2016
R-ZE—ARF+_AM—BHRNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost & 4258 (3RAA)

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEZRE
BERE AFE B (%)
HKD
BT
124,000 752,680 0.13
182,900 11,385,525 1.93
279,000 1,894,410 0.32
87,460 8,571,080 1.45
37,412 2,766,617 0.47
93,000 2,580,750 0.44
353,400 67,039,980 11.32
72,000 41,760 0.01
124,000 1,164,360 0.20
310,000 1,537,600 0.26
363,541 2,272,131 0.38
62,000 3,189,900 0.54
62,000 2,706,300 0.46
74,400 916,608 0.16
31,000 872,650 0.15
587,569,343 99.43
3,347,317 0.57
590,916,660 100.00

606,476,421
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE-FTAFT_AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
RZE—R&F
—A—H Additions
ZHERE g
Listed equities
iy )
Hong Kong
&k
AAC Technologies Hldgs Inc 24,500 65,500
mERHIER AR A A
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-H 2,695,000 4,175,723
HPERFRITROBRART —HK
AIA Group Ltd RFBRBIFRBR AR 480,200 321,800
Alibaba Health Information Technology Ltd 98,000 24,000
Bl B 2R (S BRI AR A A
Alibaba Pictures Group Ltd 490,000 740,000
MEEEEEEEEGRAR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H 171,500 19,500
ZRUBEACRIRMN BR AR —HAX
ANTA Sports Products Ltd 49,000 13,000
ZREERMERAT
Bank of China Ltd-H 3,528,000 3,030,000
HREISRITIR BR AR —HAR
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H 980,000 348,000
ZRBITRD AR ARG —HR
Bank of East Asia Ltd R aiR{TAR A R] 68,600 18,200
Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 24,500 6,500
I FIERBER AR
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd 196,000 52,000
KB EEBR AR
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd 245,000 65,000
AREBEBERERAF
BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd 220,500 86,500
RRERER (AR BR AR
Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd 98,000 26,000
ERPETHEIERER LA
Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd 98,000 20,000
B RMzE AR AR
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd 98,000 18,000
RIEZEEEAFRAA
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Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—RF

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(28,000) 62,000
(5,382,723) 1,488,000

(58,000) 744,000
(122,000) -

(610,000) 620,000
(191,000) -

- 62,000
(1,288,000) 5,270,000
(708,000) 620,000

- 86,800
- 31,000

- 248,000
- 310,000
(28,000) 279,000
- 124,000
(56,000) 62,000

(54,000) 62,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE-FTAFT_AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—XRE
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE g ALK HE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
Cheung Kong Property Hldgs Ltd 171,500 33,500 - (50,000)
RIBFMERRAA
China Cinda Asset Management Co Ltd-H 392,784 2,793,216 - (2,318,000)
PEEEEEEERMER DR —HRK
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-H 343,000 2,608,618 - (2,269,618)
FERITIRMBIRAF —HR
China Communications 147,000 225,000 - -
Construction Co Ltd-H B EER
BRDBRAF—HEK
China Construction Bank Corp-H 3,577,000 3,687,000 - (1,064,000)
REERIRTTIRNDBR AT —HR
China Everbright Intl Ltd 147,000 39,000 - -
H S KBIR B BR A A
China Evergrande Group # B{E X &E 147,000 39,000 - -
China Gas Hldgs Ltd 98,000 26,000 - -
AR SRR B BR A 7
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H 294,000 302,000 - (162,000)
PR A SRR BR AR —HAR
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 98,000 88,000 - -
FRESFILEBRAF
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H 294,000 124,000 - (108,000)
ARERITRMERAR —HRK
China Merchants Ports Hidgs Co Ltd 98,000 138,000 - (112,000)
BrREERER QR
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-H 245,000 189,000 - -
PR R AERTTIRGD AR AR —HAR
China Mobile Ltd FEIZEFR A A 318,500 221,500 - (137,000)
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 196,000 264,000 - (212,000)
HEEINERBRR AR
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co-H 78,400 70,400 - -
REIAR T F R (RE) RHBR AT —HEK
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H 1,078,000 634,000 - (224,000)

FEARE TR ERAR —HK

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—RF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

155,000

868,000

682,000

372,000

6,200,000

186,000

186,000
124,000

434,000

186,000

310,000

124,000

434,000

403,000
248,000

148,800

1,488,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE-FTAFT_AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—XRE
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE g ALK HE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
China Resources Beer Hldgs Co Ltd 98,000 138,000 - (112,000)
FRERE (1ER) BRAF]
China Resources Gas Group Ltd 98,000 10,000 - (108,000)
ERHMRERER AR
China Resources Land Ltd 119,756 31,772 - -
EHBEMBRAA
China Resources Power Hldgs Co 196,000 36,000 - (108,000)
EHENERER AR
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H 171,500 132,500 - (56,000)
BRI IRIR D AR AR —H R
China State Construction Intl 98,000 26,000 - -
Hidgs Ltd B2 EEREE AR AR
China Taiping Insurance Hldgs Co Ltd 58,800 15,600 - -
H B R AR AR B IR A A
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H 588,000 156,000 - -
PEIEERD AR AR —HE
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 294,000 202,000 - -
RS M%EE (BE) ROARLQA
CITIC Ltd FBEIFERMHBR AR 588,000 320,000 - (908,000)
CK Hutchison Hldgs Ltd 98,000 202,000 - (145,000)
RIMGZEXBRAA
CLP Hidgs Ltd A EZRBRAF 171,500 149,000 - (227,500)
CNOOC Ltd FBELEF A mAR AR 735,000 711,000 - (268,000)
COSCO Shipping Ports Ltd 191,760 23,975 - (215,735)
FiRGE BN BRAR
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd 490,000 292,000 - (224,000)
BERERERAR]
CSPC Pharmaceutical Group Ltd 196,000 52,000 - -
LEEEFRAA
Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H 98,000 14,000 - (112,000)
RESREEERGOARIF—HRK
Fosun Intl Ltd 1€ 2R AR A A 98,000 119,000 - -
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Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—RF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

124,000

151,528

124,000

248,000

124,000

74,400

744,000

496,000

155,000

93,000
1,178,000

558,000

248,000

217,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE-FTAFT_AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=B—X%F
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE g ALK HE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
Galaxy Entertainment Group Ltd 98,000 88,000 - -
HOMIRGEE B F R A A
Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H 147,000 21,000 - (168,000)
RHAERNBER AT —HR
Guangdong Investment Ltd 98,000 150,000 - -
BEREBRAA
Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd 49,000 13,000 - -
HREREBERAA
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-H - 223,200 - -
HREBEFRNBR AR —HAR
Hang Lung Group Ltd EE£EHR QA 245,000 29,000 - (212,000)
Hang Lung Properties Ltd 98,000 82,000 - (56,000)
BEMERRA A
Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R1THARA A 29,400 184,900 - (164,700)
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd 98,000 20,600 5,600 (56,000)
BEKEMERR AR
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd 49,000 40,500 - (58,500)
BLBERERERAR]
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd 294,000 783,000 102,600 (696,000)
EREPERERBERAA
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd 49,000 25,400 - -
BBRXGREEMBRAT
HSBC HIdgs Plc JEZ =R AR A A 725,200 551,600 - (235,200)
Hysan Development Co Ltd 98,000 18,000 - (54,000)
HIEEEFR NG
Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H 3,234,000 3,540,000 - (1,008,000)
PR IERITRNER AR —HK
Kerry Properties Ltd = R2EHR AR A A 318,500 189,000 - (476,500)
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd E&geRAR A7 98,000 26,000 - -
Lenovo Group Ltd B8 EEE AR A F] 294,000 78,000 - -
Li & Fung Ltd |2 &R A 7] 294,000 78,000 - -
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 73,500 110,500 - (29,000)

BREMWEREERES

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—RF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

186,000

248,000

62,000

223,200

62,000
124,000

49,600
68,200

31,000

483,600

74,400

1,041,600
62,000

5,766,000

31,000
124,000
372,000
372,000
155,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—XRE
—A—H
ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
BB (E)
Longfor Properties Co Ltd 122,500
B ERR AR
MGM China Hldgs Ltd 39,200
E=EHEERERAF
MTR Corp Ltd HEEHE AR A F] 73,500
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H 29,400
MEASRBIROARIE]—HRK
New World Development Co Ltd 245,000
It RERARAF]
Petrochina Co Ltd-H 882,000
FEERAARRDERAT —HR
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H 196,000
PRI A R ERBEAR D BRA R —HAR
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China 220,500
Ltd-H
PR 2R (RE) RIDERAE] —HR
Power Assets Hldgs Ltd 73,500
BEEEXARAR
Qingin Foodstuffs Group Cayman Co Ltd -
HHEmER (F2)RHABRAR
Sands China Ltd € BEIHR QA 117,600
Shenzhou Intl Group Hldgs Ltd 49,000
BRIMEIRR SR EER B R A A
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd 49,000
HREMEZERER AR
Sihuan Pharmaceutical Hldgs Group Ltd 384,000
MIREEEEREE B R AR]
Sino Biopharmaceutical Ltd 196,000
PEAYREFRAE
Sino Land Co Ltd EMEX*BRA A 98,000
SIM Hldgs Ltd RFIEZIER B R A 7 343,000
Standard Chartered Plc 230,300
BITEEFRAA]
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Additions
g

23,500

77,600

79,500
7,800

65,000

434,000

52,000

252,972

19,500

5,800

31,200
69,000

13,000
32,000
52,000
150,000

159,000
77,400

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(84,000)

(67,200)

(29,000)

(200,000)

(132,472)

(5,800)

(56,000)

(416,000)

(378,000)
(124,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—RF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

62,000

49,600

124,000
37,200

310,000

1,116,000

248,000

341,000

93,000

148,800
62,000

62,000

248,000

248,000
124,000
182,900



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEETEEEB100EHEES ™ (EEETFsRINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE-FTAFT_AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2016 31.12.2016
RIB-—R%¥ RZE-RE
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=AM—H
ZERE g ALK HE ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 318,500 176,500 - (216,000) 279,000
BERTEARAA
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd 49,000 38,460 - - 87,460
FEEMERRER AR
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A’ 24,500 238,912 - (226,000) 37,412
R RMDBR AR A
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 73,500 19,500 - - 93,000
BRI EEARAT
Tencent Hidgs Ltd BE:IZRAR A A 274,400 107,400 - (28,400) 353,400
Tianhe Chemicals Group Ltd 72,000 - - - 72,000
RKEIIEBARAR
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hidg Corp 98,000 26,000 - - 124,000
FREME AR AR A ]
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd 931,000 139,000 - (760,000) 310,000
AR FE P AR B BR A
WH Group Ltd &iMEIFR AR A A 171,500 192,041 - - 363,541
Wharf Hidgs Ltd "LiEEESEEBRAF 49,000 13,000 - - 62,000
Wheelock & Co Ltd 2/ZE2ER A A 147,000 23,000 - (108,000) 62,000
Wynn Macau Ltd kFEPIFR A F] 58,800 15,600 - - 74,400
Yue Yuen Industrial Hldg 49,000 11,000 - (29,000) 31,000
WL TR (KE) BRAR]
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER™ (A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEDHEERB100EHELS ™ (EZSETFs RN TES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHMEK

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
HERE

At the end of financial period
BETH AR zMBEHR

31 December 2016 ZZE—XF+=AM—AH
31 December 2015 —E—HF+ =AM —H
31 December 2014 ZZE—MF+=AM—AH
31 December 2013 —Z—=F+_A#—H
31 December 2012 —T——F+_—A#—A

31 December 2011 —ZE——F+ - /A#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRITE SEMEE

Financial period ended
BETH B L ZHBEHR

31 December 2016 —ET— A F+-AM—H
31 December 2015 —ZT—AF+-A#—A
31 December 2014 —ZE—MF+=AM—H
31 December 2013 —Z—=F+_A#—H
31 December 2012 —ZT——F+—A#—AH
31 December 2011 ZE——F+=ZAM—AH
31 December 2010 —ZT—Z&+_A#—AH
31 December 2009 —EZThF+ =AM —H

31 December 2008 (Since inception)
ZEENEFE+ZAM—B (BRILAK)
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value BN
&E &E

e e

HKD HKD

BT BT
590,916,660 19.0618
465,720,726 19.0090
342,052,662 20.7305
232,969,717 20.2582
117,414,555 19.5691
78,072,584 15.6145
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
ﬁﬁ@ FEN

RS &I

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
21.0347 15.7630
24.8246 18.2871
22.0454 18.2463
21.0537 17.1532
19.5759 15.5339
20.5366 13.6323
21.3054 15.7603
18.6247 9.4273
20.9621 8.8426




W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERESC (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
R&EHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name

BHEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect)
FHRMG EEE)

China
H

Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-A
PEIRZRITIRODBRAF —AR

AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc-A 8 N BR AR —ARK
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A Jt RIRTTRMDBR AR —ARK
Bank of China Ltd-A FEISR{TRH AR AR — AR

Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A
RBIBITIRDBR AR —ARR

Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co Ltd-A

IR EERREERROBR AR AR

China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A F{ERITIRMDER AR —AK
China Communications Construction Co Ltd-A

PR RERR N AR AR —ARK

China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A

PR RIRTTIR BIR AR — AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A
PEASREBRNERAFT AR

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A BRESRITRMHER AR —ARK
China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A
BEIFRNBERAT —AR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A
PEIRAERITIROBRAF] AR

China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd-A

PRI E IR BRR AR — AR

China Northern Rare Earth Group Hi-Tech Co Ltd-A
REIE AT (RE) RO BER AR —ARK

China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co Ltd-A

BT RE (RE) R BR AT — AR

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A
PEAEE TR BRAR AR

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A
PEEZERNBER AT —AR

China Railway Group Ltd-A FEIFERDER AR —ARK
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A

PRI ESLRIRD BIR AR — AR

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value REEFE
BRE ATE B2 (%)
HKD
BT
880,973 3,037,163 3.73
9,000 326,390 0.40
253,524 2,751,774 3.38
430,500 1,642,144 2.02
504,491 3,231,616 3.97
47,000 763,123 0.94
49,500 352,864 0.43
23,000 388,023 0.48
400,500 1,737,045 2.13
24,500 656,095 0.81
201,410 3,944,430 4.85
48,000 871,175 1.07
410,000 4,144,685 5.09
141,442 1,108,948 1.36
38,500 525,350 0.65
47,482 1,466,915 1.80
154,500 929,543 1.14
47,000 623,566 0.77
103,971 1,023,291 1.26
30,500 549,149 0.67
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERESC (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KR&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
ikt CBER) (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

China Shipbuilding Industry Co Ltd-A

FEMME TRHABRAF —ARK

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A

PR MZERN BRA R —ARK

China State Construction Engineering Corp Ltd-A
PERERNBER AT —AR

China United Network Communications Ltd-A

B S RSB ERN AR AR —AR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A F{EEHRNHBR AR —AR
CRRC Corp Ltd-A FEIFRERNHER AR —AK

Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A XZREEKMDBER AR —ARK
Dongxing Securities Co Ltd-A REF AR LB BRA R —ARK
Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A ¥t REHBRNDBRAR —AR
Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd-A BIZE LMD ER AR —AR
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A /§:@EHFRHBRAF AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A EHRZHFRH AR AT AR
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd-A

PR TRIRITROD AR AT —ARK

Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A EZIRITRMHBRAE AR
Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A E¥EERHBR AR —AR
Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd-A
NELHFHNEEEEROBERAR —AR

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A FEEZERMHBRAR —ARK
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A EMF &BRHBRAR AR
New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A
EASRBRODEBR AR —AR

Orient Securities Co Ltd-A B EHRMER AR —ARK
Petrochina Co Ltd-A FEIAEAARKGO BRAR —AR
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd-A

PR 2R (RE) RD AR AT —AR

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A
RAFEHE (£E) BRHBRAE] —ARK

SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A E/&RESERNDERAF —ARK
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% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value HEERE
BERE ATE B2 (%)

HKD

BT
153,500 1,210,315 1.49
55,000 428,770 0.53
267,000 2,624,867 3.22
227,427 1,846,327 2.27
155,415 2,774,034 3.41
140,512 1,523,568 1.87
152,927 1,202,396 1.48
36,500 814,269 1.00
65,876 1,170,706 1.44
84,976 1,756,789 2.16
150,000 2,627,336 3.23
46,500 923,588 1.13
585,500 2,864,992 3.52
247,500 4,442,450 5.46
74,469 633,550 0.78
87,500 1,711,661 2.10
49,500 975,467 1.20
8,000 2,972,421 3.65
13,902 676,857 0.83
92,473 1,596,065 1.96
46,000 406,183 0.50
212,916 8,389,253 10.30
107,000 1,085,232 1.33
55,500 1,449,222 1.78



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERESC (EEETFsRIINTFES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KR&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
ikt CBER) (&)

China (continued)

B (%)

Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd-A
LEERERRNHAERAT —AR

Shanghai Oriental Pearl Media Co Ltd-A
ERGHARFHEEBROBRAR —ARK

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd-A
DERRERBITROBRAR —AR

Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A Bl #E5RHBERA R —AR
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A R AR AR A E —ARK

Total Investment && #%8
Other Net Assets & EFRE

Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2016
R-E—ARF+_AM—BHNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost #%& 4258 (3R ZX)

% of
net asset
value
Holdings Fair value HEERE
BERE ATE B2 (%)
HKD
BT
45,974 430,495 0.53
27,537 713,537 0.88
131,450 2,371,130 2.91
26,000 376,757 0.46
47,991 738,652 0.91
80,810,178 99.28
584,627 0.72
81,394,805 100.00

107,557,962
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERESC (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASEER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE-FTAFT_AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2016 31.12.2016
RZB-R%¥ RZE-RE
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +ZAM—H
ZERE g ALK HE ZERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect)
LiRG (EBE)
China
Gy
Agricultural Bank of China Ltd-A 829,500 869,973 - (818,500) 880,973
FEREBITRNERAFT AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-A 46,900 - - (46,900) -
ZEHGBNRERDER AR —AR
AVIC Aviation Engine Corp Plc-A 12,600 - - (3,600) 9,000
RE R BR AR — AR
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd-A 211,680 72,084 36,288 (66,528) 253,524
ERBITRMHDBER AR —ARKR
Bank of China Ltd-A 493,500 1,258,200 - (1,321,200) 430,500
PEIRITIRM BR AR — AR
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-A 471,100 201,591 - (168,200) 504,491
RBIBITIRMDBR AR —ARR
Beijing Xinwei Technology Group Co Ltd-A - 47,000 - - 47,000
IR EERREERROBR AR —AR
China CITIC Bank Corp Ltd-A 69,300 - - (19,800) 49,500
HFERITIROBERAF —AR
China Communications 32,200 - - (9,200) 23,000

Construction Co Ltd-A
PRI EER IO ER AR —ARR

China COSCO Hldgs Co Ltd-A - 72,600 - (72,600) -
PEBUEF RN AR AR —AR

China CSSC Hldgs Ltd-A 16,100 - - (16,100) -
PEIA A TR BRA R —AR

China Everbright Bank Co Ltd-A 343,700 186,000 - (129,200) 400,500
R RIRTTIRID BR AT — AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 34,300 - - (9,800) 24,500
FREASREROBRAR AR

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-A 225,400 85,010 - (109,000) 201,410
RERITRMDAERA R —ARK

China Merchants Securities Co Ltd-A 67,200 - - (19,200) 48,000
REBHERDERAF —AR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd-A 644,700 53,000 - (287,700) 410,000

RERARITERNDER AR —AK
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERESC (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—XRE
—RA—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
tHmke (BRRE) (&)
China (continued)
B (&)
China National Nuclear Power Co Ltd-A 99,400
PEIZEEE IR BIR AR — AR
China Northern Rare Earth Group 53,900

Hi-Tech Co Ltd-A FEILF#H+ (£H)
SR RNBR AT —ARKR
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co 66,500
Ltd-A FREIARFF R (E) ik H
BRAE—ARR

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-A 723,100
PEAEE TR BRAR —AR

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-A 65,800
PEEZERNHBERAG —AR

China Railway Group Ltd-A 145,571
REFEROBR AR —AR

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-A 42,700
BRI IRIR D BIR AR —ARR

China Shipbuilding Industry Co 214,900

Ltd-A FEMMME TR AR AR —ARKR
China Southern Airlines Co Ltd-A -
R MZERDERAR AR

China State Construction Engineering 350,000
Corp Ltd-A HFEIZERNHBRAR] —AR
China United Network Communications 228,900

Ltd-A A B4
BEROARAG AR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd-A 158,900
HEEHROHBRAR AR
CRRC Corp Ltd-A 196,700
FEFAPEBEROBRAF AR
Dagin Railway Co Ltd-A 161,000

AEHEBRODAERAF —ARK
Dongxing Securities Co Ltd-A -
REFHRNDBRAT —AR

Additions
g

84,542

349,000

66,000

130,200

76,727

50,315

434,927

36,500

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—RF

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(42,500) 141,442

(15,400) 38,500

(19,018) 47,482

(917,600) 154,500
(18,800) 47,000
(41,600) 103,971
(12,200) 30,500
(61,400) 153,500
(11,000) 55,000

(213,200) 267,000

(78,200) 227,427

(53,800) 155,415
(56,188) 140,512
(443,000) 152,927

- 36,500
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERESC (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R=ZF-—XRE
—A—H
ZRERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
Eiks BBE) (&)
China (continued)
T (48)
Everbright Securities Co Ltd-A -
HRBEHBRDBRAR AR
Founder Securities Co Ltd-A 95,900
FIEFESFRDER AR —ARKR
GD Power Development Co Ltd-A 750,400
HEEHEERMHDAERAR AR
Guotai Junan Securities Co Ltd-A 31,500
BHRELZRNH AR LA AR
Haitong Securities Co Ltd-A 165,900
HRBLFRMNDEBR AR —AR
Huatai Securities Co Ltd-A 65,100
ERBFBRMDERRA—ARK
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd-A 114,800
ESRITRMNEBR AR —AR
Industrial & Commercial Bank of 469,000
China Ltd-A
PR TERITRMNBR AT —ARR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd-A 288,400

BERITRODABR AT —ARK

Industrial Securities Co Ltd-A -

BEFBFRNBR AR —ARK

Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial 280,700
Group Co Ltd-A

NEEFNEEEEROHBERAT —AK

Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel 186,900
Union Co Ltd-A

WG BMHERGO ARAF—ARKR

Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd-A 69,300
REBLERNEBR AR —ARK

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd-A 11,200
EMNFBRNBRAR —ARKR

New China Life Insurance Co Ltd-A 12,600

MEASRRENHAERIF-AK
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Additions
g

69,576

990,501

62,476

37,800

484,800

41,500

89,369

5,902

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(3,700)

(95,900)

(1,740,901)

(9,000)

(53,700)

(18,600)

(114,800)

(368,300)

(82,400)

(14,900)

(193,200)

(186,900)

(19,800)

(3,200)

(4,600)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—RF
TZAM—B
ZERE

65,876

84,976

150,000

46,500

585,500

247,500

74,469

87,500

49,500

8,000

13,902



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERESC (EEETFsRIINTFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (F)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—XRE
—A—H
ZHERE
Listed equities (Stock Connect) (continued)
tHmke (BRRE) (&)
China (continued)
T (48)
Orient Securities Co Ltd-A 25,200
RABERMDEBBR AR —AR
Petrochina Co Ltd-A 348,600
FEABRARBRNOBRAT AR
Ping An Insurance Group Co of 255,500
China Ltd-A
PR 2R (RE) IRIDBRAE —AR
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A 149,800
REEHE (RE) RHBRAR AR
Power Construction Corp of China Ltd-A 87,500
HEE SR BRAR —AR
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd-A 71,400
BEEBRRNAERDE AR
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd-A 77,700
EERBEEERNDERAR—AR
Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd-A -
EEEREERNDERAR-ARK
Shanghai Intl Port Group Co Ltd-A 106,400
LBBIEER (RE) RO BRAR —AR
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Media Co Ltd-A 38,737
EERFARERBROARAF AR
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co 207,200
Ltd-A EEHRERBITRNDBR AR —AR
Sinolink Securities Co Ltd-A 36,400

BleEFROBRAR AR
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd-A -
EARGHBRAR —AR

Additions
g

79,373

323,487

48,916

47,991

Bonus
AL

Holdings

as at

31.12.2016

R-B—RF

Disposals +=A#—AH
HE ZERE

(12,100) 92,473
(626,087) 46,000

(91,500) 212,916

(42,800) 107,000
(87,500) -
(71,400) -
(22,200) 55,500
(9,200) 45,974
(106,400) -
(11,200) 27,537
(90,090) 131,450
(10,400) 26,000

- 47,991

192



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER®
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEELESOFEIERESC (EEETFsRIINTFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHMEK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
BEFE

At the end of financial period
BET5 AHZBEHR

31 December 2016 ZE—XF+ZAM—AH
31 December 2015 —E—AF+—_A#—A
31 December 2014 ZZE—MF+=A#—AH
31 December 2013 =T —=F+_-AM—H
31 December 2012 —ZT——F+_—A#—A

31 December 2011 —E——F+ =AM —H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEMNBRBRITE BREBEE

Financial period ended
BZETY AL ZHBEER

31 December 2016 —Z—XF+_AM—H
31 December 2015 —Z—AF+_A#—H
31 December 2014 —Z—PF+ - AM—H
31 December 2013 —ZT—=F+_A#—AH
31 December 2012 —ZT——&+_A#—AH
31 December 2011 ZE——F+ZAM—AH
31 December 2010 ZE—ZF+=AM—AH

31 December 2009 (Since inception)
ZETAF+ZAM—B (BRIZAKR)
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value BN
BE BE

EE #E

HKD HKD

BT BT
81,394,805 20.3487
118,289,161 21.1231
229,071,056 23.8616
145,348,848 15.1405
194,547,668 17.3703
182,311,110 15.1926
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
B8N BN

8= &I

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
21.8723 16.8282
31.1988 16.9550
23.8616 13.1431
19.2431 14.2420
17.3703 14.3361
20.9665 14.8754
24.1434 17.4777
26.9455 18.1910




W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEPEEELTAMEREIES
(BEETFs RIINTESD)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
R&EHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name
EHEB

Listed equities
FHRG

Hong Kong

e

Alibaba Pictures Group Ltd FIEEEFEEBEHRAF]
ANTA Sports Products Ltd ZHEERRERAR]
Baoxin Auto Group Ltd B{5/9E=E£EBRAF]

Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd BEREIZERER A A

Boshiwa Intl HIdg Ltd 1& - EIRIER AR A F]
Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd
ERPBETEFERARIA

BYD Co Ltd-H traniafn AR AR —HER

China Agri-Industries Hidgs Ltd F E{gmiei AR A 7]
China Foods Ltd FEIR@ABRAF]

China Harmony New Energy Auto Hldg Ltd

B AEFTREIR T E IR B R AT

China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd FESFAEER A E]

China Modern Dairy Hldgs Ltd A B3R UK TR AR A A

China Resources Beer Hldgs Co Ltd

HHEHA (IER) BRRAF]

China Travel Intl Investment Hk Ltd
EEFIRERIRE AR AR

China Zhengtong Auto Services Hldgs Ltd

A IR T E RS IER AR A A

Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H
RRVTEEBRHERAT —HR

Fu Shou Yuan Intl Group Ltd 2SS EBEREREGR AR
Geely Automobile Hidgs Ltd & F;9EERERAF]
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd
BIEBRITRBER A

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H 3B HER AT —HK
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-H

BN TEERRHERAT —HR

Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd /BB EEZEEEGRE A7)
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd [BLZ BB EEER A A
Intime Retail Group Co Ltd $RZEm % (@) GR AR
Li Ning Co Ltd Z=EH]R QA

Man Wah Hldgs Ltd SEEZRER AT

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)

HKD

BT
185,000 231,250 4.62
7,500 173,250 3.46
6,000 11,400 0.23
37,500 163,500 3.27
8,000 1,336 0.03
22,000 234,520 4.69
4,750 194,038 3.88
20,000 60,600 1.21
6,000 19,740 0.39
5,750 15,928 0.32
20,500 305,448 6.09
17,000 32,300 0.65
11,000 169,400 3.39
18,000 38,160 0.76
7,250 16,313 0.33
21,000 158,760 3.17
7,500 34,275 0.68
35,000 257,600 5.15
80,000 74,400 1.49
37,250 269,690 5.39
18,000 168,660 3.37
12,000 145,680 2.91
6,500 369,850 7.39
29,000 203,870 4.07
5,750 27,945 0.56
33,600 176,064 3.52
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

BEPEEELTAMEREIES
(BEETFs RIINTESD)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KR&EHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name

EHEB

Listed equities (continued)
FkRe (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
a8 (&)

Shenzhou Intl Group Hidgs Ltd FEMNBE & EER AR AR

Skyworth Digital Hidgs Ltd A4 251N A R A A

Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 52T E AR A7

Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd
RFRERE (SE) ARAA

TCL Multimedia Technology Hldgs Ltd

TCL Z BRI B R A R

Tianneng Power Intl Ltd X&EE) S BEIFR AR A A

Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hldg Corp FEAIE#ER% AR A F)
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H S &MBERMER AR —HRK

Uni-President China Hldgs Ltd $— % BEERER A7

Want Want China Hldgs Ltd #rBIRLEL I AR A A
Xinyi Glass Hidg Co Ltd =& 3 BIERAER AR
Zhongsheng Group Hldgs Ltd A FEEERBR A 7

Total Investments & & 4258
Other Net Assets Hfth& &= /FE

Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2016
RZE—ARF+_AM—HBHNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost 1% & 4258 (3R 7ZN)
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% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEFE
BERE AFE B (%)
HKD
BT
5,000 245,000 4.90
14,000 61,740 1.23
18,250 123,918 2.48
5,500 185,350 3.70
4,000 15,280 0.31
3,000 21,300 0.43
14,000 131,460 2.63
3,000 87,750 1.75
8,200 44,854 0.90
58,000 287,680 5.75
24,000 152,160 3.04
1,250 8,663 0.17
4,919,132 98.31
84,708 1.69
5,003,840 100.00

5,551,345



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEPERELTAMHEEERES

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REASEBX

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

Listed equities
il

Hong Kong

&k

Alibaba Pictures Group Ltd

MERREEREEBR AR

ANTA Sports Products Ltd

ZREERGERAT

Baoxin Auto Group Ltd

BEAEEEBRAR

Belle Intl Hldgs Ltd

AREBRIERERAR]

Boshiwa Intl Hldg Ltd

i BRI B R A

Brilliance China Automotive Hldgs Ltd

ERPETHEIERERAA

BYD Co Ltd-H LbZmf i AR AR —HER

China Agri-Industries Hldgs Ltd

F BRI R B RR A A

China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd

hEBE (KE) ARAF

China Foods Ltd #EIR@ABR AT

China Harmony New Energy Auto Hldg Ltd

B AGE R REIRTEERBR A

China Huishan Dairy Hldgs Co Ltd

B L L AR A A

China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd

PESFIEBRAF

China Modern Dairy Hldgs Ltd

IR B AR B R A A

China Resources Beer Hldgs Co Ltd

2R (3E8%) AR AR

China Resources Beer Hldgs Co
Ltd-Rts (Ex 14Jul2016)(Trading
28]ul2016-04Aug2016) R (5%)
BIRAR — gD (iR : —T—RF+
R+HB)XS8 : —T—RFLATN\BZE
ZE-RENAEA)

Holdings

as at

01.01.2016
R-E-RF

—H—H
ZEHRE

190,000

15,000

12,000

75,000

16,000

44,000

10,000
40,000

52,000

12,000
11,500

88,000

41,000

34,000

22,000

Additions
g

180,000

7,333

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(185,000)
(7,500)
(6,000)

(37,500)
(8,000)
(22,000)

(7,750)
(20,000)

(52,000)

(6,000)
(5,750)

(88,000)
(20,500)
(17,000)
(11,000)

(7,333)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—RF
+=AM#—H
ZERE

185,000
7,500
6,000

37,500
8,000
22,000

4,750
20,000

6,000
5,750

20,500

17,000

11,000
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEPERELTAMHEEERES

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASBBR (F)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)

Hong Kong (continued)

&k ()

China Travel Intl Investment Hk Ltd
EREFIRERIRE AR AR

China Zhengtong Auto Services Hldgs Ltd
H Y IR T E RS IER AR A A

Daphne Intl Hidgs Ltd
EREEEERER AR

Dongfeng Motor Group Co Ltd-H
RESEEERNAERAT —HR

Fu Shou Yuan Intl Group Ltd
EEEEREEAR AR

Geely Automobile Hldgs Ltd
HHREZERER AT

Golden Eagle Retail Group Ltd
cEMESEAR AR

Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd
BEBRERER AT

Great Wall Motor Co Ltd-H
RTERNERAT —HK
Guangzhou Automobile Group Co Ltd-H
BN AEERRMHBR AT —HR

Haier Electronics Group Co Ltd
HREREEERAA

HC Intl Inc ZRREERAF]

Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd
BLEREEERAR

Intime Retail Group Co Ltd

IREEE (KE) BRAF]

Li Ning Co Ltd Z==AR A7

Lianhua Supermarket Hldgs Co Ltd-H
BEERTROARAFT —HRK

Man Wah Hldgs Ltd BEEERER AT
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Holdings
as at

01.01.2016

R-E-RF
—A-H
ZERE

36,000

14,500

12,000

42,000

15,000

70,000

9,000

160,000

47,500

36,000

24,000

6,000
13,000

19,000

11,500
2,000

19,200

Additions
g

33,600

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(18,000)

(7,250)

(12,000)

(21,000)

(7,500)

(35,000)

(9,000)

(80,000)

(53,750)

(18,000)

(12,000)

(6,000)
(6,500)

(9,500)

(5,750)
(2,000)

(19,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—RF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

18,000

7,250

21,000
7,500

35,000

80,000

37,250

18,000

12,000

6,500

29,000

5,750

33,600



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMEEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE-FTAFT_AM—ALFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2016
R-B—XRE
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals
ZERE g ALK HE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
B4 (8)
Qingin Foodstuffs Group Cayman Co Ltd - 2,600 - (2,600)
FHEMEE (A2 RHEBRAF
Shanghai Pharmaceuticals Hldg Co Ltd-H 7,900 24,400 - (32,300)
BB EEERNHBR AR —HRR
Shenzhou Intl Group Hldgs Ltd 10,000 - - (5,000)
RIMERR SR E R B R A A
Skyworth Digital Hldgs Ltd 4,000 12,000 - (2,000)
Bl B IER AR AR
Sun Art Retail Group Ltd 5ETEER A 36,500 - - (18,250)
Sunny Optical Technology Group Co Ltd 11,000 - - (5,500)
HFHERE (EE) AR AF
TCL Multimedia Technology Hldgs Ltd 8,000 - - (4,000)
TCLZ R IR AR QA
Tianneng Power Intl Ltd 6,000 - - (3,000)
ReeB) B BRAF]
Tingyi (Cayman Islands) Hidg Corp 28,000 - - (14,000)
FRANEAEAR B R A A
Tsingtao Brewery Co Ltd-H 6,000 - - (3,000)
S EEERMNER AT —HR
Uni-President China Hldgs Ltd 16,400 - - (8,200)
F—EPBIERBER AR
Want Want China Hldgs Ltd 116,000 - - (58,000)
IR B R A A
WH Group Ltd @MBIBRER A F 56,500 - - (56,500)
Wisdom Sports Group EHxE5E£E 8,000 - - (8,000)
Xinyi Automobile Glass Hong Kong - 6,000 - (6,000)
Enterprises Ltd
ERAERBEREBSLERRAR
Xinyi Glass Hldg Co Ltd 48,000 - - (24,000)
EERIEZERERAF]
Zhongsheng Group Hldgs Ltd 2,500 - - (1,250)

S EER AR AR

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—RF
+=AMt—8
ZERE

5,000

14,000

18,250
5,500

4,000

3,000

14,000

3,000

8,200

58,000

24,000

1,250
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND CONSUMPTION TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
BEPEEELTAMEEERES
(BEEETFs RN TFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHMEK

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
EEFE

At the end of financial period
BIZ T3 A8z B R

31 December 2016 ZE—XF+ZAM—AH
31 December 2015 —ZE—AF+__A#—H
31 December 2014 —Z—PUF+ =AM —H
31 December 2013 —ZT—=F+_A#—A
31 December 2012 —ZE——F+_A#—H

31 December 2011 —Z——F+ - F#—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE SEMEE

Financial period ended
BZETH AL 2R

31 December 2016 —E— A F+-AM—H
31 December 2015 —ZE—AF+_A#—AH
31 December 2014 —Z—PUF+ =AM —H
31 December 2013 —Z—=F+_A#—H
31 December 2012 —T——F+_A#—A

31 December 2011 (Since inception)
“E——F+ZAM—H (BRIZAK)
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Net

asset value

Net per unit

asset value SEN
BE BE

HE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
5,003,840 6.6718
10,143,093 6.7621
10,945,342 7.2969
13,039,666 8.6931
24,263,756 8.0879
47,001,519 7.8336
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEN BEN

BS RIE

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
7.4085 5.5211
9.3143 6.1743
8.6998 7.1388
9.0605 7.1032
8.9017 6.8282
10.2065 6.5884




W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER

(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEPERE LT AMMERERES

(REETFs RN TFESE)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
R&EHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016
RZE—RFE+ZAM—H

Securities name
FHEB

Listed equities
e

Hong Kong
B
Agile Group Hldgs Ltd /&% EBIER AR A A

Beijing Capital Land Ltd-H HEIE RN ER AT —HK

China Evergrande Group T H{G K&

China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd # BG4 NsE B A T

China Resources Land Ltd ZEHEE AR QA
China South City Hidgs Ltd FERIHIZA AR A 7]

China Vanke Co Ltd-H BRI {EERHBR AR —HAK
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd ZHEEKRER AR
Greenland Hong Kong Hidgs Ltd %t & BIEM AR AR
Greentown China Hldgs Ltd &k BB R A A

Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H
BINE Wt ERNBER AR —HAR
Kaisa Group Hldgs Ltd £k ZEEBIF AR AR

KWG Property Hidg Ltd &S = EZERBR AT

Longfor Properties Co Ltd RE#tEBR A 7

Poly Property Group Co Ltd (RFIE H#EEBR A A

Shenzhen Investment Ltd ZYIIEMRAR A 7

Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd X EHEIERBR A A

Shui On Land Ltd In & BEitEHRR A

Sino-Ocean Group Hidg Ltd & FEER AR A T

SOHO China Ltd SOHOFEAR A 7]
Sunac China Hldgs Ltd @8I+ =R B R A A
Yuexiu Property Co Ltd & ER KB BRA A

Total Investment & & %8
Other Net Assets H (& &= /FE

Net Assets Value As At 31 December 2016
RZE—ARF+_AM—BNEEFE

Total Investments, at Cost % & 4258 (JZAAN)

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value (HEEFE
ERE AFE B (%)
HKD
BT
25,000 98,750 1.44
17,000 49,300 0.72
92,500 445,850 6.48
75,600 1,549,799 22.52
43,000 749,060 10.89
88,000 140,800 2.05
22,250 393,825 5.72
216,066 935,566 13.60
26,500 50,880 0.74
25,000 156,750 2.28
17,200 161,336 2.34
44,000 34,320 0.50
31,774 139,806 2.03
32,000 314,880 4.58
34,000 86,700 1.26
121,000 373,890 5.43
21,500 217,150 3.16
162,250 269,335 3.91
56,750 196,355 2.85
36,500 139,430 2.03
31,500 202,230 2.94
123,270 129,434 1.88
6,835,446 99.35
44,581 0.65
6,880,027 100.00

7,891,409
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEPERE LT AMMERERES

(REETFs RN TFESE)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

REASEBX

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE_T—ARFt_AM—BLFE

Listed equities
il

Hong Kong

&k

Agile Group Hldgs Ltd
EEEEEERERAR

Beijing Capital Land Ltd-H
BRIEZEROHABRAR —HAR
China Evergrande Group
e K& E

China Jinmao Hldgs Group Ltd
PR XERERBR AR

China Overseas Grand Oceans

Group Ltd REIBINEFEBEAR AR

China Overseas Land &

Investment Ltd AEIGINER AR AT

China Resources Land Ltd
EHBEMBR AR

China South City Hldgs Ltd
ERWIERARAR

China Vanke Co Ltd-H
SREERMNBR AR —HAR
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd
EEEERARAT

Dalian Wanda Commercial Properties Co
Ltd-H RESBEEEMERMHBR AR —HAR

Greenland Hong Kong Hldgs Ltd
M EBERAER AR

Greentown China Hldgs Ltd
R BIERR B R A A

Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H

BMNE hHERDER AT —HR
Kaisa Group Hldgs Ltd
EREEEERER AR

KWG Property Hldg Ltd
BRREMEERBR AR
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Holdings

as at
01.01.2016
RZE—R&F
—A—H
ZERE

50,000

34,000

173,000

156,000

28,000

122,000

86,000

176,000

44,500

420,133

19,800

53,000

40,400

88,000

46,000

Additions
g

150,000

105,000

34,400

127,549

Bonus
AL

Disposals

HE

(25,000)

(17,000)

(150,500)

(156,000)

(28,000)

(86,400)

(43,000)

(88,000)

(22,250)

(354,067)

(19,800)

(26,500)

(80,000)

(57,600)

(44,000)

(141,775)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2016
R-B—RF
+=AM#—H
ZERE

25,000
17,000

92,500

75,600
43,000
88,000
22,250

216,066

26,500

25,000

17,200

44,000

31,774



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
REPEREELTAMMEERES

(BEEETFs RN TFES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE-FTAFT_AM—ALFE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2016 31.12.2016
RIB-—R%¥ RZE-RE
—A—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=AM—H
ZERE g ALK HE ZERE
Listed equities (continued)
LHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&4 (8)
Longfor Properties Co Ltd 64,000 - - (32,000) 32,000
B ERR AR
Poly Property Group Co Ltd 68,000 - - (34,000) 34,000
RNEXEEEBR AR
Shenzhen Investment Ltd 92,000 150,000 - (121,000) 121,000
FIHERRBR AR
Shimao Property Hldgs Ltd 43,000 - - (21,500) 21,500
HikE I EZERER QA
Shui On Land Ltd I ZEHERR A A 124,500 200,000 - (162,250) 162,250
Sino-Ocean Group Hldg Ltd 113,500 - - (56,750) 56,750
M EZERER AT
SOHO China Ltd SOHO HEIBR A A 73,000 - - (36,500) 36,500
Sunac China Hldgs Ltd 63,000 - - (31,500) 31,500
Al B A BR A A
Yuexiu Property Co Ltd 246,540 - - (123,270) 123,270
MAEMERMNBR AR
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd 186,000 - - (186,000) -

BMBERNDBER AR
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W.I.S.E.-CSI HK LISTED MAINLAND REAL ESTATE TRACKER
(A Sub-Fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

EEPERE LT AMMERERES
(BEETFsRINFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE

RERBRHMK
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016
BE_Z—RF+AM—BLFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
EERE
Net asset
Net value per unit
At the end of financial period asset value BEN
BET5 AHZBEERR BERE EEFE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2016 —Z—/"F+_-FH#—H 6,880,027 5.5040
31 December 2015 —ZE—HF+ - A#—H 15,688,270 6.2753
31 December 2014 —Z—NF+— F#—H 14,061,815 5.6247
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_AM#—H 31,911,897 6.3824
31 December 2012 —ZE——F+ - A#—H 17,775,734 7.1103
31 December 2011 —Z——F+_F#—H 21,048,546 4.2097
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BENERRTE SEERE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
unit price unit price
Financial period ended BENES BENHK
BEZT5 A 8L B HER B1TE EEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2016 —Z—XFE+-HM—H 6.602 4.8046
31 December 2015 —ZE—HE+ - A#M—H 7.7304 4.8900
31 December 2014 ZZE—MF+=AM—AH 6.4979 5.0759
31 December 2013 —E—=F+_-A#—H 7.8996 5.5917
31 December 2012 —E——F+=-AM—H 7.1103 3.9880
31 December 2011 (Since inception)
ZE——F+Z AM—A (BRILAR) 6.4773 3.2338

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report
does not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer
to the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk. Information contained in the Manager’s website has not been reviewed by the SFC.

REBAABEZEMER  DREESKBNAFRB B B - WAEBMIEL - WAIERIESITBE TER - NFWAAH
BRI NERAEAHEBEER - TIERAERERERSE - AHFE (EEEREER KEREMESER) F2MERFESN
EeREEE - AETESHNECRBERINE IR (AU A - www.boci-pru.com.hk) « LAEEIE - EELIER
WU PTE AR RS SRR
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